STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FX (860) 870-3122

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, JANUARY 25, 2021, 7:00 PM
TOWN HALL ANNEX MEETING ROOM, 57 MAIN ST, ELLINGTON, CT

IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIMITED DUE TO COVID19 RESTRICTIONS
ZOOM ATTENDANCE INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED

I. CALL TO ORDER:
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items):
lll. PUBLIC HEARING(S): (Notice requirements met, hearings may commence)

1.

7202020 - Joseph & Mary Hollay and Heather Hollay-Farr & Christopher Farr, owners/
applicants, pursuant to Section 3.1 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for a Special
Permit for a dormitory at 154 Crystal Lake Road, APN 095-021-0001, and 156 Crystal Lake
Road, APN 095-021-0000, in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

2202024 — Schneider Brothers, LLC, owner/ Earthlight Technologies, LLC, applicant, request
for Special Permit for business office, warehousing and storage, and storage yard for building
materials and a ground mounted solar array pursuant to Section 7.15.7 and Site Plan
Modification for the construction of a commercial building, parking, loading area, outdoor
storage yard, common driveway and utilities, ground mounted solar array, and associated site
improvements on properties located at 124 West Road, APN 037-003-0000 and 128 West
Road, APN 037-003-0002 in a PC (Planned Commercial) Zone.

2202025 — Stephen & Melissa Shepler owner/ Proulx Building & Remodeling, LLC, applicant,
pursuant to Section 3.1.3 request for Special Permit for garages for more than 3 cars per
family unit associated with the construction of an attached garage (30X30) at 11 Woodland
Trail, APN 016-012-0006, in a R (Residential) Zone.

S202004 — Hastillo Properties, LLC, owner/ TYMAC Holdings, LLC, applicant, request for a
re-subdivision of 61.56 acres for eleven (11) lots on west side of Tripp Road, APN 023-001-
0000, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone and request to waive Appendix C 3.13(a)
to allow HDPE pipe.

IV. OLD BUSINESS:

1.

Z201506 — Pursuant to an email from Opportunity Real Estate Equities, LLC, dated December
19, 2020, for Quantum of Ellington II, LLC, request for change in bonding for Windermere
Village, a multi-family development on the west side of Windermere Avenue.

Discuss a potential zoning amendment for Access Management.

Planning & Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, January 25, 2021
Page 1 of 2


http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

V. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Z202023 — Town of Ellington, owner/ Ellington Trails Committee, applicant, request for Site
Plan Modification to construct an amphitheater at Batz open space parcel, 97 Shenipsit Street,
APN 030-005-0000, in the R-Residential Zone.

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of December 21, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes.
2. Correspondence:

a. Discussion regarding referral from the Town of East Windsor for a proposed zone
change from single-family zoning (R-3) to Multi Family Development District (MFDD)
for 40+ acres of land in East Windsor along the Ellington town line on Broad Brook
Road and proposed text amendment to the MFDD of the East Windsor Zoning
Regulations to remove locational restrictions and increase density from 1 unit per
30,000 sf to 4 units per acre for land formerly approved for a 48 lot single-family

development and associated drainage basin in Ellington on Assessor Parcel Number
086-001-0000, in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

b. Election of Officers.

c. Connecticut Land Use Law for Municipal Land Use Agencies, Boards and
Commissions Seminar Saturday, March 6, 2021.

VIl. ADJOURNMENT:

Next PZC Regular Meeting is scheduled for February 22, 2021

Join Meeting via ZOOM Communications: Due to COVID-19, in-person attendance is limited to
maximum occupancy based on fixed seating arrangements meeting social distancing
requirements. Attendance for this meeting is also available using the online video
conferencing provider Zoom Meeting. Details to attend the meeting virtually are provided on the
meeting agenda and posted on the Town of Ellington’s webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under
Agenda & Minutes, Planning & Zoning Commission. For questions and assistance please contact the
Ellington Planning Department at 860-870-3120.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
https://zoom.us/j/96290356347 1-646-558-8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 962 9035 6347 Meeting ID: 962 9035 6347
Password: 336339 Password: 336339

Planning & Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, January 25, 2021
Page 2 of 2


https://zoom.us/j/96290356347

Town of Ellington Planning Departme{

55 Main ST,, PO Box 187, Ellington, CT, 06029/Phone: 860-870-3120/Fax: 860-870-3122/lhoulihan@ \{ £ iauie

MEMO "

DATE: December 22, 2020
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: Lisa M. Houlihan, AICP, Town Planner

SUBJECT: 7202020 - Joseph & Mary Hollay and Heather Hollay-Farr & Christopher Farr, owners/ applicants,
pursuant to Section 3.1 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for a Special Permit for a
dormitory at 154 Crystal Lake Road, APN 095-021-0001, and 156 Crystal Lake Road, APN 095-
021-0000, in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

On July 27, 2020, you discussed a request from Attorney Fader seeking an informal determination if an existing
barn with an unpermitted dwelling was eligible for Special Permit for a dormitory for farm help accessory to an
agricultural operation. After discussion, you concluded the one-bedroom dwelling did not qualify as a dormitory.

Enclosed is a copy of the July meeting minutes for reference.

As detailed in July, the second-story, one-bedroom dwelling within the accessory structure was built without
health, zoning and building permits, and subject to enforcement orders. Enclosed you’ll find copies of the orders,
correspondence from the Fire Marshal’s Office, and a letter from Joseph and Mary Teresa Byrne-Hollay, owners,

for review.



V. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Pursuant to a letter from Attorney Bruce Fader dated July 20, 2020, request for informal
discussion to determine if an existing barn with an unpermitted apartment is eligible for Special
Permit for dormitory for farm help accessory to an agricultural operation (Section 3.1.1.6) for
property at 156 Crystal Lake Road, Joseph & Mary Hollay, owners, and 154 Crystal Lake Road,
Heather Hollay-Farr and Christopher Farr, owners, in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone.

Attorney Bruce Fader, Jacobs, Walker, Rice & Barry, LLC, 146 Main Street, Manchester, CT, was
present to discuss 154 and 156 Crystal Lake Road with the commission. He explained there is an
existing barn with an unpermitted apartment located at 156 Crystal Lake Road, which is in conjunction
with 154 Crystal Lake Road that operates a horseback riding facility. He stated that NCDHD approved
the septic system for an apartment over the barn. Aftorney Fader said the property is in a Rural
Agricultural Residential Zone and the owners would like to utilize the space above the barn under
dormitory use for agriculture. The barn is located on 154 Crystal Lake Road, and an indoor riding
arena is on the adjacent property which is owned by the Hollay’s daughter.

Ms. Houlihan explained discussion with Attorney Fader about Section 7.1 Accessory Apartment and
Section 3.1.1.6 for farm dormitories. Accessory apartments require primary and accessory units to
be attached and appear as a single family structure, and Section 3.1.1.6 contemplates “dormitories
for farm help accessory to an agricultural operation in Ellington”. She explained official records were
reviewed to locate past approvals for agricultural dormitories, but no past examples could be found.
The regulations lack a definition for dormitories and therefore Merriam-Webster dictionary was
referred to. A dormitory is more like a bunch of bedrooms with communal kitchen and bathroom
facilities. The illegal dwelling aligns more like a second story single family home. She suggested the
owners pursue a lot-line adjustment so the two dwellings are on their own parcels.

Commissioner Kelly stated NCDHD recommends a significant upgrade to the septic system to
accommodate the dormitory apartment, which is already connected to the original septic system. He
asked if the dormitory use is unsafe noting its close proximity to wetlands. He asked if the space
above the barn was currently occupied and who would occupy the space. Attorney Fader stated the
dormitory is not currently being used. Mr. Fader stated it was originally going to be used nine months
of the year for hired help, but due to Covid-19 they would use it themselves. Commissioner Kelly
noted the agricultural use will continue without the dormitory. Attorney Fader said the dormitory
provides housing for help or themselves.

Vice Chairman Hogan expressed disappointment the apartment was built without permits. He does
not support NCDHD allowing the system to be used as is and feels the system should be required to
be upgraded now to meet code, not when there’s a system failure.

Chairman Hoffman said years ago tobacco workers had seasonal dormitories along Abbott Road. He
explained the dorms were deconstructed due to concern about possible conversion into apartments
and expressed concern for setting the wrong precedent. Attorney Fader explained that the Special
Permit process allows the commission to set limits only allowing it to be used in conjunction with the
horse farm and if the farm becomes inoperable the dorm could no longer be used.

Commissioner Francis stated the unpermitted construction only has one bedroom and is not a
dormitory, it's an apartment and is bigger than some single family homes. He questioned why permits
weren’t pulled and noted the owners have not paid taxes on improvements for years.

Commissioners Hirth, Swanson, Sandberg and Alternates Durao and Moser all stated their concerns
and agreed with Commissioner Francis. ‘

Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
20PZC 07 27M - final.docx
Page 5 of 7

Pﬁ,l&gl



Chairman Hoffman explained a tax exemption available for farm buildings, noting application for
exemption requires an owner to provide a sworn statement that the property is used 100% for
agriculture. He suggested the properties be merged.

Attorney Fader said the horse riding facility is an agricultural use, and thought the owners could come
up with a lease agreement rather than merging the lots. He will consult with his clients on steps they
would like to take pertaining to the matter.

No motions or decisions were made.
N

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of June 22, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes
MOVEDVFRANCIS) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPRQVE
JUNE 22, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES. e
4
Commissioner Sandherg asked to discuss when the commission would hold electionsféhairman
Hoffman said the item tquld be added to the agenda. After round table discussion, thﬂe;ﬁi:ommission
decided to continue withthe nominations and suggested election by ballot at the’next regularly
scheduled meeting on Monc?‘a_y‘, August 24, 2020. Commissioner Sandberg informed the group he

will be absent from the next megting. Alternate Moser suggested CommLsfsioner Sandberg be

allowed to cast absentee ballot. ,;

2. Nominations of Chairman, Vice-chalrm\gn and Secretary Positions //

a. Chairman Position \\\ H,/
'y’
\.1u I;é
MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (SANDBERG) T NOMINATE COMMISSIONER (HOFFMAN)

FOR CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING & ZONIN@‘QOMIVIISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2020.
COMMISSIONER (HOFFMAN) ACCEPTED THE/N6>N}\|QTION.

No more nominations were made, commigs’ion to vote at hext PZC meeting.

/< N
b. Vice-Chairman Position ya R
/ o
MOVED (FRANCIS) SECONDED (;:IOGAN) TO NOMINATE COMMISSlQNER (HOGAN) FOR
VICE-CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2020.

COMMISSIONER (HOGAN) KCCEPTED THE NOMINATION.

MOVED (SANDBERG) §ECONDED (SWANSON) TO NOMINATE COMMISSICN %I(KELLY)

FOR VICE-CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF
2020. : AN
& \‘\.
COMMISSIONER (KELLY) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION. N
p

A _— L
No more r)pmlnatlons were made, commission to vote at next PZC meeting.
c. Secretary Position

MQYED (KELLY) SECONDED (FRANCIS) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER (SANDBERG)
FOR SECRETARY OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2020.

Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
20PZC 07 27M - final.docx
Page 6 of 7

ng fof -




SouaiMmeT Uejly Josiuadng

e sso[un poued Aep Iepus[ed (o)
JSTIUI STOUE[OIA [[B “IOPIO Jueeleqy Surhue

“TIM]0D ST} UT JN0 395 ST potied JUSIAFIP , 130 | oFed av/si/Zl ered
fng o UL paiosnos &9 oL/ELTL B_d
duroooe o) Wl PIIOU SY

NYIrOd "M HED Hojoadsu]

‘|leacidde 784 10 shep
Jepus|ed OF UIYNM pue SAOQE
‘Z Wia} Yim JUsLnouod

‘leacidde 73d
Jo sAep Jepusjed Og UM

“JoplQ st} Jo Jdisoal InoA
jo shep Jepusjed 0g UILIM

-apoD) AJeJES 8ll4 Ind)osuUo) SYi O} 9OUBLLLIOJUOD

11py1 0} se Juswiedag Buipjing @y} 8siApe pue sueld 2y} sulwexs

[l 92130 SIU} ‘'8Aoqe ‘g pue g slieyl Joj ssaooid jenoidde ayy jo ued e sy
‘Buipjing JnoA jnoybnoiyy 8pod fioeg ali INO[OBUU0D BU) JO £°E06 O9S M
ey dwos weysAs Jopjupids ojewoine ue |[EISUI O} paiapio a1e nok "Jayund (¢

‘g|qels/uieq esioy ayj ol fouednooo
jenuepisal e ppe 0} juwed uoRonisuod e 10} wewpedeq Buipling auj 0}
uoljeoijdde jnyssaoons axew o} painbal ale usay} noA ‘|njsssoons ale noA § (z

-|qe)s/uteq osioy ey} ojui fouednodo [eRusplsal

e ppe o} juswpedaq buiuoz Bujuue]d ey} o} uojeoijdde [njssa00ns SXEN (1
:0} palaplo Agaay ale noA

-sseo01d uoneoydde yuuad InoAk Sulinp 8oujo siy} pue
yuswypede Buipiing ayy Aq sossaoo.d jeaoidde ey} Buunp umouy seAj@swWsy}
ayew p|noys Jey} SUOHe|olA [BUORIPPE 84 Aew a1au) Jey} pauoiined ale NoA

‘(eale a1y) Buipjing a1jus 8y} 18104d 0} WalsAs Jspjunds dljewoine

ue salinbal apo) Ajejes alld s|qeoldde ay} ‘wWnwiulul e 3y ‘[eacidde |eysiely
a4 pue jeaoidde Juswpedag Buipying ‘sieacidde Buiuoz Buiuueid jo yjeusq
noyyIM o]qejs/uleq asioy e se Ajuo fouednaao Jof payipeo Buipjing e JO [9A8]
puodes ayy uodn (Y dnol9 asn) Aouednooo [ejuapIsal B pajonisuod SABY NOA
:uopejoip

-uoeuBisep dnoib Aouednado Jo fouednooo Jo abueys Aq psonpoiul
Aimau eale a1y Y dnol e sAey jey} sBuipjing Bugsixe |[e inoybnoiyy papiaod
aq [leys ¢£'c06 "09S UM 80uEpIOdJE Ul pajejsul we)shs Japjuuds onewoine uy

o dnoio s
paiinbey areym | (PWy) 8°2°€06
weisAg Jepjulds ojewoiny Z'c06
:sjuswalnbay apod €06 L.
wononnsuoy) MoN se (9po)) oI [RUOEIISI] 7102
opo)) A19JeS oI, MONOSI0)) 91(T Y} WO USE} ST uoyey) JuImor]of SYL
uojoag Yiim
PIBEpUB)S Paouasaley 0
SUALILIOS ONA 20UBldwoD Joj 2wl yosds ojeqy 0} JapIO ‘UoNE(ol Jo uodosaq PUe UojeanT / uopenbay :o_ﬁ_w__o

Py e [EISAID 9GT PN SSSIPPY

1re,] Jogdosu)) pue 1eJ-Ae[J0H JoyjesH ”EmasooO\uquO 91/L0/01 :e1e(q uonoadsul  ON 9SED




From: James York

To: Lisa Houlihan; Raymond Martin

Cc: John Colonese; Sydney Kern; Carl Dojan
Subject: 156 Crystal Lake Rd Hollay Barn/Apartment
Date: Friday, January 03, 2020 2:31:18 PM

Lisa & Ray,

| spoke with Heather Hollay today regarding the status of the barn with associated apartment that
was initially inspected by my department on October 7, 2016

She advised me that currently no one is living in the barn, the barn is not being used by the public
and she is only using it for her and her niece’s horses.

Also, she has retained Attorney Bruce Fader, who is in the process of assisting her get through the
P&Z process. She advised that Attorney Fader is on vacation but she expects some movement on
the process by the end of the month.

Ms. Hollay told me that she wants to gain approval for use of the apartment because she intends to
live in it in the future to take care of her elderly parents that reside in the single family home on the
property.

At this time | will not be taking any further action based on the representation by Ms. Hollay that:
1. The “apartment” above the barn is not occupied.

2. The barn is not being used for public use.
3. The Ellington Building Official has previously issued a “Notice of Violation & Order to Abate”
4. The Ellington Zoning Enforcement Officer has previously issued a “Cease & Desist Order”
5. The Ellington Fire Marshal’s Office has placed a Caveat on the property record with the
Town Clerk’s Office
Thanks,
Jim

James S York 1, M.S.

Fire Marshal

Ellington Fire Marshal’s Office
57 Main St

Ellington, CT 06029
860-870-3126

860-870-3122 Fax

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic message is intended to be used exclusively by the individual or entity to which itis
addressed. This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential and thereby exempt and protected from
unauthorized disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee of
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication, or the use of its contents, is not authorized and is strictly prohibited. If you have



156 Crystal Lake Road
Ellington
Ct, 06029

January 31, 2017

Dear Mr. Lawrence, e,

L 2
As per Joe’s telephone conversation with you yesterday the 30™ January 201/ wé Wanted to
o I
o}

verify in writing that Christopher Farr our son-in-law has vacated the property in qug3tiot since December
23, 2016 to live in Miami. %

QN
Raymond Martin. g%ﬁk}

\%(;%’ Respectfully yours,
2 i%‘i‘a}% Joseph Hollay

By Mary Teresa Byrne-Hollay



h/' ‘%‘. 'I"L JJC’J z‘j‘)t-j'\.h ‘{/QLA‘ .
2T SNy ES

A J o bead

oo any Blah 2617
B)UN \(Y\A-P qjs-“r""‘ Sy « /j <{

)

~ 7

[ R ) . L
o) ; DY DR V-3 CEN AP N B O W Lo 04

U':"% ‘I %&L\J" AL.—-,//\ A o -29(}&’76(’: /A \ 2 01l o / R

PP \ A N2 \.
,, S I R NCAN O P
W  Aee *—vL ot \5‘ AOND W ’\ ol \<-\ (i e e o ey
I3 S O
Ao /l)'(‘V\ = o S I L—« BT e t&#‘ =k e [ .

- f:l\' gjﬁ_,‘_ﬁ /\AA_( e “ I S R X-l. %"L/( r.:LO/(H “L‘r\ ,.:\..,\‘,\,W[_‘l’

1\ P 'A/( e 58 e T ‘“ﬁ‘m\«r [f—-c"’h N,—-‘k‘— 0 hé..—-’{ -(Mar\ 2
N Al S ) 7 [ ?

14; e /.(A: L‘./k:(_y( J ‘Q E:’l t“’&~ <y ! 5(. A g’ P (Y — . “ ,\,\--;(\'—\_,é"/\
\.: v~ "(SF“ Q—su’\«;ﬁr&—r: P \

Coy o A pmore

{M\M\AD \\M_..-é‘ _,e (a2 D~

N\ gy N, f\:(-/(kjn A L\u\\ ez Cho s Sttt R S = lj‘ vt 'é'_f"-’j?'{'

(/A_J N :)

. -~ . LW
AL Sy ,E’) Asare R g £y G TN 2 X <

‘—‘t‘n

’/ ‘”[ l\—‘(:\'\Jﬂ( hod g A ‘h}ﬁ ‘s/\/\l\g A fr{’ { ,a/e sy Qe LD l‘((./‘

ﬁv/: Ao gimad WJ_./ (:’J’Jg /;‘ & pv\,u—k‘/v»fv(";fa RW,C"L 2 (/ML

e T\~ \'\r\ 1\\ - L/‘ “(Y\;ATA_ |

C‘_‘.>-f

YN‘\-C"MJ‘ \ I R . ‘.:"" Ad o T 1—-‘Lrﬂi~" 0,2‘ f
7 Y 1 «




Pagefo

L A

001449240001 Type: CAVEAT

w482 =378

TOWN OF ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT '
DEPARTMENT OF TOWN FIRE MARSHAL , CAV EAT

NOTICE OF VIOLATION OF THE CONNECTICUT FIRE SAFETY CODE
AND / OR RELATED REGULATIONS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN

that the property located at 156 CRYSTAL LAKE RD
Mblu: 095/021/0000

in the TOWN of ELLINGTON,

and occupied by / as A STORAGE BARN WITH AN UNLAWFULLY OCCUPIED
LIVING UNIT ABOVE THE BARN

in the TOWN of ELLINGTON,

and owned by JOSEPH E & MARY TERESA HOLLAY

is in violation of the CONNECTICUT FIRE SAFETY CODE and / or RELATED REGULATIONS.
INFORMATION concemning specific violation(s) of the CODE and / or RELATED REGULATIONS

may be secured by contacting the FIRE MARSHAL for the TOWN of ELLINGTON,
CONNECTICUT.

AUTHORITY: _
DATED at ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT /%_ zr
this 31st day of January, 2017. '
James S. York {i
Deputy Fire Marshal
His space reservep For TOWN CLERK
RECEIVED: RECORDED:

] This CAVEAT was removed See Removal of Caveat
from the Town Clerk’s records on form, attached.

Form:.021

Received for Record at Town of Eflington, cT

On 01/34/2017 At 1:03:00 pm

@) voris <l (Y] S tagerns

Volume: 482 Page:

378 Seq: 1



- = OF CONNECTICUT + COUNTY OF TOLLAND * INCO™ORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
57 MAIN STREET * P. O. Box 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
OFFICE: (860)870-3124 * FAX: (860) 870-3122
WWW.ELLINGTON-CT.GOV :

RAYMOND F. MARTIN, ITI, BUILDING OFFICIAL

December 13, 2016

Certified mail return receipt # 7013 0600 0001 2476 8708

To: Joseph E + Mary Teresa Hollay
156 Crystal Lake Rd
Ellington, CT 06029

Re: 156 Crystal Lake Road

STATE BUILDING CODE §114 »
NOTICE OF VIOLATION AND ORDER TO ABATE

Dear Mary Teresa:

This office was informed of the results of the Fire Marshal and Zoning Enforcement Officer’s inspections
conducted of the horse barn located at 156 Crystal Lake Road. Based on these inspections and research of prior
building permit history, the following items are violation(s) of the State Building Code as amended and the -
applicable referenced standards, adopted pursuant to the Connecticut General Statutes §29-252. The Code and
said standards are.available for your inspection at this office.

1) There is currently an unpermitted and unapproved occupied apartment on the upper level of the horse
bam. Building, electrical, plumbing, and HVAC permits are required for the work performed. In
addition, if plans and permits are approved, inspections of all concealed work will be required to
confirm adherence with the applicable codes. You will be responsible to remove finishes as required to
perform these inspections.

2) You are required to obtain Zoning and Health Department approvals prior to building permit approval.

PURSUANT TO STATE BUILDING CODE §114, YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO TAKE THE
PROPER CORRECTIVE ACTION TO ABATE ALL LISTED VIOLATION(S) WITHIN 30 DAYS
FROM THE DAY THAT THIS NOTICE IS RECEIVED. FAILURE TO OBTAIN THE NECESSARY
PERMITS WILL RESULT IN AN ORDER TO VACATE THE STRUCTURE. Construction documents
for work to be done shall be submitted to this office prior to the commencement of any construction in

' accordance with State Building Code §106. This review of all construction documents would avoid unnecessary
expense that could result from non-complying changes. Please note that the correction of certain violations may
require proper permits and approval from the Building Official and other local agencies prior to any
construction.

is pﬁ ng



You are hereby notified that you have the 1.1 10 appeal this order pursuant to Cont. vt General Statutes
§29-266(b) to the municipal board of appeals or Connecticut General Statute §29-266(c) in the absence ofa -
municipal board of appeals. Variations or exemptions from the State Building Code may be granted by the State
Building Inspector where strict compliance with the code would entail practical difficulty or unnecessary
hardship, or is otherwise adjudged unwarranted pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §29-.254_(b), provided.
that the intent of the law shall be observed and public welfare and safety be assured. Any apphgatlon f01_‘ a
variation or exemption or equivalent or alternate corpliance shall be filed with the local Building Official.

This is the only order you will receive. Be advised that the Building Official is authorized to pros,ecute any
violation of this order by requesting that legal counsel of the jurisdiction, or the Office of the State’s Attorney,
institute the appropriate proceeding at law. Per Connecticut General Statutes §29-254a a.nd. §.29-3 94, and State
Building Code §114.3, any person who is convicted in a court of law of violating any provision qf .the State
Building Code or for failure to comply with the written order of a building inspector for the provision of
additional exit facilities in a building, the repair or alteration of a building or the removal of a l?mldl_ng or any
portion thereof shall be fined not less than two hundred not more than one thousand dollars or imprisoned not
more than six months or both.

This office seeks and anticipates your cooperation, and looks forward to working with you.in the interest of
building and life safety for a timely resolution of this serious matter. If you have any questions, please feel free
to contact this office at (860)870-3124

Sincerely,

ond Martin IIT
"Building Official
Town of Ellington



STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET — PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187

www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FAX (860) 870-3122

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER
December 28, 2016
Joseph & Mary Hollay Sent Via: Certified Mail R/R 70130600000124764298
156 Crystal Lake Road US POSTAL SERVICE

Ellington, CT 06029

Re: 156 Crystal Lake Road (Assessor Parcel No. 095-021-0000)
Violation of the Ellington Zoning Regulations

Dear Joseph & Mary Hollay:

On October 11, 2016 an inquity was forwarded to the Ellington Planning Department from the Fire
Marshal regarding an apartment being located above a barn at 156 Crystal Lake Road. In response, an
inspection of the property was conducted on October 26, 2016, which found a single-family dwelling
located above a barn. Based on this inspection and research of prior zoning permit history, the property
referenced above is in violation of the following Ellington Zoning Regulations for having two (2) single-
family dwellings on one lot:

e Pursuant to Section 2.1.1(A) — Zoning Compliance: “...every building, structure, premises or land
used, rearranged, designed or intended for any use shall be so built or used only as is permitted in
the zone in which such building, structure, land or use is located.”

e Pursuant to Section 2.1.1(D) — Zoning Compliance: “All uses not specifically permitted are
prohibited.”

e Pursuant to Section 3.1.2 — Residential Uses: The use of the property for two single-family
dwellings is prohibited in the Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

e Pursuant to Section 9.2.1 — Zoning Permits: “All changes in use...shall require a zoning
permit,,.”

By the powers vested in me, you are hereby ORDERED TO CEASE AND DESIST THE ABOVE
VIOLATION AND TAKE PROPER CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BRING YOUR PROPERTY
INTQ COMPLIANCE WITH THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON ZONING REGULATIONS
WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS ORDER. To remedy this situation you can
remove the single-family dwelling from above the barn and no longer use this space as a home or

1




156 Crystal Lake Road
Cease and Desist Order
Page 2

residence, certifying agreement with the Town of Ellington’s Zoning Regulations. Removal of the
kitchen and all bedrooms shall constitute removal of the single-family dwelling.

Pursuant to Section 8-7 of the Connecticut General Statutes, you may appeal this Order to the Zoning
Board of Appeals (hereinafter “ZBA”), specifying the grounds of your appeal, within thirty (30) days of
receipt of this Order,

If compliance to this Order is not met or an appeal to the ZBA is not taken within thirty (30) days from
the day of receipt of this Order, A CITATION AND FINE CAN BE ISSUED TO YOU in accordance
with Town of Ellington Code Chapter 48: Citations for Wetland and Zoning Violations in addition to any
other legal remedies as prescribed by law, Citations include fines of one hundred and fifty dollars
($150.00) for each day a zoning violation continues.

Questions regarding this Order may be directed to the Planning Department at (860) 870-3120.

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter,

Respectfully, M\

John D. Colonese, CZEO
Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer

cc.  Heather Hollay-Farr & Christopher Fart (Certified Mail R/R 70130600000124764281)
Town Planner
Fire Marshal
Building Official
North Central District Health Dept.




‘town of Ellington

Plannlng & Zoning Commission Application

Type of Application: []Zone Change

[] site Plan Approval Special Permit

[C]Amendment to Regulation

Application #

200610

Date Received

| &~02-JoJ0

[IModification [ |CGS 8-24

!\lotices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Jose el 2 MA ry Ho\\,o,v

Name:

o Aoy %m_gé Faose.
Y L('(Z'}?/\)\"M bkt e

Email: MCK@ \LJ!L T\ 8:2%51

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU?)

Primary Contact Phone #: _ﬂq 0- “

Secondar:.évlctP one #: 860""7”0 = Lt %j
Y QLM Date: \\lZ‘-, 'Z&Q'

By signing below\’oemfy that‘eﬁ‘l\ﬁfeﬁ%%—g mitted with this apphcatlon
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. Moreover, by signing above liwe expressly provide written
consent to the filing of the application and access to the site by the
Commission or its staff.

OTICE BY USPS,
Yes [[No
DQ-— 0z}

Signature?

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

- SAME-

Name:

Mailing
Address:

Email:
WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU?[TYes [[INo

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signature:

By signing below 1'ceki
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted.

Street Address:

\S5k Cl\fﬁTAL. LA ke

Road « 154 (A\IA Lc\umc\) 045-0\-oo

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): Qq o) - 020 - 0000 Existing Zone.RA (S Proposed Zone: __

(If unaware of APN, please ask stafffor assistance)

Public Water: [ ] Yes )
make a

Public Sewer:

Inland Wetlands Agenc

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? Ek¥es [[]No if yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed praject by certified mail return receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application,
plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of retum receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

}El/es [ No
lication fo North Central District Health Departmenf (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes&ﬂo

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ ] Yes
rior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

(If none, insert “N/A”)

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall

ivity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses
O If yes, pursuant to state law application must be made to the

Descri ption of Request f more space is neéded, please attach additional sheets)

Please ATtacdsn Cavc e \,eTTErL) Aated W aUE v L
x5, 2029 Ao g App\ierTey Tor The Dese pTead
0% TWe ReQuesT




JACOBS, WALKER, RICE & BARRY, LLC -
ATTORNEYS AT LAW DE(J O 2 2020

146 MAIN STREET o

MANCHESTER, CONNECTICUT 06042

[

Vb

MICHAEL J. RICE TELEPHONE (860) 646-0121 LEONARD JACOBS (RETIRED 2017)

DAVID M. BARRY, JR. FAX (B60) 6456229 RONALD JACOBS
MARIA K. TOUGAS www.jwrbcioa.legal 1927-2017
GREGORY W. MCCRACKEN

ALEXANDRA B. BOWEN 15 NORTH MAIN STREET
BRUCE P. FADER SUITE 100

WEST HARTFORD, CT 06107

November 25, 2020

SENT VIA EMAIL (LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV; bgalovich@ELLINGTON-
CT.GOV) AND US MAIL

Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
57 Main Street

Ellington, CT 06029

ATTN: Lisa Houlihan, Town Ptanner

Re: Special Permit for Agricultural Uses (Section 3.1.1)
156 Crystal Lake Road (Owned by Joseph and Mary Hollay)
154 Crystal Lake Road (Owned by Heather Hollay—Farr and Christopher Farr)

Dear Chairman Hoffman, Commission Members and Ms. Houlihan:

On behalf of my clients, the property owners of the subject parcels, | wish to
submit the attached Special Permit Application for the dormitory use of an existing
structure on 156 Crystal Lake Road. This structure is currently being used as a barn
boarding horses. The proposed dormitory use and the existing structure are used in
conjunction with the operation of the existing riding arena located on 154 Crystal Lake
Road. The dormitory use is being proposed pursuant to section 3.1.1, item 6.

In support of the Application, please find enclosed:

1. A check in the amount of $210 for the application fee and the State
mandated fee, paid to the order of the Town of Ellington.

2. The List of Property Owners Within 100’ of each of 156 Crystal Lake Road
and 154 Crystal Lake Road.

3. A copy of: (i) the Plan Approval of the NorthCentral Health District, dated
April 17, 2019, to “add one bedroom apt. in the upper level of a barn,” subject to
the septic system design criteria that is stated in the approval letter and to
satisfying local zoning requirements, (ii) the February 15, 2019, email from CT

Pg lof £



JACOBS, WALKER, RICE & BARRY, LLC

November 25, 2020
Page 2

DPH with respect to the NCHD Plan Approval, (iii) the subdivision map filed in
the land records as H-844, showing the footprint of the barn, and (iv) a copy of a
November 19, 2008 letter from the project engineer, Mark Peterson of Gardner &
Peterson, providing background information for the septic system plan designed
to service both the home and the barn at 156 Crystal Lake Road.

| would appreciate that you place the Special Permit Application on the agenda of
the next available Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you.
Respectfully,
JACOBS, WALKER, RICE & BARRY, LLC
BruUce Fadeyr 0
Bruce Fader
Atftachments

Cc:  Joseph and Mary Hollay
Heather Hollay—Farr and Christopher Farr

0, 1




Northy Central District Health Depattment
‘.UEnﬂeld 31 North Main Street - -Enfiéld; €T 06082 - (860) 745-0383 Fax 745-3188:
Hlernon-375 Hatford Turnpike, Roomi-120.- Verhon-Rockville, CT06066:~ {860} 8721501 Fax:872-1531
:DW[hdha'mﬁ win Hall - 979 Main Stréef antic, CT 06226~ (860) 465-3033 Fax 4653032
‘Stafford: » Town: HaIL 1 Mam erpnf ~Staffard. Siriid; (‘T ﬂGﬂ?ﬂ :{RAOY ARA.GENA. Fax -ARA-1Z68:

Plan Approval

Biiildiiig Additions, Conversions; Changes of Use, or Accessory Structures

156 Crystal Lake Road  Ellington

‘Street# Stieet Name Town

Mary Hollay ‘ 156 Grysal Lake Road Ellingtof CT 06029
Owner Name Qwner Address " Town ST Zip

This approval indicates that the proposal has been reviewed by the Health Department and is in
comphance with applicable regulations as confained in the Public Hedlti Code far this project:
Permlssmn is ‘hereby granted on .4/17/2019, to consfruct a ]
‘With the GONDITIONS NOTE BELOW and as shown on plan recelved'

12/13/2018

 This.Approval is nof te be mterpreted

that other Towri Departments or the State Health Department have granted an Approval for the
addition of the Proposed Bedroom to be serviced by a full Bathroom within the existing Barn
stricture at this time,

Currently the existing bath has an Centra Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Excep’uon
Approval from the State Health Dept. (dated 6/11/2009) for a.bathroom that setvices the Bam
only, where the waste Water from that bathroom flows fo the exisfing septic leach field that
services the existing residential dwalling located at 156 Crystal Lake Road.

Our Dept. reviewed the information: in our files and a Letter, dated November 18, 2019, froni
Gardner-and Peterson, that proposes to amend the State Exception fo allow that a Bedroom,
located within the:barn be ulilized, with the flow of the waste water fo drain to the existing
seplic systern that services the 3 bedmom residential dwslling on‘the property.

The reVIew lndlcates ' ;lt appears that the exrshng sepflc system can be upgrade to prowde

be ,60‘ ‘(.two of the th.re.e exxstmg, ,tre,_n_ches me.et or exc:ee,d .thl.s {ength) C.NTINUED =

Please Note ‘that ‘the above approval indicates cempliance with, Connecticut Public Health
Reguirements, Any-other permits required from: Zoning, Inland Wetlands or Bulldmg Officials are not

ensured by this approval.
Approved by:

| Michael Garonna, MPH..RS. |
Sanitarian

Page:d @ & 2, Date:r 4/23/2049




Plan Approval
Building Additions, Conversions, Changes of Use, or Accessory Structures

158 Crystal Lake Road  Ellingtor
‘Street # ‘Shreet Name. Town i

The Code Compliant Area would require 900 sqirare feet of leach field - where the proposed
Bedroomy in the Barn-would be considered a Muttifamily: addifion thius requiring the: addmon of
225 sq. ft, of leach field 16 thie existing ‘System.

The ex:stmg System is currently 675 sq. f., the size required for the3 bedisom hieme, The
future additiors, of one row of a leach system (mmlmum fength 'of 60"y equal to 225 square feet,
to the exxstmg leach ﬂeld Wauld meet the Code Compliant Area Requirerments - but would not

=L )A Floor Plan of_ he proposed hvr. fo} are | Withir the Bam
must be submlttedifor the files. 2) Low flow fixtures be installed fo reduce the flow of waste
water wheré ever possible. 8) Where this System is undersized the tanks shall bé inspected
annually and parmped as riegded fo detefmine that the system is funetioning propetly. 4y The
upgrading of the leach field system to the expanded size-would only be required if the system
is not operating properly. 5) Future desire. or need to expand the: septic lsach field will require
conﬂrmat;on on site sonli’ tesflng and the submxttal of a des;gn plan by & hcensed seplic

Please Note that the above approval indicates compliance with Contecticut Public Health
Requitements. Ahy other permits required:from Zoning, Infand Wetlands or Building Officials.are not
ensured hy this approval. -

o Approved.by:

| | chhae] Caronna,MPH RS, [
Sanitarian

Page: 2 &g "2 ‘Dater4/23i2019




K
T

Michael Caronna

iy

<Seart.Merrigan@ct.govs

, February 15, 2019/ 11:45:AM DEC (022020
oz Michael Cafonpia

Subjects 456 Crystal Lake Rd Ellington.

Mike — Qur office will grant-approval fo¥ the:central system requestat 156 Crystal [:ake: Road.ih. Ellington when it is.
confirmed P/Z approvesthes gle: family structure and.detaghed in-law bunldmg on:the same property. Itis Y
understandifig that this type of propesal is net-allowed under Ellington PfZ' regulations, however the property gwner .
may be-gpplying for.avariance-from PfZ. As I'm suie youl understahd, wWe avoid issuing-approvalsto uses or. activities.
thatmay bé in violatich of local ardingnees or régulations: Let me know the ‘gutcome:

Seart Merfigan, SE3

CTDPH - Exvirdnraental. Engmeerfng Program:
410 Ca pltol Avenue, MS#lZSEW

P.0. Box 340308

Hartford, CT 06134-0308

Phone # [860)-509-7296 Fax-#: (860)-509-7295
Ernail; sean:merrigan@et.gov

Website: www ct gov/dph/subsurfacesewage




File Number: H-844 Page: 1 of 1

" —_—— _—"‘—‘-"‘————‘———-u———-—-—-—_——___._.—._—_—_-—'——-———
— e — .

7%
g 348
A 5 EE"’ mT§|
§ORE AlSE ool
- o g8 g H8EY
e RN ¢(§
0%} 53] pa y é%ﬂg 3«8
et !
o o REE *32
T % : g?é Egﬁ
£ §6 <

H =g

10,3006 @ [0:43 am

/
/‘/"/
Ler
e ot
e v ke 2
Ity 31.
{11,388 ACANS}
2
s
A
o pet 4K,
Ruered P Reonde
Moy,
GGk Shidm M
H-g44

Qpen Spaen Ruquirad: NiA famBy srenefer}

21 g.!;;s
11
L L g §§§§§§

GRAPHIC SCALE
(3.1
[

13
ot
i

O § A

111 41 g1 apa
HE ai%k’ il |
AR i1 wzg Wi i
!‘!] léi 1::{_“"!}{{;1 i
ii |! t 4 i iiiiaglml
AR MHiTH
gi g_g s i i:ﬂ i i%u-!{ 3
Er]?h 3] i!! Fil’iihﬂii
1k L
N i |
4 i E ; 1 ¥ £l i3
ki B i
FEHLEHD P Ry i

AVVAAAY

1 L AOTAYTIOH- 1RO

1




GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS ~«  LAND SURVEYORS

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
KENNETH R, PETERSON, L.S. TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT 06084 - TELEPHONE (860) 871-0808
ERIC R. PETERSON, RE., L.S. . _ FAX (860) 875-2086
MARK A, PETERSON, P.E. ’ info@GardnerPeterson.coam
' . www,GardnerPeterson.com

BARRY D. CLARKE, L.S.

November 19, 2018 DEC 072 2020

Mr. Michael Caronna

North Central District Health Department-NCDHD
31 North Main Street

Enfield, CT 06082

Re:  Joseph & Mary Hollay
156 Crystal Lake Road
Ellington, CT 06029

Dear Mike,

The referenced parcel contains a three bedroom house and numerous outbuildings. Based
on a review of your files, a septic repair was designed and installed in 2004 by Skip’s
Septic forthe existing house. The NCDHD asbuilt dated November 01, 2004 consists of
a 1,000 gallon septic tank with an outlet filter and three rows of 12” infiltrators backfilled
with stone totaling 182 at 3.7sf/If or 673sf of leaching area. In addition, J.R. Russo &
Associates, LLC prepared a map titled “Septic System Plan Hollywood Equine 154-156
Crystal Lake Road Ellington, Connecticut Assessors #095-021-0000 & #095-021-0000
date 05-28-09 NO. 2004-017" to collect waste from a proposed bathroom in the existing
barn, east of the house, with a connection to the existing leachfield. A 1000 gallon septic
tank was proposed and this was approved by the State of Connecticut and an asbuilt was

received by your office on October 21, 2009.

At this time, I am proposing a ¢ode compliant septic area in the same location as the
existing leachfield for the three bedroom house and an existing one bedroom located

within the barn. The soil testing from March 15, 2004 by NCDHD indicates the two test
pits in the area of the existing leachfield have a restrictive soil layer at 33” (infiltrators set
15” into grade) and a percolation test rate of 10.1-20 min/in. The slope in the system

area, per the avaijlable mapping, is 8.1-10% resulting in a MLSS of: 24 x 2 x 1.25 =60,

Equal Opportunity Employer

by 74f2



The proposed code compliant area consists of three rows of quick 4 standard infiltrators,
each 72 1.£, totaling 799sf of leaching area where 787.5sf is required. The Septic System
Plan referenced above and attached shows the “Approx. Location of the Exist. Leaching
Fields”. This area will be used as the code compliant septic area for the existing three
bedroom house and one bedroom apartment.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Yours %, 2 Z

Mark A. Peterson, P.E.
Attachment

10776H.doc

;3, Jof?-




094 003;0001
=

. 095-001.0000D,
| -

.
095-020-0000; |

'.‘-J
By

y 9’95‘019 0000

‘ °95'o1a,0009'
S ‘b?5'°22'°"0,01

| |
— f 144 995 016,0
g h . "‘:I‘_ )
k!
8 "
094 008- 0000

095-017-0000
095-022-0000

140




ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT

ISTAFF REVIEW SHEET]

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

7202020 - Joseph & Mary Hollay, owners/ Heather Hollay-Farr & Christopher Farr, applicants,
pursuant to Section 3.1 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for a Special Permit for a
dormitory at 154 Crystal Lake Road, APN 095-021-0001, and 156 Crystal Lake Road, APN 095-
021-0000, in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE:

January 25, 2021

STAFF REVIEW RETURN DATE: January 15, 2021

DEPARTMENT

COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official

North Central District Health Dept

Fire Marshal /// % 2
oo

Public Works Director/WPCA

Assessor

Traffic Authority

Compliance with the CT Fire Safety Code/CT Fire
Prevention Code will be determined at time of
building permit application for use of this building
other than as a barn. PZC approval of this as a
“dormitory” does not constitute agreement of this
office with that use.




Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 1:36 PM

To: Bruce Fader

Cc: Lisa Houlihan; John Colonese

Subject: FW: Staff Review - Z202020 - 154 -156 Crystal Lake Road
Hi Bruce,

Hope you are well. Please see the below comments from the Building Official, Ray Martin, and share with your client.

Thank you,
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120

From: Raymond Martin

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 12:52 PM

To: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: Re: Staff Review - 2202020 - 154 -156 Crystal Lake Road

If approved by zoning, the terms of the previous building violation notice will still be in effect. | recommend having a
design professional analyze the structure for further guidance.

Sent from my iPad

>0On Jan 4, 2021, at 11:19 AM, Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ellington-ct.gov> wrote:
>

> Hi,

>

> Hope you are doing well. Please see the attached documentation with Staff Review Sheet. This application will be
discussed at the PZC meeting on Monday, January 25, 2021.

> Please provide your comments/concerns on or before January 15, 2021.

>

> Thank you in advance for your review.

> Barbra

>

> Barbra Galovich, CZET

> Land Use Assistant

> Town of Ellington

> 55 Main Street

> Ellington, CT 06029

> (860) 870-3120




Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission Application

Type of Application: []Zone Change
[X] site Plan Approval [X Special Permit

[] Amendment to Regulation

Application #

= lodolY

Date Received

S35/ 2040

& Modification []CGS 8-24

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information
Schneider Brothers, LLC

Name:

Mailing

Address: 92 West Road
Ellington, CT 06029

Email: tim@earthlighttech.com

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? KYes [[INo

Primary Contact Phone #: _860-550-5337

Secondary Contact Phone #: _860-871-9700 x113

Date: ‘L)-jélf/)o

By signing below [ceftify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. Moreover, by signing above l/we expressly provide written
consent to the filing of the application and access to the site by the
Commission or its staff.

Signature;

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Name: Earthlight Technologies, LLC

X:idlire‘gs: 92 West Road
Ellington, CT 06029
Email: tim@earthlighttech.com

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU?KlYes [CINo

Primary Contact Phone #: 860-550-5337

Secondary Contact Phone #: _860-871-9700 x113

Signature:%: /’LA;A‘

By signing below | ify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted.

Q

037 003
Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):__ 037 - 003 -

000

002 PC

Existing Zone: PC Proposed Zone:

(If unaware of APN, please ask staff for assistance)

Public Water: [X] Yes [] No
make application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Public Sewer: )] Yes [ ] No

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes ] No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses
when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? m Yes [ ] No If yes, pursuant to state law application must be made to the
Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [] Yes [X] No I yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail return receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application,
plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

(If none, insert “N/A”")

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall

Description of Request (If more space is needed, please attach additional sheets)

Construction of a 20,690 S.F. office and operations building on the 128 West Road lot. The proposal also includes

construction of 99 paved parking spaces and 38 additional service vehicle parking spaces, a loading area, and

associated site and utility improvements. The project will also include installation a ground-mounted solar array and an

outside storage yard for building materials on the 128 West Road Lot. The project also includes improvements

associated with construction of the common driveway, access transitions, and shared utility improvements that serve

both the 124 and 128 West Road lots. RECEIWNVED
N N anon
UL Z T LULD




Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission Application

Type of Application: [ Zone Change

X site Plan Approval [X[Special Permit

[[] Amendment to Regulation

Application #

Z L6 2LY

Date Received

(2] 3-3/2040

[X]Modification []CGS 8-24

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

83 North Properties, LLC

Name:

Mailing .

Address: _9 Village Street
Ellington, CT 06029
evjr@greatcountrygarages.com

Email:

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,

MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [MYes [[No
860-454-9103 x114

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary tact Phone #:

Signature:VA )f/< t \ Date: /2 a&?& O

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. Moreover, by signing above l/we expressly provide written
consent to the filing of the application and access to the site by the
Commission or its staff.

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

The Barn Yard & Great Country Garage

Name:
Mailing .
Address: 9 Village Street
Ellington, CT 06029
Email: evjr@greatcountrygarages.com

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? XlYes [[[No

Primary Contact Phone #: 860-454-9103 x114

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signature:(///(f’w Date: /Q Qda'a D

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted.

Street Address: 124 and 128 West Road
037 003
Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):__037 -_ 003 -

000

002 _PC__

Existing Zone:_PC Proposed Zone:

(If unaware of APN, please ask staff for assistance)

Public Water: ] Yes [ ] No

Public Sewer: )] Yes [ ] No
make application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

(If none, insert “N/A")

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes X| No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [}{] Yes [ ] No If ves, pursuant to state law application must be made to the
Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ ] Yes [X] No /f yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail return receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application,
plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Description of Request (If more space is needed, please attach additional sheets)

Construction of a 20,690 S.F. office and operations building on the 128 West Road lot. The proposal also includes

construction of 99 paved parking spaces and 38 additional service vehicle parking spaces, a loading area, and

associated site and utility improvements. The project will also include installation a ground-mounted solar array and an

outside storage yard for building materials on the 128 West Road Lot. The project also includes improvements

associated with construction of the common driveway, access transitions, and shared utility improvements that serve

both the 124 and 128 West Road lots.




Planning & Zoning Applications - Narrative December 18, 2020
Earthlight Technologies, LLC — 128 West Road
The BarnYard and Great Country Buildings, LLC — 124 West Road

DEC 23 2020
Narrative:

1. Description:

Application before the Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission include:
a. Site Plan & Special Permit

The proposal includes development of the north parcel (APN 037-003-003)
to facilitate the Earthlight Technologies, LLC Operation. Development
includes the construction of a new office/operations building, and
associated parking, outside storage and loading areas and the installation
of a solar array in the rear of the parcel. Improvements will also include
construction of the access drive shared by both 124 and 128 West Road,
which is located on both parcels. Authorized representatives of the owners
of both parcels, Schneider Brothers, LLC (APN 037-003-003), and 83
North Properties, LLC (APN 037-003-000) are applicants.

The proposal is in substantial conformance with the Master Plan submitted
and approved as part of the Zone Change Request (Z201923) granted on
December 23,2019. The proposed improvements include development of
the middle and rear portions of the north parcel and common drive and
utility improvements that will serve both parcels. The development of the
front outparcel (retail and restaurant) is not part of the current proposal.

The parcel is located in the PC Zone, which allows by Special Permit, the
following, for which the Applicant is requesting approval:

e Business Office
e Warehousing, Storage

o Storage yard for building materials

2. Stormwater Management

The parcels will be served by conventional storm drain systems comprised
of catch basins, manholes and culverts. Runoff will be collected by these
systems and discharged into a shared stormwater quality basin. The basin
was constructed as part of the site plan proposed for the BarnYard outdoor
storage yard. The stormwater quality basin was sized to both mitigate
peak rates of runoff and treat the minimum CT DEEP-recommended water
quality volume for the ultimate developed condition of the parcels, including
the development proposed by Earthlight, under this application. The
outflow from the basin will be discharged into the north watercourse where

PZC Narrative Page 1




Planning & Zoning Applications - Narrative December 18, 2020
Earthlight Technologies, LLC — 128 West Road
The BarnYard and Great Country Buildings, LLC — 124 West Road

it will flow through a farm road culvert at the northwest corner of the site to
the west of the subject parcel.

A comprehensive stormwater management report accompanied previous
development applications to demonstrate the basin and associated controls
are designed for the ultimate developed condition. Under this application, a
separate pipe-to-pipe hydraulic analysis is submitted to demonstrate the
storm drain systems proposed on the Earthlight portion of the development
and in the common drive comply with the town’s requirements and account
for additional future development of both parcels in conformance with the
approved Master Plan.

3. Erosion Control Measures

Proposed sediment and erosion control measures will follow the guidelines
established in the 2002 Connecticut Guidelines for Soil Erosion and Sediment
Control (Guidelines). The measures include, but are not limited to the use of
silt fence erosion control in areas downgradient of earthen activities, rip rap
protection on all stormwater system outlets, a construction exit, erosion control
blankets on steep slopes, stabilizing vegetation, use of vegetative swales to
direct runoff into the water quality basin and the use of sediment logs (coirs) in
the vegetated swales to reduce erosion until the swales are stabilized, etc.
The proposed measures are depicted on the Grading, Drainage & Soil Erosion
and Sediment Control Plan and related details are shown on the Detail
Sheets.

4. Construction Methods/Sequence:

Methods of construction will include those typical of site development using heavy
and light equipment by skilled operators and hand tools and manual labor for:
installation of erosion control devises, construction of temporary sediment control
measures, stripping and stockpiling of topsoil, rough grading of site, construction of
storm drainage systems, construction of pavement subgrades and processed base
courses and gravel drives, construction of building foundations and structure,
construction of concrete sidewalks, pads and curbing, placement of bituminous
pavement section and curbing, installation of plantings and establishment of
stabilizing vegetation, pavement markings and signage.

It is anticipated that construction would begin in the spring of 2021 and be
completed in the fall of 2021.

During construction stormwater would be controlled by directing runoff into the
water quality basin where additional temporary measures would be employed to

PZC Narrative Page 2



Planning & Zoning Applications - Narrative December 18, 2020
Earthlight Technologies, LLC — 128 West Road
The BarnYard and Great Country Buildings, LLC — 124 West Road

settleffilter sediments. As the site becomes stabilized, accumulated sediments
would be removed from the basin forebay and restoration of water quality basin
would be completed, as required. Once all disturbed areas are adequately
vegetated, the temporary erosion control devices would be removed.

Equipment used would include excavators, dozers, dump trucks, water trucks, skid
steers, compactors, graders, etc.

Standards for Granting Special Permit:

1. The location and size of the proposed structures and intensity of the use in relation to
the size of the lot will be in harmony with the orderly development of the area and
compatible with other existing uses.

The location and size of the proposed building are in harmony with buildings in thg area
in total size and in relative size to the lot area. The operation/use is in harmony with
area buildings which include a mix of commercial, retail and similar uses.

2. The kind, size and height of the structures on the lot will not hinder or discourage the
appropriate use of adjoining property or diminish the value thereof.

The proposes structure meets the minimum setback requirements for the zone and falls
within the maximum height requirement for the zone and is in harmony with other
buildings in the area in size, height, and relative lot coverage. The building is quite
attractive and will not hinder or discourage use of adjoining property or hinder the value
therefore.

3. The proposed use will not adversely alter the essential characteristics of the area or
adversely affect the property value of the neighborhood.

The proposed use is in harmony with other uses in the area and will not adversely alter
the essential characteristics of the area nor adversely affect the property values of the
neighborhood.

4. The parking facilities will be adequate and properly located, and the entrance/exit
driveways are laid out to achieve maximum safety, and the existing public roadways are
adequate in width and condition to handle future traffic.

The proposed parking facilities comply with town standards and provide for a total
number of spaces that meet the minimum required parking for the use. Both access to
the parking areas from the shared drive and access of the shared drive to West Road
are laid out to achieve maximum safety. Adequate width is provided to handle traffic
conditions of the ultimate developed condition of both sites as approved in the Master

PZC Narrative Page 3



Planning & Zoning Applications - Narrative December 18, 2020
Earthlight Technologies, LLC — 128 West Road
The BarnYard and Great Country Buildings, LLC — 124 West Road

Plan.

5. The proposed plans provide for the conservation of natural features, drainage basins
and the protection of the environment of the area.

The proposed plans provide for management of stormwater to protect adjacent and
downgradient resources, including natural features. The water quality basin will capture
all runoff from the developed area and treat the minimum DEEP-recommended water
quality volume of runoff prior to its release, thereby protecting the environment of the
area and drainage basin into which the site discharges.

6. The physical design elements of the proposed development including road patterns
shall be attractive and suitable in relation to the site's characteristics and the style of
other buildings and development in the immediate area.

The layout and physical design of the driveway, parking areas and building placement
are attractive and in harmony with similar uses in the area.

7. The proposed building materials and other design aspects of the building’s
architecture, together with proposed landscaping, lighting, and signage, are appropriate
with respect to the surrounding neighborhood.

The proposed building incorporates handsome architectural features above and beyond
most buildings in the area. The site will incorporate landscape features that offer
screening of loading and storage areas and provide shade in parging areas and along
the driveway. The landscaping is in harmony with similar area developments. Site
lighting design will incorporate downlighting to minimize off-site trespass while providing
adequate lighting to safely illuminate parking areas, the access drive, and walkways.

8. The proposed use will not have any detrimental effect on public health, safety,
convenience and property values.

The proposed use will incorporate an attractive building and well-landscaped parking
areas. Stormwater runoff from the development will be treated in a large water quality
basin. Access to and from the site is designed to meet or exceed traffic safety
standards. The proposal will not have a detrimental effect on public health, safety,
convenience nor property values.

9. The proposed use shall have easy accessibility for fire apparatus, ambulances and

police vehicles. The Commission may require to have constructed to Town
specifications certain thoroughfares in the development for such purposes.

PZC Narrative Page 4



Planning & Zoning Applications - Narrative December 18, 2020
Earthlight Technologies, LLC — 128 West Road
The BarnYard and Great Country Buildings, LLC — 124 West Road

Driveways, access to the building, and internal access and circulation within parking
areas are designed to provide the minimum widths and turning radii to provide easy
accessibility for fire, police, ambulances and other emergency vehicles. The driveway
and parking areas are proposed to be paved surfaces.

10. There are adequate utilities, including water supply and sewerage disposal, to
support the proposed use.

The facility will be served by sanitary sewer. The Ellington WPCA has granted an
allocation to the parcel sufficient to meet the facility needs. Sewage will be discharged
to the sanitary sewer in West Road. Connecticut Water Company has a water main on
West Road and this main has capacity to meet the needs of the development.
Eversource has adequate gas and electric service in West Road to serve the facility.
There is adequate telephone/cable/communications service along West Road.

PZC Narrative Page 5



Hesketh [ﬂ-l

Civil & Traffic Engineers » Surveyors * Planners « Landscape Architects

F. A. HESKETH & ASSOCIATES, INC.
3 Creamery Brook

East Granby, CT 06026 ;

(860) 653-8000  (860) 844-8600(Fax) e

email: ghesketh@fahesketh.com EC 2

MEMORANDUM

F. A. Hesketh
& Associates, Inc.

2317020

To: Dana Steele, P.E. Date: December 18, 2020

From: Guy Hesketh, P.E.

Subject: Earthlight — Barnyard — Drainage Calculations
Our File:

The proposed development will employ storm drain systems, which are depicted on the Grading
and Drainage Plan (GR-1 and GR-2, revised 12-18-2020). The storm drain culverts proposed to
convey the runoff have been designed to handle the peak flow for a 10-year storm event, in

accordance with Town of Ellington requirements. To design and analyze the system,
pipe-to-pipe analysis was conducted using Hydraflow Storm Sewers 2008 for Window
The analysis was limited to the storm drain system within the proposed driveway

a detailed,
s software.
and those

proposed as part of the Earthlight development of the north parcel and the BarnYard storage yard.

Detailed design of the storm drain systems for the front development area and their

associated

adjacent parking/loading areas has yet to be complete. The analysis of the proposed storm drain
systems, however, includes areas and runoff coefficients appropriate for future connections based

on the projects Concept Master Plan. This software uses the Rational Method and

Manning's

- Formula to compute peak flow to each basin, and to calculate the capacity of individual culverts.

Input data includes the geometry and configuration of the storm drain system, catchment area of

the inlet, weighted runoff coefficients, and time to inlet. The catchment area was calcul
on proposed topography utilizing poly-line delineations in AutoCAD. The catchmen
depicted graphically on Map DA-3.

A weighted runoff coefficient was calculated based on percentages of landscaped and
areas within the contributory catchment area. The following runoff coefficients were

ated based
t areas are

impervious
used in the

post-development conditions hydrologic model: For impervious areas, C=0.9 was used, and for
landscaped/wooded areas, C=0.3 was used. Forlawn areas in the solar array area and adjacent

to the Earthlight building, C=0.20 was used.




Dana Steele
December 18, 2020
Page 2

MEMORANDUM

The proposed storm drain systems were modeled to ensure adequate capacity of the proposed
drainage improvements. For development of the two front outparcels, the ultimate developed
areas are depicted entering the adjacent catch basins on the access drive. The times to inlet are
assumed to be five minutes for small drainage areas, ten minutes for larger areas, and for the
area under the solar array, the time to inlet was calculated using TR-55 travel time analysis. A
Manning roughness coefficient of 0.012 was used for the N-12 pipe and n= 0.013 for RCP.
Rainfall intensity data was obtained from NOAA Atlas 14 published rates for the site at the date
of the Master Plan Approval. A copy of the Rainfall Intensity Curve is attached.

The model calculates the capacity of the culvert and accounts for loss coefficients at bends and
inlet and outlet control, whichever governs. Input data includes basin geometry, longitudinal
slope, cross slope, and basin depression. State of CT DOT basins were modeled for the basins,
where appropriate.

Results of analysis are attached and include summaries of system design based on CT DOT
output formats. Program input and output data reports are attached.

The analysis indicates that the storm drain culvert is designed to adequately convey the 10-year
storm event. A minimum of 2 feet of cover is provided for all culverts in the driveway. Minimum
culvert slope provided is 0.5%.

d:project\1917 1\drainage\2020-12-18\dste-2020-12-18.docx



—pzoz\pymgns\uoibuld PioA uiog — ILIBINGIOZN T

Hd +pGE T — 0Z0Z ‘Gl 390 ‘Y0 'BAp1|-~Z}-020% £-¥d 13\ 1L-Z1
o uf « LWoSe 1+ skl - BOleANG « SSSR0S ALY KO 1 40 4 ou yeays| Hvo Aq payoaudl 09 = .4 PP
-£50 (098) SUYd -
ooee-+ (008) *=d 0002 (oo 12160 ou qop| syg  #4q uwoig| 6102-14-Z1 H°0

LNOLLOINNGD ‘NOLONMZ

avod 1S3M ogl ®I<D
SV YIAIINHOS # HINNIIS

04 GV
SISTAVNY 3did—0L~3dld
dYA SISATVNY FOVNIVHA

92080 1O 'Aque.p Wea Hoo.g Aewee.o g

'oU| 's9}8I00S8Y B yiodeeH v 4

Uoj 81088 2100 “ON
‘EUOISIARN

}
~~ f ,m.s..aﬁiv_.m “ i WS,
- . . S [ e —— S
< F g Ko o R R S R Ao Bk L = @
TR AP A e g
po W%ow@o@m.wmwnuonwuowa&n#u?o%%wwo.o B e e g s R —— £ s
i OO R KA SASES BB YRR ITTOR I ; 0 T8 BN OGN O e S S ey oS
R ISR H XL RILTRIRHIARTIICN R B SRR R RIS
RRLR e R KRNI B A e e,
LRLLHK N s el e, R R0 IILRLRIRIIARAARHA
RO B R o AR e ettt tate e tatetetateraatorsatelotelatc
o B R I ILIRK I RN S RIRRIRRHNLIIRKRH -
ISTRARLS BXELLIITRLLTHE LK S RRAIRRIIIIHLRK A K
RSBEELS R R RSB HSIGNN] R RIRHARRIIARIACAHD ]
& PN e o aan Roraty Ny o sttt
& m PP % HXZBBBIIR SIS BN LRIRIIEKXXNS |
& PR ¢ 35 e
% 7 - i
] A !
< W /
o e - j
b
a
2
KRR RRT IS A
@ R ALK
] R e
) KX] R
< 4 » &9 AN
= ;‘ : .Ivn.‘h‘b‘ A "“ l(. S \M~B'. o) o4
g ‘\\ RO BETTIRRRRY . h S
) b R R LLRRRIIIHANNKE mw 2% o
- o 2. K .lhl»M.OQONONOMONQQO CRSTS R K EK K » Wﬂoﬂoo %
50 i 8 KRS BUIIRIKLL LTI A X RO K
B L RRITISIEEERIRRKLCUITLIAARK | Al
< 5 BBDLLNXKD 2.0:9.4.9.9.9, w !
~ vy O
f SIS
[ 1%
4 it
% o2l “ i
Hex T iE A
*) g
) Y i G
4 1w | 3
111308 ~ | P
e B )2t
% Z - / e
15 g - J
& k4 e
%% s T—
4 %8 a5
PR B i
A% R 3
2% H b
o) K g b
s IS i %
m vﬂou_ (9%, S < @
i L5 ~ &
m_“ ] a AN %
%_ ..uﬂu.iM.Q»M&&Q.&O« 6 e A
I ...s.“s.m.mmn«n«nunﬂww%m.wwumuvu.m.u.wwuq. £
. KX S AN R XN
H ok H
N gif J i
il :
gy
[l
gll :
i RIS
““ QLI RIN S
g
g N
-“_. o e ) 4
| R R 4
] R [
. T
4
23 I )
o o T
i s ,
2 Bl | K
v’vA VA
o e kolly
wm X
1 ! __
B3 L
!
x 24 N <
(=] 3 o N )
E ,
b3, e
i <
2 = 5,
! il '
3z <k \
E gl \
' K VR }
“—‘ b MO kY
R \“n & S \
D ‘ﬂ_ L 1 6 A%
3 £ 4 v
23 k| E
z 5 il
<] o iy w o \ \ .
& s i 1 3 8% ™,
T | 9 g3 “ N
‘ ” le™ Sy,
& g Pl _vN . & 3 ", .
g \\ ~— K N s\
£ l\\
\\
T
m -“v. M
1 “\_m
- 2R T
3 A (b
- g H 3 i
(5> 4
22 /I I
Zili
it |l < PR
ZIlin!
bt 1k i e
| Hal—1
\\m | I : |
\ % ) o g /
¥ o (X /
! “\ i S N /
EZIE RN
22 I A /
T | ; /
] H m_. ! \ |
gk | L2 \
s 5
1/ m J \\ H
: %
£ J cainl 5
& SAHD
g =
8 =2 e
2 M by n © -
; ainl8lale 3%4&853215160“1057“4%
2 8%39“%0408!5679119%8ﬁ893925
5| |2(8|B|%|2|Z|R|Z|R|B|B|8 |5 R %N F|T || %8N % |8|F|E

¢ B
mw“ +
m...s.“n.euunvo.uooDOOOOOOGOQOOOQO.uom
] 2
AN ~ M ]
N T ms
— =% = 3 =3 o~ @ "
— wiNlaiw @ alnmimitvim|cjola n[DiB8 o lo|BlelZ
—— %z mmuuamua%ngumawwmﬁummmunmwn
—_ o b 53465.0:49&4428311..”%3013%3%
Bl -
mm
® Q2 inin|{xininis 0 ~
® Sl8Ix|8In|o|e|lnini|sg wleigizilidle ~lan{@io
I Hilolojuly ~ BloiRinleiSld
T e L < m 8| w SIR(E[S)E R ER BIRIR|PIBIRIEIS S 62
ComImEmERl E3
gt b
m <|m
7 Alelafa|n|g]«l$|2]2|2|n|3|B|g]e|~|=|5|8]o|5|2|=|Z|83
< < m iz z 1
% si8ls/8|8|z|8|z 8|3|8|B[2 %|r|8|8|8 5|88 8|8 8 2|8k
m [=Ras) x T




January 8, 2021
Schematic Design

i\

il

WL T
—._.,

GREAT COUNTRY

Earthlight
Overview 1

TIMBER* FRAMES



January 8, 2021
Schematic Design

NN

GREAT COUNTRY

Earthlight *
TIMBER FFRAMES

Overview 2



January 8, 2021
Schematic Design

GREAT COUNTRY
Earthlight *
TIMBER *FRAMES

Overview 3




January 8, 2021
Schematic Design

GREAT COUNTRY
Earthlight *
Overview 4 TIMBER FRAMES




January 8, 2021
Schematic Design

_

12'

-
-
—— > <— ROOF

CANOPY

LOADING DOCK

0
COVERED EXTERIOR LOADING DOCK

304"
Patio
-—f— 11-0" —
e —— — ¥  sean
! i B 1 ‘ Service C
% |
2 20'-0" i
o o
- Mech Room =
- o Res Sales
" Break Room &
S 1220> ==+ a +— 11-4" 25-1"
—— 16' x 14' OVERHEAD
DOORS (TYP.)
o [e— 14-3" ——‘—»
9'-9 3/4" 3
i ! 4 <
& TH = 5
= Hll = Conference &
~ pll e %
~ o ~ T 5-0" (m-
L <+~ 9-93/4" |+l =
0 —_:L

7'-7 1/2"
6'-0"

204"

'S
Server
l Il—— 17'-9 3/4| ——|
T T
20'-0" Res Ops 'g]
o o] (o} H
[ 16-911/2"

]

900"

30'-0"
100'-0"

i

VMI

356"

Lobby

F
I

le————————— 289 1/2"
=

3
m
i
)
~N
T
T
=
K Brenda
H il ©
Call Call . T
T - ° n Scully
6-1/4" [ © ® s
A 61740 e 14'-3
‘9 Office Office e
%
Hl 7934 fle— 119 3/a" —+]
' 2
i
I Office o || © EEProjDev
I 1 I i N
S -
« 8-91/2" 13-0" l 14'-3"
—— 33— T —_=
132'-0"
e 380" ———————————————»j«— 8-0" —»

GREAT COUNTRY
Earthlight TIMBER*FRAMES



January 8, 2021
Schematic Design

T 1
— 122"
200" 2 < 8-11/2" H|«— 109" —*]
al ©
ﬂ 5
l Accounting Mike Sam ©
1
FS
Z ~
8 1/9th L4 e %
. 7 c > N
Ly )= in - Tim B
I ~ 3
N
-
«— 109" 1—»
5 t
«—— 159 1/2" |
|
= O ‘
° |
R !
= 1
2 = =
Ly Storage Mezzanine Conference o 2
@ o ©
© m o
@
|
|
!
I : | ‘
<+
y é
T o™ v
Supply || Print % I T
5'-6 1/4" ||~ 8 |
o s
[
2
! . E
H | =]
| 115" o
| ° &~ Eric
9 Justin l
& Jake
: 2
? Commercial o
=% Solar Design =1
20'-8" 10'-9"
L_?__ﬁ_ —— | | —— I —
132'-0" 33'-0"

Earthlight

Plan 2

GREAT COUNTRY
TIMBER* FRAMES




Earthlight

Entry Elevation

January 8, 2021
Schematic Design

N

GREAT COUNTRY
TIMBER*FRAMES




January 8, 2021
Schematic Design

N

GREAT COUNTRY

Earthlight *
Side Elevation TIMBER FRAMES



January 8, 2021
Schematic Design

Earthlight

Shipping Elevation

N

GREAT COUNTRY
TIMBER* FRAMES




January 8, 2021
Schematic Design

GREAT COUNTRY

Earthlight #
Side 2 Elevation TIMBER FRAMES



Barbra Galovich

From: Dana Steele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 5.01 PM

To: Lisa Houlihan; John Colonese

Cc: Barbra Galovich

Subject: 7202024 - Scheider Brothers, LLC, Earthlight, 128 West Road

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Lisa,

I've reviewed the plans and drainage calculations for the Earthlight site plan at 128 West Road prepared by FA Hesketh
& Associates, Inc. dated 12/18/20. My comments are as follows:

L

10.

The previously approved master plan included potential widening of West Road. Although this is a state
highway under DOT jurisdiction, the conceptual widening should be shown for consistency unless the engineer
believes that widening will not be required.

The Photometric Plan does not coordinate with the utility plan. While the utility plan references the
photometric plan as the final light locations, there are significant differences. For example, the photometric
plan does not show any lighting in the shared driveway. | spoke to the engineer and understand a revised
photometric plan is forthcoming.

The Loading Space regulation quoted on sheet MA-1 is missing the 15’ clearance height.

A stone apron is proposed along the perimeter of the outside storage area. The plans should specify the depth
of stone and geotextile fabric.

The plans show a box around the solar field that encroaches into the perimeter drainage ditch. This line should
be labeled and adjusted to avoid grading conflicts.

The plans do not indicate how the solar fields will be accessed by maintenance vehicles. Provide a curb cut and
apron on the plans. '

Consider adding a swale at the west end of the outside storage area to direct runoff to the perimeter ditch and
protect against erosion under the solar panels.

The sewer trench detail on sheet SD-4 shows warning tape 12” from the surface. Tape should be within 24” of
the pipe. Final specifications are subject to WPCA approval.

The sewer pump station detail on sheet SD-5 indicates the vent pipe will be run to a building. Based on the
location, a free-standing vent pipe may be preferred. Final specifications are subject to WPCA approval.

The plans show a proposed shared access and sewer easements in favor of Lots 1 & 2. These easements were
proposed on the approved subdivision plans. If specific instruments have not yet been approved by the Town
Attorney and filed on the land records, this should be done prior to CO.

Let me know if you have any questions. ‘

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer

RUSSO

SURVEYORS » ENGINEERS

J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C



j : )

ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT
[STAFF REVIEW SHEET]

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

7202024 — Schneider Brothers, LLC, owner/ Earthlight Technologies, LLC, applicant, request
for Special Permit and Site Plan Approval for the construction of commercial building, 99 paved
parking spaces and 38 additional service vehicle parking spaces, a loading area and associated
site improvements, installation of ground mounted solar array, outdoor storage yard.
Construction of common driveway, access transitions, and shared utility improvements on
properties located at 124 West Road, APN 037-003-0000 and 128 West Road, APN 037-003-

- 0002 in a PC (Planned Commercial) Zone.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: January 25, 2021
STAFE REVIEW RETURN DATE: January 15, 2021

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official

North Central District Health Dept

Fire Marshal / % | In accordance with the Town of Ellington Fire Zone
Ordinance, this office reserves the right to
//4%,92 designate Fire Lanes at a later date. Future
/ development of this site may dictate the need for
continued review of this issue.

Public Works Director/WPCA

Assessor

Traffic Authority




ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT
ISTAFF REVIEW SHEET]

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

7202024 — Schneider Brothers, LLC, owner/ Earthlight Technologies, LLC, applicant, request
for Special Permit and Site Plan Approval for the construction of commercial building, 99 paved
parking spaces and 38 additional service vehicle parking spaces, a loading area and associated
site improvements, installation of ground mounted solar array, outdoor storage yard.
Construction of common driveway, access transitions, and shared utility improvements on
properties located at 124 West Road, APN 037-003-0000 and 128 West Road, APN 037-003-
0002 in a PC (Planned Commercial) Zone. '

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: January 25, 2021
R anuary 15, 2021

t

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

NCDHD-
Town Engineer

Property to be connected to public sewer and public
water.

Building Official Future development space may require Health
Department review prior to approval if regulated
businesses or entities are proposed including but
not limited to: food service, daycare or salon space.

Fire Marshal

Public Works Director/WPCA

Assessor : FECENED

JAN -6 2021

Traffic Authority PLANLIL




Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 2:14 PM

To: Tim Schneider; Sam Schneider

Subject: FW: Staff Review - 7202024 - Earthlight Technologies, 128 West Road
Hi,

Happy 20211 Please see the below comments from Tim Webb, Director of Public Works.

Thank you,
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120

From: Timothy Webb
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 11:55 AM
To: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: RE: Staff Review - 2202024 - Earthlight Technologies, 128 West Road

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 11:27 AM
To: James York <JYork@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Kim Bechard <KBechard @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Lori Spielman
<Ispielman @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Mike Caronna <mcaronna@ncdhd.org>; Raymond Martin <Rmartin@ELLINGTON-
CT.GOV>; Sydney Kern <skern@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Timothy Webb <twebb@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Westford Lirot
<wlirot@ncdhd.org>

Cc: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: Staff Review - 2202024 - Earthlight Technplogies, 128 West Road

Hi,

Hope you are doing well. Please see the attached documentation with Staff Review Sheet. This application will be
discussed at the PZC meeting on Monday, January 25, 2021.
Please provide your comments/concerns on or before January 15, 2021.

Thank you in advance for your review.
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington




Barbra Galovich

Subject: FW: 7202024 - Scheider Brothers, LLC, Earthlight, 128 West Road

From: Timothy Webb

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 9:35 AM

To: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Cc: Dana Steele <dsteele @jrrusso.com>; John Colonese <jcolonese @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: RE: 2202024 - Scheider Brothers, LLC, Earthlight, 128 West Road

We will not have an easement into their property for the sanitary sewer, they will own and operate. We will only be
concerned with their connection out on Route 83




Town of Ellington
Planning Department
MEMO

DATE: January 20, 2021

TO: Ellington Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: Barbra Galovich, Land Use Assistant

SUBJECT: Recommendations from Design Review Board for design elements for 7202024 —
Schneider Brothers, LLC, owner/ Earthlight Technologies, LLC, applicant, request
for Special Permit for business office, warehousing and storage, and storage yard for
building materials and a ground mounted solar array pursuant to Section 7.15.7 and
Site Plan Modification for the construction of a commercial building, parking,
loading area, outdoor storage yard, common driveway and utilities, ground mounted
solar array, and associated site improvements on properties located at 124 West
Road, APN 037-003-0000 and 128 West Road, APN 037-003-0002 in a PC (Planned
Commercial) Zone.

At a meeting on January 14, 2021, the Design Review Board reviewed the above application and
made the following recommendations:

BY CONSENSUS, THE BOARD GRANTED A POSITIVE REFERRAL TO THE
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION FOR A BUSINESS OFFICE, WAREHOUSING
AND STORAGE, AND STORAGE YARD FOR BUILDING MATERIALS AND A GROUND
MOUNTED SOLAR ARRAY PURSUANT TO SECTION 7.15.7 AND SITE PLAN
MODIFICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A COMMERCIAL BUILDING, PARKING,
LOADING AREA, OUTDOOR STORAGE YARD, COMMON DRIVEWAY AND UTILITIES,
GROUND MOUNTED SOLAR ARRAY, AND ASSOCIATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS ON
PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 124 WEST ROAD, APN 037-003-0000 AND 128 WEST
ROAD, APN 037-003-0002 AS FOLLOWS:

DISCUSSION/OTHER POSSIBLE CONSIDERATIONS:

e Asphalt paving suggested for roadway;

e Addition of a cupola on main building;

« Design of potential future buildings should be compatible with design used
for Earthlight Technologies headquarters.

Enclosed is a copy of the Design Review Board meeting minutes for reference.




STATE OF CONNECTICUT ~ COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE ~ FAX (860) 870-3122

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, JANUARY 14, 2021, 7:00 P.M.
ZOOM MEETING

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Robert Dawson, Michele Beaulieu, Gary

Chapin, Ronald Stomberg and Kevin Zahner

STAFF PRESENT: Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner and Barbra Galovich,

Recording Clerk
CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Robert Dawson called the meeting to order at 7:09 P.M.
NEW BUSINESS:

1. Review of design elements for 2202024 — Schneider Brothers, LLC, owner/
Earthlight Technologies, LLC, applicant, request for Special Permit for business
office, warehousing and storage, and storage yard for building materials and a
ground mounted solar array pursuant to Section 7.15.7 and Site Plan Modification
for the construction of a commercial building, parking, loading area, outdoor
storage yard, common driveway and utilities, ground mounted solar array, and
associated site improvements on properties located at 124 West Road, APN 037-
003-0000 and 128 West Road, APN 037-003-0002 in a PC (Planned Commercial)
Zone.

Guy Hesketh and Ken LaForge, F.A. Hesketh and Associates, Inc., 6 Creamery
Brook, East Granby, CT, Everett Skinner, The Barnyard, 120 West Road and
Sam Schneider, Earthlight Technologies, LLC, 92 West Road were present to
represent the application. '

Mr. Hesketh stated the applicant previously received subdivision and zone
change approvals from the Planning & Zoning Commission. He said the
detention basin and shared access improvements with Barnyard have been
constructed and the applicant has received wetlands approval for the proposed
site improvements. Mr. Hesketh reviewed the proposed improvements such
as the main access drive, building location, employee parking, customer
parking, outside storage area and solar array. He reviewed the photometric
plan, which includes the wall mounted lighting, parking area lighting and

Page 1 of 4
Ellington Design Review Board
Minutes
January 14, 2021



landscaping proposal for the Earthlight development area. Mr. Hesketh stated
the pole lights are proposed to be 25’ in height from grade.

Mr. LaForge reviewed the proposed landscaping plan, which includes elm trees
that will be 35’ on center along the driveway and a variety of trees, such as elm,
evergreen, and maple trees, that will be installed within the parking areas. They
are planning on planting evergreens to buffer the outside employee's break
area to the north side of the building and the outside storage area beyond the
main building. He reviewed the landscape schedule and described the different
plantings and shrubs to be used on site. Oriental plantings are proposed to be
used between the building and the parking areas. Mr. LaForge explained the
proposed landscape plan is designed to be consistent with other newer
developments along Route 83.

Everett Skinner reviewed the building design, explaining the applicant is
proposing to construct a 20,690 sf two story office with a one story warehouse,
noting the front of the building will be made of timber frame and reclaimed barn
board. The warehouse portion of the building will be constructed with steel and
have solar panels on the roof. They are proposing to have a covered loading
dock, an 80°x150’ outside storage area that will be enclosed by an 8’ chain-link
fence, and a dumpster enclosure that will be completely screened from the
public. Mr. Skinner stated the buildings will be fully fire sprinkled. Mr. Skinner
stated the storm drainage will be in the back of the property.

Chairman Dawson stated the applicants did a great job on the presentation and
asked if they would be installing lights along the driveway. Mr. Hesketh
explained the photometric plan is just for Earthlight's portion of the property.
They've completed the grading and installed the street trees in Phase 1 of the
project. Chairman Dawson asked if the driveway would be paved and Mr.
Hesketh confirmed it would be paved. Chairman Dawson stated he liked the
farm-like look of the main building and inquired about adding a cupula to it for
aesthetics.

Commissioner Chapin said it is an attractive building and appreciates the
applicant for the thorough landscape plan. Mr. Schneider noted the land in
front of the building will remain a hayfield for now. Commissioner Beaulieu likes
the building and appreciates the use of reclaimed barn wood. She is not too
sure about adding a cupula to the building. Commissioner Stomberg stated he
appreciated the applicants’ efforts and receiving a completed application. He
questioned the idea of a cupula and requested the driveway be constructed to
handle normal roadway traffic and expressed concerns about another building
being erected in front of Earthlight's building that could detract from the
favorable design. He suggested the applicant keep in mind that Route 83 is a
highway and could possibly be widened in the future.

Mr. Hesketh explained where it is noted, “Possible Future Development” in front
of the Earthlight building was for the concept plan required by the Planning &
Zoning Commission that was submitted with the zone change and subdivision

Page 2 of 4
Ellington Design Review Board
Minutes
January 14, 2021



proposals for the parcel. Mr. Schneider reiterated they are not planning on
developing in front of their proposed building at this time.

Chairman Dawson stated he’d leave it up to the applicant whether or not to add

a cupola and reviewed suggestions with the applicant and other Board
members. :

BY CONSENSUS, THE BOARD GRANTED A POSITIVE REFERRAL TO
THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION FOR A BUSINESS OFFICE,
WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, AND STORAGE YARD FOR BUILDING
MATERIALS AND A GROUND MOUNTED SOLAR ARRAY 'PURSUANT TO
SECTION 7.15.7 AND SITE PLAN MODIFICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF
A COMMERCIAL BUILDING, PARKING, LOADING AREA, OUTDOOR STORAGE
YARD, COMMON DRIVEWAY AND UTILITIES, GROUND MOUNTED SOLAR
ARRAY, AND ASSOCIATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS ON PROPERTIES LOCATED
AT 124 WEST ROAD, APN 037-003-0000 AND 128 WEST ROAD, APN 037-003-
0002.

DISCUSSION/OTHER POSSIBLE CONSIDERATIONS:

o Asphalt paving suggested for roadway;

e Addition of a cupola on main building;

o Design of potential future buildings should be compatible with design
used for Earthlight Technologies headquarters.

ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of the November 19, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes

MOVED (CHAPIN), SECONDED (STOMBERG) AND PASSED
UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE NOVEMBER 19 2020 SPECIAL
MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN.

2. Election of Officers

Chairman:

MOVED (CHAPIN), SECONDED (STOMBERG) TO NOMINATE
COMMISSIONER (DAWSON) FOR CHAIRMAN OF THE DESIGN REVIEW
BOARD FOR 2021.

COMMISSIONER (DAWSON) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION. HEARING
NO FURTHER NOMINATIONS, NOMINATIONS WERE CLOSED.

BY CONSENSUS, COMMISSIONER (DAWSON) WAS ELECTED
CHAIRMAN OF THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD FOR 2021.

Page 3 of 4
Elington Design Review Board
Minutes
January 14, 2021



Vice Chairman:

MOVED (DAWSON), SECONDED (BEAULIEU) TO NOMINATE
COMMISSIONER (CHAPIN) FOR VICE CHAIRMAN OF THE DESIGN
REVIEW BOARD FOR 2021.

COMMISSIONER (CHAPIN) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION. HEARING NO
FURTHER NOMINATIONS, NOMINATIONS WERE CLOSED.

BY CONSENSUS, COMMISSIONER (CHAPIN) WAS ELECTED VICE
CHAIRMAN OF THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD FOR 2021.

ADJOURNMENT:
MOVED (BEAULIEU), SECONDED (CHAPIN) AND PASSED

UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING
AT 7:58 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

Page 4 of 4
Ellington Design Review Board
Minutes
January 14, 2021



Barbra Galovich

Subject: FW: Development

From: Jason Robertson [mailto:jrobertson@graliagroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Cc: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: RE: Development

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for sharing. That's a very attractive building. The ground mounted solar display is in the rear which is what |
was hoping. | don't have any issues or comments. Best of luck to them.

Thanks again,

Jason

From: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 9:36 AM

To: Jason Robertson <jrobertson@graliagroup.com>
Cc: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: RE: Development

Hi Jason,

Things are pretty good, hope they are for you too. Attached is a copy of the proposed application and site development
plan that you received notice about and will be heard by the Planning and Zoning Commission (PZC) on 1/25/2021. The
current application has been endorsed by the Design Review Board, and | anticipate the proposed site development
improvements to receive affirmative vote from the Planning and Zoning Commission given consistency with a concept
plan presented during a previous zone change application rezoning the rear half of the property from residential to
commercial. | also anticipate the majority of proposed uses to receive favorable support, however | do not have any
insight for the proposed solar array since this is the first one of its size presented in Ellington.

If you have any questions or concerns you'd like to discuss or would like to present written comment to the PZC for
consideration, please let me know.
All my best,

Lisa

Lisa M. Houlihan, AICP

Ellington Town Planner

55 Main Street, PO Box 187 -
Ellington, CT 06029 -

Phone: 860-870-3120 / Fax: 860-870-3122




----- Original Message----

From: Jason Robertson [mailto:jrobertson@graliagroup.com]
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:30 PM

To: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: Development

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Lisa,

Hope you are well, hanging in during this difficult time. We received the notice regarding the proposed development
across the street. Do you have a site plan you can share with me? Any thoughts on what they are proposing?

Thanks,

Jason Robertson
The Ivy at Ellington

Sent from my iPhone




7 B R T ~ N
L = ~ fdce
vel sur a
~Z_  WINDERMERE-AVENUE » &r&UF 7 oo
//-// __'6__/______: ——————— -"““"’"'"—.—-'—::""w—--—- T~
e o e e ———— T T T T T R — ~
o o A 7 N .’2.20'23" £ — 903.81 ) r/l—-_ﬁ:
~ 153.83 / 3o TEMPORARY GRADIN
T ;S | o AT RERS
S -~ ™~ AMTED TO ELLINGTO!
Ve OPER-SPACE EASEYES m}?—‘fﬁé% CEL. IS AZE}; ue ey 1)4: TOWN C
\ J 7/ THE TEg\{NT X GRADING RIGHLS 21 - —
3 4 — %%,ERAD\NG AND | IMPROVEMENTS &8 VR / /
‘-‘\‘ - =77 VINDERMERE AVENLE) BY THE TaﬁRE AVENUE &
Ve / ELL\NGTON- ACCES WlN?rEg / - /
s / EroM LoTS Afe-Ip PROMBITED 75._5’71{1. —e l /
\ R P o e e T8 /
JR G T /: P , > / /
/ ST o /
l / /- 7 e 9. : 2 /
/ / y f : v . | - /
/ / / // I /’/ - %w . 4 / /
. - 2
s / N - 2l | It
/ s 1 R 4 - — — : / /
- ER 7 — [ ;
el = S| Lot & : [
- Pl S 4  AREA: in ;!
[ T e < I o 50,046 S.F. | e / /
29 - 1.15 ACRES : !
/ O {20 016-032~0006 ; A
l; \ LOT & 1~ sz 11/m0lLAND TRAIL . ~ / /
- ~_ : ;
: (S ™~ ] /
\ 7 fpprox. Locamion & = REMANIING CAND 0
. SAN SEWER LATERAL, * , Louls. GASEK
/ I /’ ~ . / /
. o? : A < | ~ / / /
(Y I / \ S \ 255\L / / /
\ o y/ | appROX. \ ‘ ~ ' 4
/ I _LOCATION : -~ /!
k AN\ OIRT DRYVE \ | / /
: /) a’: / /
o / /
- A
?»LST'NG HOUSE ;! | R / /
W.=290.3' e
F.F.=291.5" / I / o
B.F.=282.7' ! / &
- - - ,_./ /
/
/
APPROX. /OCATION /

GAS

i

X ol T peeRox. Lock fou

FOPTNG DRAIN e

APPROX. LOCATION

UNDy?é

SERVICE

/

ROUND UTILMES

DRAINAGE EASEMENT,”
uuazsfmcrzn RIGHT *
AND KAINTAIN DRAINA
STRYCTURES AND PIPI
FAYOR OF THE TOWN
LLINGTON ACROSS LC

30’ EASEMéNT 10 BE/
THE CONKECTICUT WAT

SUBDIVISION PLANS.
REFERENCE 1S MADE TO THE FOLLOWING MAPS:
SUBDIVISION PLANS "SANTINI VILLAGE SECTION 2 — WOODLAND TRAIL

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT” BY GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOC. SHEETS
1—B MAP NO. BO54-52 DATED: 1-12-00 REV. THROUGH 3-3-2000

40 0

3.
A,

—— e — T YRR TS

I PARCEL /
DEMIAINIINA LN s
6’ feprociustions of thie plan 2@ “"""‘M ’iﬁ:’p'{ﬁ@ 0D DECK __ :
LQT not_be wepsshon seed of e U"‘“"“‘g"gﬁl\ /j 20
REL_ R 3 or andjor Professiomal angmwf\ - | ~ -
o BUILDING HEIGHT SUMMARY _ N ~
1§ (SUPPLIED BY OTHERS) I
FRONT — 37'~0” 30
1] ”
e o
) RIGHT — 37°-6 EXISTING HOUSE
AVERAGE BUILDING . ’
HEIGHT — 37'-3" 1" T-W~"290-53',

NoTES: KEY MAP 1”=50 g*;:’fa 12 2,

1. THIS MAP AND SURVEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE e ’ .
REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20-300b-1 135 2
THROUGH 20-300b—20. THIS IS AN IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY, BASED . ,/\
ON A DEPENDENT RESURVEY, CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY 6 : e
_CLASS. 4—2, AND VERTICAL ACCURACY CLASS T-2. R 245 - 12

2. DBEARING DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED UPON CGS DATUM (NAD 27).

CONTOURS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE TAKEN FROM THE REFERENCED HOUSE DETAIL — 1"=20"
40

GRAPHIC SCALE 1"

- o~




Z|at } &8
DRAWING LIST HEER B
n g OFf
ARCHITECTURAL SEER B
18] T
FRONT & LEFT ELEVATIONS At sEZ ] &
" aspie RIGHT & REAR ELEVATIONS AND BULDING SECTION A2 Q I
o saste - o FOUNDATION PLAN, BUILDING SECTIONS AND CONCRETE PIER DETAILS. A-3 ScER
T FIRST & SECOND FLOOR PLANS A4 xI%s 3 §
CONTRUOUS RICGE YENT A5 5
] roeme LH]M SITE DIAGRAM 5
Wy e BT e
Jop OF 2O LOOR VAL .T_ . 2B FASCIA ERAPFED B AP (TYE.J| @ E
u
—= = 1 e WALL BRACING
= 1 1 lll : BRACED WALL PLAN & DETAILS B-1
2 —M ¥ 1
: =l L o
4
1P OF DD ALORYBHOCR ¢ — 0
1o o amass et EJ | — - L
[ / =3 5 % &
= ' — NOTE: N <
¢ v YT - T—T1T % T TEXTURED AREAS REPRESENT NEUW CONSTRUCTION. <«
5 ] LI LI NON-TEXTURED AREAS REPRESENT EXISTING STRUCTURE. ®
% vomse N o o NEW ROOFING AND SIDING MATERIALS TO MATCH EXISTING. i
e ot o 1 o o 1 b
0 o o o Fesuss courss s it
S 0 [ o | I ‘ } Ty %3
° = SUX BW STERL MSULATED OVERHEAD DOOR 51X W STEEL NSULATED CYERHEAD DOOR E 3 <: E ': 3 E: E ; 5 Q__ & 3
- = SR RN =
L‘E%ﬁ‘?ﬁ@l‘é_.,L._ ’i i) (A T S T A T P A — | O
w| = L ]/ Lodldd o H ©InG
18" X 18" SOURED CONCRETE PERS (V4 z -
WSRTSON MPE66T POST BASE AXD O ~{ -
Pt ez c0moN | pxsms o g P S
aY ESET)
FRONT ELEVATION Sla 2
SCALE: V4 » 10" e § =3 1
M
()
.q:
w
<{
covmw’o‘usmoﬁevm l@i
: /l‘—O:GAELE 3
fo" sants v Ad@’e‘% Q};Pﬁm ‘L[l\jl 1§ l|L{\JJ |4 ‘H‘Ijlﬁ iJ LIF “LI ‘{ij‘l‘l ”U T3 %
o . T o L o
JororppmeoRuAL L . &n RIEE
N = —
. ¢ It %%}qm LAHLE Q DRAUN FOR:
S comie I B PROULX BULDING ¢
® sovwmpms T | » =N\aa= HERI2| REMODELING, LLC.
EGRESS gl
1P CPBO ROORSBAOOR _ | N
T et T
Ac a0 S — BUILDING AREA (NEW)
mﬁm SCREEN MSERTS SECOND FLOO\Z:R 85;5;% ':T
ENC. CONNECTOR: . FT.
TOTAL: 1082 8Q. FT.
g -
§ ex6 PT I = B@BB DDBD DDBB GARAGE: 823 5Q. FT.
] = [l ] o %%%% s pen
: E DDDD | D@BD L[ DATE
107, GERUPATON, - — ——] DDBD BBEB 3/16/20
" i . VT N scrmiboor REVISIONS: /4120
_% 5 i‘—s!ﬂFwNAEAéS 2 DOUBLE 4’ E 3 E o soACER AG& woE )
PN w i P ! e S A i
\ - [ 2R CONNE D, SCALE
e n ooy oot
LEFT ELEVATION i -- oeee? igg .
T B s .




- * ARCHITECTURAL 2
ARCHTECTURAL S-NSLES SheLE n[7 A
B! FELT PAFER CONTREOUS RDGE VBT
V7 cox s o orms
X8 RDGEBOARD \ vl PICH
& RAFTERS ¢ 16" O.C. CONTILCUS | 1] [TRTHTINT] I—U | W
X4 CELING JOISTS # %' 0. RDGE YENT CONTRAUONS RDGE YENT “ U " U “ U y R .
EIIPEOH 125 RAFTER TiS ¢ &° 0.0 N T IO OO TS . o' bl ovimis
‘f“/'rmx o 61 PTICH &0 PCH
N 5!..........v!é!!1;.;5 B FiSClA i L BT Msmmwmnwmm.}l Y s ROFZOFIOCRUAL
i ¥.0" EAYE o' e
‘ OvERIANG 5 OVERHANG
3 ENCLOSED - e )
® POST i
" m:’g; m CONNECTOR = o VAL RALS «©
Rt FB;ZS&?D:&:.A?!;‘{ :,&'wm ;LOCR CHEATNS PYC ARCHES
——d . AORTRL e ot JOPGF 2D FLOCR SBACOR.
PYC ARCHES T = Yy ve——rY _ B o
6X5 P1 POST widCh (0 Y \- 30 PR 4S5 BSLATON ~_ | ‘IFJ\;szPraan
FOST 10 BEAM CORNECTION (TYP.2 I NN\
33 104" X V7' LYL BEAM It — xra:zuasm
S$ET BELOS THE RLOOR JOIST6 1] — CORNECTION
i — — -
f%‘: i = — (== g X6 PT ANGLE BRACE _Z
- | — = Hm = | I
1 TARERED ROUHD “BERGLASS — — — Post
- COLED ERaPS —] — o .
8' X B' POURED CONCRETE PERS — — i
LSIPSON HPBSST POST BASE AKD — — =
Ram-awsawemnw—\ —N — EH = = 0P R RODATOR
TN £y = = = = = S
21T TTE— v vernca \\ I ; pouaLE & |- samsoN 4Base °
ELTH ST REeReeios ; v ; VITL SDNG Vo opostorm *
ST T @ v iorioma resae AV \ iy coweT — . ver o eamse roomis
2 meeaooc F \ Y X i :_“\:'\—
\-ex:, PT POST 28" ROWD \—b' X 18" POURED CONCRETE PIERS f?g:ﬁmmggemif&)
FBERG_ASS COLLIDNE ERAPS WEHPSON HPBSST FOST BASE AHD
BUILDING SECTION prolinlpr i
| i ; ¢ 3" BELOU GRADE (i)
O SCALE: V4" » 120"
SCALE: V4" « 10"
ARCHITECTURAL
HNGLES
CONTTNIOUS RDGE YENT
I IO TR g O T O O Iy (O g S g O I g g 0
U O I U g T g A Oy g g UG Ui g
ot I g O R T O IO T O W T O LT (T T LT
A ﬁAaLE""E*"‘”’“\JHIH VT O R 0 T IO g A T g I g T Ry T 10" GABLE OVERNANG
NI |
1 | I 1 1 ) Il 5uzv-apIcH T} i | It 1Ly I
) ROGE yEN g M U g O g 0y T A g g B g i g YO
e[~ T IO IO T o T O Oy g (OO g T O U O G U g Ly 1
6 FIICH ewenod 1L ITCR L WCTET T WO Mg QU T g O TR O ) O O TR T I
! | LT T o BITHE LT Mo o SECTSCTEQQ A T TR LT TR SO O T T T R T T 107 oF 26> RLooR AL
X8 FASCIA ERAPPED b ALUNSUR Y. i bt
—— TEMPERED — _1BPRD Ntorpave
| E .
It H =
byl i il
- o JOE OF 200 FLOOR HBFAOOR
o=
1 X0 PTROOR 00516 4 &* 0L, —-Of PreruRiE
X0 PT BEAR N
PVC ARCHES A ; | -6 v
ANGLE 4
it o
= = :grnf%vem | ‘[ H=E8 _g
CONNECTOR =N ﬂ H — ) °
F - | oo 4
t DH H L 6x5 T é l o =1 vesone
f ° Post
I': i 1 \ E IE} u H H o ToP oF FOMDATON
[ Ap—— H . 110 sceemt poor \ ' § E o 3 P N sresoN 4566 °
! w3 SPACER A0 6 UDE A A A N | rostioreR "
H SCREEN TRANSOM ABOYE ‘ :\E I : ; cowecnal e e, TOE OF GARAGE FOOTHG
i : edes R AR N 0 U0 1 T I W H ; i i
Lbsrie e pr 8 X 18" POURED CONCRETE PERS \-sxs T POST ws' ROBD D'%¢8" FOURED CONGRETE PERS
COLLMNS ERAPPED WHTPSON 1PBO6T POST BASE AND FBERGLASS COLUTDNS LRAPS v 36" BELOU RINBHED GRAGE (WL
o Pvc REBAR PER DETAL ON PAGE A3

# 36" 309 GRADE ML)

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: V4" « 10"

ity

GONNE”
N Ne*/"
é’f %
A

242

<

= §o

nig = 03

Wil °3

Sls& 8 8

mg’o z

=158 g

ol g :

T|Es

IFER

SN B
5
3
5
Ed
a

(V4

i

-t

Q.

i

T

Y5

<{

<

D)

1

m

b

-

-

B2 8

o E[L\D

bi | S

<D Qi——

v <Z(U‘

R P

e 2

(oY RORT

Ol10 =

I Bj

B!

Lt

O

e

(14

<L

O

[

|

D

O

Q.

O

(1’4

Q_

DRAUN FOR:

PROULX BULDING ¢

REMODELING, LLC.

BUILDING AREA (NEW)
SECOND FLOOR: 853 $Q. FT.

ENC. CONNECTOR: 223 6@, FT.

TOTAL: 1082 8Q. FT,

823 5Q. FT.
240 5Q. FT.

GARAGE:
PORCH:

DATE
371620

REVISIONS: 114120
2130

SCALE
V4" < 10"

DRAUING *
A2




CODE INFORMATION

CODE BASIS: CONNECTICUT STATE BULDING CODE, 2018

NTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE, 2015

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERYATION CODE, 205

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, 2011 (FPA-10)

DESIGN LOAD SPECIFICATIONS

FOUNDATION NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS

L ALL CONCRETE FOR FOUNDATION WALLS AND FOOTINGS SHALL OBTAIN A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH OF 3000 PSI AT THE AGE OF 28 DAYS. ALL CONCRETE FOR BASEMENT SLABS SHALL
OBTAN 3000 PS! AT THE AGE OF 28 DAYS, ALL CONCRETE FOR GARAGE 5LABS SHALL OBTAN
3500 PS! AT THE AGE OF 28 DAYS, ALL FODTINGS SHALL BE A MINMUBM OF 36" BELOY GRADE.
ALL FOOTINGS TO REST ON UINDISTURBED SOL OF A MINIMUM OF 3000 PSF BEARING CAPACITY,

DESIGN LOADS LIVE LOAD  DEAD LOAD
SECOMD FLOOR 40 PSF 30 PSF
ROOF 35 PSF 15 PSF

LLTIMATE WIND SPEED, YAILT): B5 MPH (3-8EC, GUST)

2 ALL ANCHOR BOLTS TO BE 12 X ' # 60" 0.C., MINMUM OF TWO BOLTS PER WALL.
3, ALL UNSUPPORTED FOUNDATION WALLS 8-0'H OR LESS SHALL HAYE | %4 REBAR WITHIN 12' OF

THE TOP OF.WALL AND 1 *4 REBAR NEAR MID-HEIGHT OF THE WALL.

60"
ARCHIECTIRAL SHNGLES RESE YENT
60" Wou 10" 10 ‘4_o| &' POURED CONCRETE FERS E* FLT PAPER
1 1 « 36" BELOU GRADE L) CS L UATER SHELD ¢ 157 6° OF EAVE
e g V7' DX SHEATIDNG:
S A A 3134 X 24" LYL RDGE BEAN e
v—-'\l_:)' (Y o 2X2 RAFTERS ¢ " 0.C.
300" SPSON ABASH B COLRTE 1 OC.
T - FOST 10 PER EMPSON HL5 RAFTER TS 96 0.C,
Ql © CONNECTION
© ad L — LINE OF CECK ABOVE
A DECK ABOVE | A
—- —T_ -
1 3900 = -
I Y| AT TESEDMY SOOI RO DIFET RPN PR 3
N = »
- o 4 .- A
W L CONTRUCHS 10'X 20" CONCRETE FCOTNG " %
3 " =
P CONTNIOUS 8° CONCRETE FONDATICN — B b
X Bg |
® B / 1% 0L / V7 HOSTE ¢ ' 0C.
8 ‘ 5 =T g 7
- SR - - S
. 1B 74" R ) = :%_!r*———q’
(% (ot YNTL $DNG
N - . R - 0 V7' Cox SEATHNG
E ¥ M N . O m— " X IB* POIRED CONCRETE PERS 26 6103 ¢ 1* C.C.
X = s T § . 807 WEPE0N KBS FOST BASE AYD - Rl FBIERGLASS REULATON
9 e Wk Wx 10" CONCRETE gl . P8k REBAR PER DETAL O PAGE A3 Q /8" ARE-CODE DRYUALL
1 FCOTRHG g ' = » 3'6° BELOW GRADE (M} °
% 3 ¥ ® s S ) Lo 3068 ENIRY DOOR
Q P UNEXCAVATED § = ] 9
g PREPARE FOR 4" CONCRETE 8LAB /URE HESH I . .
4 GARAGE SLAB T0 BE MM, 3500 oo I —
' Psil o 3 DAYS orop rospato 14 |-\
b, # BURY DOOR OFBNG —] J %
: | )
. L o5 Ve e Y
B & A4
k N i 6:7 N COVERED -, -
EN AN T .
r. 3 o Q. CONNECTOR ™., pecx Aw,s\
K X 2 N4 .
o ) ABOVE NESN R | e o
2 N . !
N DROF FOURDATION I-4* ¢ OYERHEAD DOOR OFM'] ‘q ‘\\v----: H
L - 1 3 0
AP0 : For ] =, N
' Stz it 34k 4 R
39" 85" 3% 9% 39 o 2
! s
< ; 200" B0’ Kk ot
VAl
FOUNDATION PLAN 3-10"H FROSTUALLS s sevizs
- ’ V2' COX SHEATHNG
SCALE: 14” « 10" H PUEY st MO S TR Y X6 RAFTERS ¢ * O.C.
i H SHMPSON 125 RAFTER TES # 6* 0.
| i
H i X8 PASCIA
i i Y 10" EAVE
i -
3200 DF BEAY
BULY OUT 10 6 12
18" X 18" POURED CONCRETE PIERS ® o P
WSIMPSON MPBESZ POST BASE AND -
REBAR # 3-6" BELOW GRADE (MIN.) VINTL 508G
‘l_eil 12" COX SHEATHNG
206 PT 5TUDS ¢ & G.LC.
\2' CDX SHEATRAG
— () ¥4 YERTICAL

36" (MIN.)

[P

1)

(3) ¥4 YVERTICAL =
REBAR # 5" 0.C, =

(12) #4 HORIZONTAL REBAR
TES 8 1-0" O.C.

FRAMING NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS

£ ALL FRAMING LUMBER SHALL BE DOUGLAS FIR 2 OR BETTER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

GENERAL NOTES AND REQUIREMENTS

POST ALL LOADS DO 1O FOUNDATION OR BEAM BELOW. ALL PRESSURE TREATED WOOD

SHALL BE SOUTHERN PINE %2 OR BETTER. ALL FASTENERS I PRESSURE TREATED UOOD

SHALL BE HOT DIPPED GALYANIZED.

2 INSTALL ALL LvL BEAMS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS DETAILS AND INGTRUCTIONS.
3, INSTALL ALL ENGMEERED TRUSSES AND/OR ENGINEERED FLOOR SYSTEMS IN ACCORDANCE

YITH MAMUFACTURERS DETARS, DRAWINGS AND INSTRUCTIONS.

4, ALL FASTENERS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2015 IRC CODE TABLE R602.3(1),

TABLE REOLH?2), TABLE R602.X3) AND AS NOTED.

1 AL WORK SHALL BE PERFORNED M ACCORDANCE WiTH ALL APPLICABLE

HATIONAL, STATE AND LOCAL BULDING CODES AND REGULATIONS.

2, CONTRACTOR 5 RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL DIMENSIONS AND

CONDITIONS OF PROPOSED STRUCTURE PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION,
ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE REPORTED FOR JSTIFICATION AKD/OR
CORRECTION BEFORE PROCEEDING UiTH WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL
ASBUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR ERRORS THAT ARE NOT REPORTED.

3, ALL DIMENSIONS SHOULD BE READ OR CALCULATED AND NEVER SCALED,

4, ALL COLUMNS ANDIOR BULTLP S0LID FRAMING BHALL BE DESIGNED 10

5, PROVIDE METAL 51RAPS ACROSS EDGE OF TOP PLATES IF OVER 50% NOTCHED.

CARRY THE LOADS BEING APPLIED TO THEM. THE LOAD PATH SHALL BE
CARRIED DOUN THROUGH THE LEVELS BELOU, AND SHALL TERMMNATE AT
THE FOUNDATION OR OTHER BEARNG POINTS DESIGNED TO CARRY THE LOAD,

. v
4
< £8
— 86
- n Sn
Zls2 B &
Uiz 5 oy
=G z dE
wni= = o
wlds g °3
ala & 2
awn @
wi< o T
=52 ]
gy 2
Oué
TiE @
N
O.E)": 2
Y|z 3 g
&
5
3
&
z
1
=
il

| REBAR®&'OC,
—

- (12) %4 HORIZONTAL REBAR
TIES ¢ 1-0° 0.C.

CONCRETE PIER DETAILS

SCALE: 3/8" = [-O"

BEDROOM

34" TG ADYANTECH SLOOR SHEATHRG

2- CAR GARAGE

4 THCK CONCRETE SLAB WwURE MESH
3500 PS! MY COMPREBSIVE STRINGTH

R-30 FBERGLASS NSULATION
578" FRECODE DRY®ALL

YU X 8 OH

8" CONCRETE FOUNDATION BALL
10" X 20" CONCRETE FOOT?G
34 BELOU ANELED GRADE (N

BUILDING SECTION

CE ¢ WATER SHELD OVER BITRE ROOF S ot
) SCRED BNDOY MEERTS
SCREENED-IN
COVERED PORCH
ISTAL SCRERH BETEERN
ST AND NER DECKNG )

EXBTNG 4210 PT BEAM

EXISTING (0'x48' POURED COICRETE
FER ETTH BIGFOOT AT BASE AND H
6Xb P.1, POST ABOYE, i
34" BELO GRADE N ¢

2

250 3 38" LDGERLOKS AKD (4) /
£01250N DI TENSION TES AT
DECK LEDGER, BSTALLED FER
HANFACTURER'S MSTRUCTIONS

BUILDING SECTION

— T
PO I
0" EAVE
OYERHANG
27XR HEADER
2
°
U S
°
kS
=3
o

SCALE: V4" < 10"

PROPOSED GARAGE ¢ ADD, FOR STEPHEN ¢ MELI®SA SHEPLER
Il WOODLAND TRAIL
ELLINGTON, CT 06023

DRAWN FOR:
PROULX BULDING ¢
REMODELING, LLC.

BUILDING AREA (NEW)
SECOND FLOOR: 853 $Q. FT.

ENC. CONNECTOR: 223 §Q. FT,

JOTAL: 1082 Q. FT.

GARAGE: 823 5Q. FT.
PORCH: 40 5Q. F1.

DATE
316120

REViSioNs: /4720
121320

SCALE
As Noted

DRAUNG *
A-3




ACE RV
POST T0 BEAN

3-2¢8 PT 3EAM

L&EOFSTA!RSABO‘VE-\

CONMECTION

80"

300"

ABOVE

40 o—
RO,

38 47" x'e2 17’
307

o,

0 £.5. HLOJR JoisTs
]

PRcoanil

|
i
«
.
:
H

58" FRECODE DRYBALL
OH ALL GARAGE

w-cm\ °

RV Y
%" O.C. ABOYE

90"

1
10" 280"

50

)

# 17’ 0.C. ABOYE

XI0 £.T. FLOZR JolsTS

B D6 ANGLED EALL ALONG 8TARS <
i weis' FRECODE CRYVAL BELOY 9

3 5/8* LEDGERLOKS MSTALLED ¥
FROM TOP ARD BCTIOH OF LEDGER,
BETUEEN 7' AND 5' FROM THE EADS
AXD STAGGERED ¢ U' 0C.

18"
168"

HINL (4) SHPSOR OTTIZ TENSICH
TED NSTALLED BE.OJ LEDGER
AT ALL CHANGES M DECK
DRECTION, NSTALLED PER
HAMFACTIRER'S NSTRICTIONS

110"

(83 312/4JX 8 12" LvL BEAM

30
10"

2-CAR
GARAGE
{04 VINYL SONG
OYER TYYEK BULDING LRAP

OYER V2 CDX SHEATHING
OYER 26 WAL STDS ¢ * 0.C.

18-0"

1
30" x 60"

S LTS 9
1%* 0.C. ABOYE

90"

FIXR HEADER

CONNECTOR

QU Lol g
16" O.C. ABOVE

SLOFE GARAGE FLOOR 4°
o

COVERED

137"
00"

9% X B STEEL BELATED

OVERNEAD DOOR
HO PORTAL FRAMES REGURED —/\
4o a0t

80"

10'-0"H GARAGE WALLS FIRST FLOOR PLAN

BCALE: V4" « 0"

49"

60"

[CHENETI SIIIR’ LyL HEADER

DECK CONNECTION NOTES

300"
2-3" a" 80"
—
®
©
—
24 x 3%’
: P ®
T £
late HEEREEE
1S % DOM IR ¢ 8° PER REE
Bld VA || < % AND 1 # 8 PER TREAD 3
FULL BATH ¢, » iiiiiil
= R 30" X4 KNEE BALL
e . 2ot SHOKEICO t ut 34"
— & A =
20 — @ 2
¢ g LINEN } M =
CLOSET Ik N ol
R £ % —_|
go s d B3 80 L
i | N L 5 5 —
O%ET ] - 8o
— — '
post rom o seove | TINESS " T
CELING HEGHT . ey ot xid
BHOKE ¥ AREA e
e 9 35 o+ YAILTED CELNG o T
R oS a5
3 oo (BY 3 34T X 4 LyL RDGE BEAM g 2le
B " » g
4 GUEST . g % | sle
=1 S ) N N4 =
®| 3| BEDROOM 2 3| B5 CONNECTOR
- E B3 o/- YALTED CELNG a S X 2
ol ~ 1 gt
g o . . 184 ; =
= E
AREA Bla
B o'k’
soMxmEEuaL o Bi ~URATRIIEOC. N sovomuw o
1ia g 4 ©
T |E g CELBG S
- S m L I SLOPES i
B & Y K] €.0FES s &
= St ke g vo %
& i £
RAFTR 14" 1 478 30" § 49" 14" x 49
PLATE| 0ttt
\ Bo' B'0* .
! 3
70" =3 %-0' 20" -
| 4
300"

A

3

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

ECALE: V4" « 10"

6X6 PT POST W/ACS (Ml
POST "0 BEAM CORNECTION (TYP.}

00"

8'-0"H WALLS

1&' 5L skt 643" B!

" 54"

BULTUP 26 PT

] 3210 DF BEAM BULT

w3* SPACER AND &' WDE

TO BDTH OF COLAMS
TEE 33

Zp
Ei ) mg% | e masr e
s3E S| | | B Mss g8 S| screenepan 3
& m g 5] R Sia
3| Bowiomd TEE =582 Vgl COVERED PORCH
W Evonme 24 /858 ] R ———
E a5 / 2328 H SIECRERN BRLOS
£ kS
e
EXISTING|GARAGE

9

EXISTING

HOUSE

u4

. 0
5 =8
-] §5
Zlsp 12
Uiz 5 48
ale = W3
tw} O
wifid <]
oy|e a £
_an @
Luéo T
g E
230 Y
ol <
T|EE
AT 4
olgz
Xi<Z

ELLINGTON, CT 06028

Sop

“

2
w
=
X4 CELING JOSTS ¢ ‘: "9
X6 RAFTERS ¥ ' 0.C. % ™
-
9
6! _4! ©
74 x 3%
¥4 I a
EXISTING CLOSET
£ 2868 DOOR
ity
N ‘%
%
TAE

i)

PROPOSED GARAGE ¢ ADD. FOR STEPHEN ¢ MELISSA SHEPLER
Il WOODLAND TRAIL
ELLINGTON, CT 06023

DRAUN FOR:
PROULX BULLDING ¢
REMODELING, LLC.

BULDING AREA (NEW)
SECOND RLOCR: 853 $Q. FT,

ENC. CONNECTOR: 272 $Q. FT.

TOTAL: 1082 Q. FT.

GARAGE: B2 5Q FT,
PORCH: 240 $Q. FT.

DATE
316120

REVISioNs: 1/4/20
1219120

SCALE
14" = 1.0

DRAUING *
A




Town of Ellington, CT

January 4, 2021

 ynarna

' | !-i '\‘\“

Property Information

Property ID 016 012 0006
Location 11 WOODLAND TRAIL
Owner SHEPLER STEPHEN P + MELISSAR

11 Woodland Trail

DA 012 Qi

OOV

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT
Town of Ellington, CT makes no claims and no warranties,

expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geometry updated 7/23/2020
Data updated 7/23/2020




Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 2:55 PM

To: sheps23@hotmail.com; info@proulxbuilt.com
Subject: FW: Staff Review - 11 Woodland Trail

Hi,

Happy 2021! Please see the below comments from Tim Webb, Director of Public Works.

Thank you,
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120

From:j_‘ Wi bb

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 11:57 AM

To: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: RE: Staff Review - 11 Woodland Trail

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 11:38 AM
To: James York <)York@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Kim Bechard <KBechard @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Lori Spielman
<Ispielman@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Mike Caronna <mcaronna@ncdhd.org>; Raymond Martin <Rmartin@ELLINGTON-
CT.GOV>; Sydney Kern <skern@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Timothy Webb <twebb@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Westford Lirot
<wlirot@ncdhd.org>

Cc: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: Staff Review - 11 Woodland Trail

Hi,

Hope you are doing well. Please see the attached documentation with Staff Review Sheet. This application will be
discussed at the PZC meeting on Monday, January 25, 2021.
Please provide your comments/concerns on or before January 15, 2021.

Thank you in advance for your review.
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street




dotloop signature verification: dtlp.us/zm26-OPrN-T4)q

Town of E!!ingtbn
Planning & Zoning Commission
Subdivision Application

Ridge Crossing

Application #

SAlecy

Date Received
(2141 205¢

Application: [] Subdivision [X] Re-subdivision [] Modification Approval Requested: [ Final [X] Conditional

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicanf’s Information (if different than owner)

SUBDIVISION NAME:
LOCATION;

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER (APN): 023 _ 001. 0000 (f ynaware of APN, ask staff for assistance)

West side of Tripp Road

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Qwner’s Information

Name: Hastillo Properties, LLC Name: TYMAC Holdings, LLC
Mailin Maili
Addregs: 425 East Road Ada&ggs; 7 Azalea Lane

Broad Brook, CT 06016 £llington, CT 06029

Primary Contact Phone# 860-871-1481

anfact Phana H#-

Secondary

Secondary Contact Phone #: »
5’4 p ’7{/ j 25/ 77 e o0 St A 5T
Slgnaturefi s ’74/;3&7’ 27,4{4" Date: Stgnatice: ek S Lj5V-FUXLXWIC-GUEB

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with thiS application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the . application requirements and regulations, and
acknowiedge that the application is {o be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been

By signing below | certify thal all information subwmitled with this application
is true and accurate 1o 1he best of my knowledge, that [ am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is {o be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been

submilied. Moreover, by signing above I/we expressly provide written | submitted.
consent {o the filing of the application and access to the site by the

Commission or is siaff.

Total Acreage of Property: 61 .56 Zone of Property: RAR Required Density Factor (RILR =.6, RAR=.5): 0.5

Open Space Proposal (check one); 10% Land Set-Aside [0  Fee in Lieu of Land O
acres
Amount (square feet & acres): 225% Slopes: 0. 80 Wetlands & Watercourses:24 . 02 100-Year Floodplain:2 - £2

i i N/A
(%%rE*é‘i‘ gtéo r‘w%]t lands)

Remaining Land: _None _ Area to be subdivided: A11

Developable Land: 34.32 Lot Yield: 17

# of Proposed Development Lots: 11

Public Water: [X] Yes [ ] No  Public Sewer: [] Yes K] No  /f not served by public water and sewer, applicantfowner shall make
applicafion to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office). If within a public sewer area, application for division must include conceptual

approval from the Ellington Water Pollution Control Authority.
Is parcel located within 500’ to any municipal boundary? K] Yes [} No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100" of construction activity or within 250" of wetlands/wafercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [JYes [Z] No Jf ves, pursuant fo state Jaw application must be made to the
Inland Weflands Agency prior to or simulfaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Are there any wetlands/watercourses on the property proposed for development but not within' 100’ of
construction activity or 250’ of construction activity when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basm_? If yes,
state Jaw requires notice be made to the Inland Wettands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application fo the Planning and Zoning Commisslon.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ ] Yes [X] No Jf ves, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company

and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail return receipt w/in 7 days of application (§8-3i| b'. Coj / of application
plans, and support documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided fo the Planning Department.

Plegse forward all correspondence to: Mark Peterson,
Gardner Peterson Assoc., LIC, 178 Hartford Tpke.,
Tolland, CT 06084 — email: mpeterson@gardnerpeterson.com



GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS + LAND SURVEYORS
178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT 06084

KENNETH R. PETERSON, L.S. TELEPHONE: (860) 871-0808
ERIC R. PETERSON, P.E,, L.S. info@GardnerPeterson.com
MARK A. PETERSON, P.E. www.GardnerPeterson.com

December 10, 2020

Mrs. Lisa Houlihan
Town Planner
Town of Ellington
PO Box 187
Ellington, CT 06029

Re: Ridge Crossing
Waiver Request

Dear Lisa,

We have submitted plans and applications for a proposed 11 lot resubdivision off
the west side of Tripp Road. During our pre-application meeting we discussed a
proposed waiver with the Planning Staff and Director of Public Works and
received their support. At this time, | would formally request the following waiver
associated with the construction of the proposed Garnet Lane.

1. Subdivision Regulation, Appendix C.3, Section 3.13(a)

| hereby request a waiver to install HDPE pipe instead of RCP, as
required. HDPE pipe has been used for years and is found to be a
suitable replacement for RCP.

Please contact me if you have any questions and | look forward to discussing the
project with the Planning & Zoning Commission.

Mark A. Peterson P.E.

10820waiver2

Equal Opportunity Employer




Q0004

RIDGE CROSSING
Tripp Road
APN: 023-001-000
Ellington, Connecticut

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT REPORT

Date: December 8, 2020
Revised:  January 21, 2021

PREPARED FOR: TYMAC Holdings, LLC
7 Azalea Lane
Ellington, Connecticut

PREPARED BY: Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC
178 Hartford Turnpike
Tolland, CT 06084

!



VI

VIL

VIIL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Stormwater Management Narrative  .......covviviiiiniiiinniennnne. 1-3
USGS TopographiC Map .. .c.oviniieieiiiniieieeieiieieeeneieaeeeenn 4

i Eot s 017 | . 5
NRCS Soil Map & Legend ........c.vvvueuiriniinieiiaiiniaieieeaianenenn 6-8
Hydrograph Report to Catch Basin Inlets .............cccoovviiiiinnen. 9-18
StOrN SEWEE DESITN. sxuuavssssiisssissvisinsssaisasiiivaiossssssasasisirsass 19-24
Runoff Analysis

a. Pre & Post Development Analysis ......occovveviini vevvninnnennens 25-37
b. Peak Flow Analysis to Basin .........cccvvvuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininnnn. 38-39
c. Rainfall REPOIt ......ovviviiiiiiii e, 40

Computation Sheets

a. Water Quality Volume, Spillway Capacity, Channel Shear Stress 41
b. Channel Repott: Wet Pond SpillWay :..cssececarerasesnssss sisnssnons 42
e. Outlet Protection: Basterly Basf,vssss s vsaswmoss s 5 s vswwns snsmuensnnmes 43

Cut Sheet for Drainage Structures to verify size in Storm Sewer Design

Drainage Area Maps
a. Existing Conditions AreaMap ........cocovvviiriiiiiiiiiiiiininn. Al
b. Proposed Conditions Afed NP ...mmmismimaiinaios 55555 553558 5555 A2

c. Proposed Condition to Catch BaSings :.c.ccccicsisisssaiicessiisiisne A3



Ridge Crossing
Summary:

This application is requesting an approval to subdivide a 61 .56-acre parcel into 11
building lots. This parcel is located on the west side of Tripp Road with access to Tripp
Road through a 50-foot wide strip across from the intersection of Tripp Road and
Standish Road. The subdivision will also result in the creation of a new Town road,
1,000 feet in length.

Existing Conditions:

The easterly 1,000 feet of this property is currently used as an agricultural field for
harvesting of corn. The agricultural field is terraced with some crop residue. The
westerly portion of this property is mostly wetlands totaling approximately 26 acres.
Stormwater runoff from this site drains from Tripp Road in a westerly direction to the
wetland where it crosses into East Windsor, eventually reaching Ketch Brook.

According to the NRCS Web Soil Survey, the upland soils consist of Cheshire fine sandy
loam (63B, 63C), Narragansett silt loam (66B) and Sudbury sandy loam (23A). The
Cheshire soils are located along the slope on the easterly portion of the property where
the new road and residential lots are proposed, while the Narragansett soils are located in
the two lower agricultural fields where the stormwater basin is proposed, and the Sudbury
soils are located further west adjacent to the wetland areas. All these soils are classified
as Hydrologic Soil Group B. Test pits have been evaluated and percolation tests have
been run to determine areas suitable for septic systems. This data appears on sheet 13 of
the subdivision plan set.

The upland portion of this parcel is located within Flood Hazard Zone ‘X’ (area
determined to be outside 500-year floodplain), per “FIRM Flood Insurance Rate Map
Town of Ellington, Connecticut, Tolland County, Community-Panel Number 090158
0005 C, Map Revised February 5, 1997”. The remaining portion of the parcel is located
within Special Flood Hazard Area Inundated by the 100-year Flood: Zone ‘AE’ (base
flood elevations determined). This application is not proposing any construction
activities within the ‘AE’ zone.

Stormwater Management:

The proposed stormwater management system has been designed to comply with the
Town of Ellington Subdivision Regulations and the 2004 Connecticut Stormwater
Quality Manual. The objective of the stormwater management system is to prevent an
increase in peak flow rates for the 2-year, 10-year & 50-year frequency, and to provide
adequate stormwater treatment from the runoff discharging from the stormwater
management system that will ultimately be maintained by the Town of Ellington.

Runoff will be collected in catch basins located within the new subdivision road and
conveyed to a stormwater treatment basin located in one of the existing lower agricultural
fields. The stormwater management system has been designed for a 26-foot wide road



with 1-foot wide bituminous curbs. The drainage piping has been designed to convey
runoff from the 10-year frequency storm, and the flow to each structure was determined
using the Rational Method with C values for the following cover types: Impervious
C=0.9, Woods C=0.25, Grass C=0.35, Crops C=0.50. The design provides 3-feet of
cover over all drainage pipes and a minimum of 1-foot of freeboard from the rim
elevation to the Energy Grade Line elevation. The catch basins have been located so that
the gutter spread and the inlet spread does not exceed one-half the lane width or 6% feet
with the exception of CB #2 & CB #3 which exceeds this criteria by approximately %2
inch and 2 inches respectively.

Furthermore, this report provides an analysis of the pre-development and post
development conditions. The SCS method was used to determine the peaks rates of
runoff for the 2-year, 10-year and 50-year frequency storms. The curve numbers for
various existing and proposed land cover were derived from the TR-55 Urban Hydrology
for Small Watersheds. The existing land cover includes lawn areas (CN=61), wooded
areas (CN=55), impervious areas (CN=98), gravel areas (CN=85), and rows of crops for
the agricultural fields (CN=70). The curve number for the row of crops is for contoured
and terraced rows with crop residue cover. This is the most conservative CN value for a
row of crops. It is expected during the post-development conditions that the fields will
no longer be used for agricultural purposes. Portions of the fields will be incorporated
into the building lots and it is expected that they will become lawn areas. Furthermore, it
is expected that the remaining agricultural areas will not be maintained for crops and will
eventually become brush which has a CN=48, which is a lower curve number than rows
of crops. For the purpose of these calculations, these areas will still be considered
agricultural fields in the proposed conditions, even though in the future the post-
development runoff conditions may be even less than indicated in this report. The
results of the pre-development and post-development analysis are tabulated below:

Hydrograph Description 2-Yr 10-Yr 50-Yr
#1 Proposed to Wetlands 16.47 45.24 75.23
#2 Existing to Wetlands 16.47 45.25 75.25

The runoff analysis of the pre-development and post-development conditions indicates
that there will not be an increase in peak runoff for the post-development conditions.
Therefore, detention is not necessary. According to the MS4 requirements, the
stormwater exiting the proposed drainage system needs to be treated prior to being
discharged. Based on the evaluation of test pits and percolation testing, the soil
conditions on this property are not suitable to infiltrate runoff collected by the drainage
system. The test pits indicate a compact till located approximate 2%z feet below grade
with sandy loam and loamy sands below the topsoil.

A wet pond was designed at the terminus of the drainage system to treat the runoff
collected in the proposed drainage system. The wet pond consists of two cells. The first
is a sediment forebay that will provide pre-treatment by settling out coarse sediment
particles, which will enhance treatment performance, reduce maintenance, and increase
the longevity of the wet pond. The sediment forebay was designed to store at a minimum



10% of the Water Quality Volume (WQV). The second cell is a wet pool, which is
separated from the forebay by an earthen berm. The wet pool contains a 10-foot wide
aquatic bench along its perimeter that is 1-foot below the normal pool water surface
elevation and will be planted with wetland vegetation. The portion of the pond above the
aquatic bench will be seeded with an erosion control restoration seed mix to stabilize
slopes. The wet pool was designed to store at a minimum the entire WQV, have a 3:1 to
4:1 length to width ratio, and an outlet at the far end of the basin from the inlet, that was
designed to convey the 50-year storm frequency storm entering the basin. The wet pool’s
design will enhance the removal of pollutants by increasing the residence time of the
stormwater in the pond and by providing a habitat for aquatic plantings. The treated
stormwater will exit the pond when it is “pushed” out by new water entering the pond. A
1-foot tall berm has been designed around the entire basin to provide freeboard and force
water to exit the basin only through the designed outlet. The previously discussed
volume calculations within the pond do not include the volume above the outlet.

An erosion control mat has been selected to be installed over the aquatic bench along the
flow path from the sediment forebay to the wet pond and along the bottom of the outlet
spillway from the wet pond. The area of maximum shear stress is within the outlet
spillway where the ground slope is at its greatest. The product literature of the selected
erosion control mat indicates that it can withstand the shear stress from to the 50-year
storm frequency flow entering and exiting the wet pond and will therefore withstand the
shear stress on the flow path entering the wet pond.

Erosion & Sediment Control:

The erosion & sediment control plan for this site consists of the use of soil stockpile
areas, and silt fence and/or hay bales down gradient of all disturbed areas. Catch basin
filters will be installed in each catch basin frame once installed. The area draining to
each catch basin does not exceed 2-acres, therefore temporary sediment traps or sediment
basins are not recommended. An anti-tracking pad will be installed at the entrance to the
site and at each driveway entrance during the development of each lot.

All sediment and erosion control procedures and construction of all stormwater drainage
structures shall essentially be in accordance with the “2002 Connecticut Guidelines For
Soil Erosion and Sediment Control” by the Connecticut Council on Soil and Water
Conservation.

Yoo B T

Eric R. Peterson, P.E. 23430




[Ty

PEEPARED FOR
TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC
: 023-001-0000
TRIPP BOAD
OARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCITES, LLC

EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA MAP
APN:

11-08-mm

Vant

ABEA- — =~

ICTED (N THIS AREA WERE

ISTING DRAINAGE

EX

GIS INFORMATION

ACCOUNTED FOR IN THE CURVE NUMBER CALCUL ATIONS

BASED

GROUND COVERS NOT DEP!

N~
[ S




L5

o v g2t Ve

-

PRYPOSED ORAIHAGE AREA g St et
0
@fLUDING AREA TO PJND}
A=38.43 Ac RS
04 THIS AREAWERE | Awr=2.88 Ac TROPOSED DRAINAGE AHRA MAP
HUMBER CALCULATIGNS Awoons=3.38 Ac ARED FOR
Achops=14.09 Ax TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC
Morass=I5.33 Ac APH: 023-001-0000
An=0.15 Ac YRIPP ROAD
CH=67
T=23min GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
fiaaind 178 FARTFGAQ TURNPIKE
LAt d TOLLAND, CORNECTICUT
ooy s scmvrvons
3 SCHE AR SHET N0 | W BB
- e, vap | esezn i e




FROPOSED DRAINAGR AREA MAP

TYMAC HOLDINGS,

APN: 023-001-0000

TRIPP ROAD

TOLLAND, CONNEGTICUT

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE




TOWN oF SOUTH WINDSOR

-qy TWH_Ls3¥03

NADBS

SY3IANVI4

TOWN OF EAST wiNDSOR
TOWN OF ELLINGTON

SITE

A,
4
'?“51 N

Jova

¥a
k-1

HSIONVLS

Se 2

ao
S

KEY MAP

— SCALE: 1”7 = 1,000

10820\dwg\ 10820—A.dwg

G:\1Plot\ 10820\ Subdivision\01—21—-2021\10820.pdf

*Per Section 3.2.2 (1) of the Zoning Regulations:

Under the density limitation formula only and provided that soil suitability is sufficient to allow a
reduction in lot size for an onsite sanitary system or has access to public sewers, the following

shall apply:
a.
b.

**Per Section 2.1.9 (Measurement of Required Yard on Irregular Lots) of the Zoning Regqulations:
Where the front line is an arc and the sidelines converge toward the front lot line, typically
considered a “"pie lot”, the required frontage may be measured along the front yard setback line
for that particular zone and any increased setback requirement in accordance with Highway

Clearance Setbacks.

DENSITY CALCULATION:

AREA OF SUBDIVISION:
SLOPES > 257:

WETLANDS AND 100—YR FLOODPLAIN:

Developable Land = 34.32 Acres

61.56 Acres
0.80 Acres
26.44 Acres

Lot Yield = 34.32 x 0.5(RAR) = 17.16 Lots
The resubdivision proposes 11 lots.

Lot size may be reduced but not less than 32,000 square feet.
Lot frontage may be reduced but not less than 75 feet measured at the front property line.

THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED
IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY
CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571
AND ARE ACCURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN.

A

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
EROSION CONTROL DETAILS, SOIL DATA & MLSS

APPROVED BY THE TOWN PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF ELLINGTON ON THIS DAY OF 20

IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 8—26¢c OF THE CONNECTICUT GENERAL
STATUTES, ALL WORK IN CONNECTION WITH THE SUBDIVISION MUST BE
COMPLETED BY

20

/RICHARD ZULICK C.S.S.

SECRETARY

CHAIRMAN

I \
. |
N '/ N |
N ! N m%
. . '
\/ \ |
[ ° |
] \ [ I———
/ N N
] ) :
' N N N/F !
. RUTH HASTILLO
N EAST ROAD
—~——___ : ~ EAST WINDSOR |
! -‘\ - . '
/ NF =~
KAREN ALFORD ST T—a_
| 165 WINDSORVILLE ROAD T :
]«: — __ 165 ROCKVILLE ROAD ‘
— D ROCKVILLER §
) \ -— .
— e —— —
— — — |
~~ 7\1 T - - — |
—_— - — I e e ——
] == — - | — e ——
] s\\s - ——— —_— e c—
a - .
Lf T—— | T e = oy CATHOLIC CEMETERIES
= e~ I —  — . — . . L ASSOCIATION OF THE
N — \I — s — . |ARCHIOCESE OF HARTFORD INC.
X = - — |
% _ N/F - __ _ —_—
g T—— CHARALAMBOS MOUTTA TOWN OF ELLINGTON T —— — o — - — . _
s | ——— 275 WINDSORVILLE ROAD OPEN SPACE
-——
! = — - |
N/F ~-- ! CONNECTICUT LIGHT AND POWER CO.
- CASSANDRA Y. GRYCZEWSKI
© —~-___ 273 WINDSORVILLE ROAD FRUPOER S -t — . — :
-~ STORMWATER AREA
S — (TO BE CONVEYED TO
- THE TOWN OF .
ELLINGTON) T —
s} I / ]
w | /1
-—— = oo | TOWN OF ELLINGTON | ,
e - / / /
—— nlfe) I
Tl szE | / /
Zuwa - __ j !
= |1 / /
w /
> - ! LOT 6 DOUGLA';”; ELAINE | ! |
EE 7 EA(Z'E:ECSRIVE ! / / |
= N ,/ / /
- -- -- - - T yd ) VY — /’ : ! !
7 4 N, / |
7\ S LOT 5 ' ™ ‘ / '
| /!
| |
| - N/F MATTHEVDUg MEGHA | S \/
/ MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB TROTTIER \ |
P 80 TRIPP ROAD 5 EAGLE DRIVE Lo ~o 0
7 /
v S B / S — -
- w ! / —————
s, > / | T ——a
LOT 2 LOT 3 LOT 4 " > / -
| x / / |
| PHILLIP&LISA 1 S I / N
_——— 3 EAGLE DRIVE 1 |
B | | T @ T ] : S ‘ !
/ z x ! hi \ I
] I & G . < g ., 3 - Tl / / \
| | 8a >a ! 5 a 50 ! o | 2o I § a : %o ' (| —_ - w
I | | | g CE MY oE sE SE GSE T HALLE | | 1>
) | | o z3 | g <8 | oo | ad | w g | 58 1 EAGLE DRIVE I I | |<|
I z°® 2 . £ ° =T o2 e 1 9 T 2° ] <
= @ o o £ x J | x
e _ I L _ L | 2\ | b, __ | [ I R 1 )] L <
- TRIPP ROAD - =
- N (= 5 u o T T
£2% Y3z e 5T L 9=zr Sg 1o wEy 1 LEwE o sE
£935 5525 , =hg | 5s% | 8%k, $0& | s3s5i | 5258, 258
23z 13 252 ¢E gE SUE SE coF ZoE zE
<zo o EY £8 25 2 3 23 2 € ‘ 8 ‘ $e \
® x S™ e = O_ _ E _ _ __® 2_ _ [ o
_ 0 = > _ __ 3
2] I
[m)] |
=
<C
|_
wn
0 200 400 600
GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=200’
LEGEND
SHEET INDEX PROPERTY LINE
ZONING TABLE SHEET NO. TITLE SCALE DESCRIPTION o ABUTTING PARGEL
RAR ZONE REQUIRED COVER SHEET 1"=200' PLAN OVERVIEW
N, LoT SIZE * 20,000 SO.FT RESUBDIVISION MAP 1"=40' LOTS 1-5,11 — + —— + —— : ——  EXISTING EASEMENT
' ,000 SQfT. RESUBDIVISION MAP 1"=40' LOTS 6-10, DRAINAGE AREA — APPROXIMATE. TOWN LINE
MIN. LOT WIDTH* ** | 125 FEET RESUBDIVISION MAP 1"=50' LOT 6
RESUBDIVISION MAP 1"=50' LOT 6
FRONT YARD 35 FEET
GRADING & SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN 1"=40' LOTS 1-5, 7-11
SIDE YARD 10 FEET GRADING & SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN  1"=40' LOT 6, DRAINAGE AREA OWNER
25 FEET—PRINCIPLE EROSION CONTROL PLAN 1"=40' LOTS 1-5, 7-11
REAR YARD ;
10 FEET—ACCESSORY EROSION CONTROL PLAN 1"=40" LOT 6, DRAINAGE AREA HASTILLO PROPERT|ES,LLC
MAX. LOT COVERAGE | 25% PLAN & PROFILE 1"=4' & 40' STA 0+00-5+00 425 EAST ROAD
PLAN & PROFILE 1"=4"' & 40' STA 5+00-DRAINAGE OUTLET

BROAD BROOK, CT 06016

APPLICANT

TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC
7 AZALEA LANE
ELLINGTON, CT 06029

| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF,
THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

b B Vobee

NOTES:

THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAVE BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO THE REGULATIONS OF
CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES SECTIONS 20-300b—1 THROUGH 20-300b—20
"MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT”.
THIS IS A PROPERTY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY AND FIRST SURVEY OF THE
PERIMETER BOUNDARY CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A—2 AND
TOPOGRAPHIC ACCURACY CLASS T-3.

2. BEARINGS AND ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED UPON THE 1983

NORTH AMERICAN DATUM (NAD 83/87) AND THE 1988 NORTH AMERICAN DATUM
RESPECTIVELY AS PROVIDED BY GPS COORDINATES FROM J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES.

3. TOPOGRAPHY DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN WAS PROVIDED BY GOLDEN AERIAL SURVEYS.
4. REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE FOLLOWING MAPS:

A. RESUBDIVISION PLAN HASTILLO ACRES Il ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT” BY GARDNER &
PETERSON ASSOCIATES. DATED: 1-27-99, REVISED 3—-9-99. MAP NO. 9522 H.

B. SUBDIVISION PLAN PREPARED FOR EDWARD J. HASTILLO TRIPP ROAD ELLINGTON,
CONNECTICUT” BY JC SOMMERS ASSOCIATES, INC. DATED: MAY, 1994, REVISED:
9/30/94.

. PLAN PREPARED FOR EDWARD J. HASTILLO TRIPP ROAD ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT”
BY JC SOMMERS ASSOCIATES INC. DATED: MAY, 1998.

D. PROPERTY SURVEY PREPARED FOR STEVEN TRUEB ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT” BY

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES. DATED: 10-29-01, REVISED 11/02/01.

MAP NO. 9522 B.

"PROPERTY SURVEY/RESURVEY PREPARED FOR SHEPARD FARMS SUBDIVISION

WINDSORVILLE ROAD & TRIPP ROAD ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT” BY DESIGN

PROFESSIONALS, INC. DATED: 10/15/02, REVISED: 07/25/03.

F. "PLAN PREPARED FOR ADRIAN GROOT Il 275 WINDSORVILLE ROAD ELLINGTON,
CONN.” PREPARED BY MEEHAN & GOODIN. DATED: SEPT. 25, 1998.

G. SUBDIVISION PLAN PROPERTY OF HANS HACKNER JR. & ALFRED MEIER ELLINGTON,
CONNECTICUT” BY STANLEY SZESTOWICKI L.S. DATED: JUNE 5, 1972.

H. RESUBDIVISION PLAN OF WINDSORVILLE MEADOWS PROPERTY OF HANS HACKNER
JR. & ALFRED MEIER EAST WINDSOR, CONNECTICUT” BY STANLEY SZESTOWICKI
L.S. REVISED: APRIL 15, 1977.

. "PLAN PREPARED FOR CATHOLIC CEMETERIES ASSOCIATION OF TEH ARCHDIOCESE
OF HARTFORD MIDDLE, EAST AND TRIPP ROADS EAST WINDSOR AND ELLINGTON,
CONN” BY MEEHAN & GOODIN. DATED: 12—08-2009. SHEET 3 OF 3.

. "LOCATION OF RIGHT OF WAY OF THE CONNECTICUT LIGHT & POWER COMPANY
ACROSS THE PROPERTY OF VICTORIA HASTILLO ET AL TOWNS OF EAST WINDSOR
& ELLINGTON: COUNTIES OF HARTFORD & TOLLAND: STATE OF CONNECTICUT”
DATED: APRIL 1963. SHEET 1—2 OF 2.

K. "SUBDIVISION PLAN EAGLE ESTATES TRIPP ROAD ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
OWNER/APPLICANT ANTHONY, MARK & EDWARD SPAZZARINI 50 POST OFFICE ROAD
ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 ASSESSOR’S #023-003—-0000" BY J.R. RUSSO &
ASSOCIATES. DATED: 9—19-03, REVISED: 9-2—04.

O

m

(4

4. THIS PARCEL IS LOCATED IN THE RURAL AGRICULTURAL RESIDENCE (RAR) ZONE.
5. WETLANDS DEPICTED ON THIS PARCEL WERE DELINEATED BY RICHARD ZULICK R.S.S.

6. UNDERGROUND UTILITY, STRUCTURE AND FACILITY LOCATIONS DEPICTED HEREON HAVE
BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, FROM RECORD MAPPING AND OTHER DATA SUPPLIED BY
THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES, GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES AND/OR OTHER
SOURCES. THESE LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE IN NATURE.
ADDITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH FEATURES MAY EXIST ON THE SITE, THE EXISTENCE OF
WHICH ARE UNKNOWN TO GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC. THE EXISTENCE,
SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE DETERMINED AND VERIFIED IN
THE FIELD BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CALL
BEFORE YOU DIG 1—800—922-4455.

7. THE OPEN SPACE CONTRIBUTION FOR THIS PARCEL HAS BEEN SATISFIED PER
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON VOLUME 242, PAGE 571.

8. WHERE FOOTING DRAINS HAVE TO DISCHARGE TO A CATCH BASIN, A BACKFLOW
PREVENTER AND A HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT ARE REQUIRED.

9. PASSIVE SOLAR ENERGY TECHNIQUES WERE CONSIDERED IN THE LAYOUT OF THIE
PROPOSED LOTS.

10. IRON PINS AND MONUMENTS ARE TO BE SET AS DEPICTED ON THE SUBDIVISION
PLAN.

11. LOTS ARE TO BE SERVED BY PUBLIC WATER AND SUBSURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL
SYSTEMS. THE LATTER TO BE DESIGNED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.

12. DRIVEWAYS ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH TOWN SPECIFICATIONS.

13. PROPOSED UTILITIES LINES REQUIRED FOR ELECTRICAL, COMMUNICATION, LIGHTING AND
CABLE TELEVISION SHALL BE PLACED UNDERGROUND.

14. THIS PARCEL IS MAINLY LOCATED IN FLOOD HAZARD ZONE 'X’ (AREA DETERMINED TO
BE OUTSIDE 500-YEAR FLOODPLAIN) PER FIRM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP TOWN
OF ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT, TOLLAND COUNTY, COMMUNITY—PANEL NUMBER 090158
005 C, MAP REVISED FEBRUARY 5, 1997. A PORTION OF THE PROPERTY IS
LOCATED IN ZONE AE.

15. THE BINDER COURSE OF PAVEMENT SHALL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. IF THE TOP COAT OF PAVEMENT IS NOT INSTALLED
WITHIN 5 YEARS OF THE BINDER COURSE, OR IFF THE BINDER COURSE OR
STRUCTURES ARE DAMAGED, THE DAMAGED BINDER COURSE AND STRUCTURES SHALL
BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT THE DISCRETION OF THE TOWN PRIOR TO INSTALLING
TOP COURSE.

16. THE STREET TREES DEPICTED WILL CONSIST OF ALTERNATING BRADFORD PEAR &
SUGAR MAPLE (min. 2%" CALIPER).

17. THE PROPOSED ROAD IS 1,000’ FROM THE WESTERLY STREETLINE OF TRIPP ROAD TO
THE END OF THE PROPOSED CUL-DE-SAC RIGHT OF WAY.

18. LOT CLOSURE IS NOT LESS THAN 1:5000 PER SECTION A.05.XIV.

CONDITIONAL APPROVAL

COVER SHEET
PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC

RIDGE CROSSING

APN: 023-001-0000

TRIPP ROAD
ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO.

REVISIONS

01-21-2021 STAFF COMMENTS

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
M.A.P. 1”=200’ 12-01-2020 1 OF 13 10820




10820\dwg\ 10820—A.dwg

. o= \ \ \ \\ \ - ! ' |
V' A\ IR LA
\ \ \ \ N I LOT #6 -
23 \ | Sl -
\ \ 3! \ & 3| ! 1,648,293 f. P —
= ! A 7.84 Ac. - - i
\ \ \ \ \\ \ | T | 37.84 Ac o — i
. _— |
\ ‘ \ \ \ e #12 GARNET LANE - - ]
\ \ \ \ \ ! :;’5 | | 5 DRAINAGE EASEMENT APN 023-001-0015 o o .
\a\ " AN ors 4\ o747 i el — — |
2 \ \ 87,998 s . \ \ 139,565 s.1. R L — |
X \ 2.02 Ac. \ \ 3.20 Ac. ' Ne) K; | A0 _— - |
T \ ' \ \ 8 E 03 i — - _ — B ! |
\/ B 14@ \ \ \ \ #8 GARNET LANE \ #10 GARNET LANE | P g ! B ~ — |
K- \ \ \ \ \ APN 023-001-0017 \ \ APN 023-001-0016 J7 | /ﬁqﬁs’ﬂ“ e |
60"3/’06\\ Z Py m : _ — 5.25“ _ — I i
/6(;656 \ \ o \R2 N — _— o1 - ,
=k \ O\D ' =c |! " " !
O \ \ O\ \ R £z |i - - |
et K\ >0 | _— _— L
% \ \ LOT #9 \¢ \ o\ = - = — — |
r W\ N\ menst O\ am\ v s ERN — - .
\ 1.96 Ac. \‘&‘%x A . > AN _— _— |
. \ . \ \%‘ \ / I'?I | \9@ — _— I i
\ \ «© \ 7/ )> : .v\))' / / 1 g
\ #6 GARNET LANE \ \ | %o - e B
\ \ \ B \ APN 023-001-0018 \ \ \ \ / o ; o - - N
\ \V\ Y LOT #10 \2)2\ N A\ \ , 7 e N o RE
89,167 s.f. ) %\ R \-‘; ISP Rsgg 27 L=39.13' _— Kl
\ \ 204 A ) Q\ %\ \ \ PP 0o =60.00 _— N N
\ \ \ | | \@‘:“ \ R \ \/ - Q}Q(O oV £ e N | h
\ o<'3 9.)(3 S} | 3
\ \ \ #4 GARNET LANE \ \ \ \ ) S ¥ 2|k
. APN 023-001-0019 . B % D=45°14'01" | & o
2 \ \ - o L=47.37" |2 3!
\ v \ S\ \-’L \ 7 A0, R=60.00" i3 LOT #5 2]
\'-‘ ' \ - 4.02 Ac. §|
\ \ \ \ \ D=53°58'05" / 3|
_ ' Py )
. \ \ \ \ \ S 5 € L=23.55 . #9 GARNET LANE T
A\ oT#1 S\ \2 \6 \ \ o NEL Y | Q00 . APN 023-001-0014 i
oo\ R —~ -
1) °;\ 45,284 s f. %‘5‘; 2 \ . - (‘,P&l ,L?),QQ D=61°4928" - Ao - L
S ”‘\ 1.04 Ac AN 7 : WO g D=31°53:35" e o~ R |
é \ ) : =) 6’(,“\ \ \/ - 33‘6-'\9 P‘? 0'3,.?) L=33.40' R=60.00' - ~ \77500 ‘9"@ ~ \ i
\ ‘ R=60.00' P ~2 O L
#2 GARNET LANE \ \ ) Q R o~ PFc ~_ ~_ i
APN 023-001-0020 \ 2 &l E - - ~— _ > ~_ N i
\ / W? AW - ~ \ ,
- Ao’51 E d /'55‘? \ - \ : I
[ . \ . / ‘ Ny 0 N - \ \ N ~— _ !
\ \ 52?) ( \ \ \ ~— T~ ~— ,
s - - | !
| \ \/ 0%6%0\ - /\ \ \ \ T~ _ T~ ,
//'\% ’\.’\Q’ ’\9‘ / \ T~ T - |
Y \///% Q ?)36' /q\( \ B —— T ,
//16 /55 ~ = | 1
N & - o\ - - |
| < _ / \ \ ~ ~—~_ 10 Sy
’b(’D 3%‘ / \ \ = \ = - i
/ Bl g \ \ \ LOT #4 \\\\ N74o77 \\ | I
N / \ ‘06"
o / \ \ 131,192 s . S |
o //\ \ 3.01Ac. Sym %2 ~_ |
/ _ / . \ \ \ \ = \ \ - | ||
| N -
/ st \ \ | \ LOT #3 \ \ #7 GARNET LANE TT— T |
: / ) _— \ \ \ 48,484 s f. A APN 023-001-0013 — Iy —. ]
N Y - ~
3 / . - \ LOT #2 \ \ 1.11 Ac. \%,) ‘:)\\ — —_ |
N IO i . LOT #1 39,778 s f. \ 2\, ~_ ]
- / IS S yd 1243t o\ 0.91 Ac. C\& #5 GARNET LANE VAN —_
! Ve EAS 4 ’ S-I- 20\ 2\% APN 023-001-0012 \ T~
QI ARSI 0.95 Ac Z 2\ S\ '
i / & S ' ' 2R #3 GARNET LANE 2\ 2\ ' 2000
> N oy / \ D o _ _ \ O 2 o, % % |
§§ | / N / #1 GARNET LANE \@P)‘:%’ APN 023 001 0011 \ ((\\ @"L A\ \L EXISTING FOOTING DRAIN EASEMENT IN FAVOR I 3
polf APN 023-001-0010 AN WA . . \ \ OF 102, 104, 106 & 108 TRIPP ROAD N
ImZ / @\ © 2 o
(ol ?
S5 I \ \ |
g / / ‘ \\ C\ \ \\ I 3
L / \ \ \ \ \ SR
/ ! \ . \ \ NAD83 %
|
| | L 25'R.Y. \ \ 25'R.Y. \ _ _ 25'R.Y. \ _ _ _ _ 25R.Y. — - - - - - - - - - — - _ _ _ ’
- - - - - - - - - \ \ - - - - N \ - \ \
_I L_________MYLCCQSOQ _______________ A o A N5 ————- 10R.Y.-ACCESSORY __\ N I . _JORY-ACCESSORY ______ . - ——— —— —— — —— — — — . 1
, 289.17 162.36 iy 93.46' 31.92' 37.18' 110.60 - — ; |
- — 02%;1" E l) 1 S 02°07°34" E ? LA 544.99 ) s o1'1c_>;’f1" E 47.78 S 021629 E 9 S 031211" B 156.04 S 011753" B 150.00 150.00' S 011713 E J?
REPLACE (4) EXISTING IP's WITH |
MONUMENTS ALONG R.O.W. ABUTTING ) | ( ] | | |
90 & 94 TRIPP ROAD. | | | | ! I
|
1
l l : . ! :
| | | N/F l N/F : NIF ' N/F l
| | | NEIL L. & TAMRA J. MALKIN ! RICHARD & CORISSA DUBORD BRYCE G. & KIMBERLY J. MARTIN RICHARD A. LUSSO |
102 TRIPP ROAD 104 TRIPP ROAD 106 TRIPP ROAD 108 TRIPP ROAD
& I
R | | : | ' | |
NIF - s
AMY ROSE GRACE N N | | I ' : ' I
90 TRIPP ROAD N NJE | N/E | NIF ' ' | I
% < BYRON F. & LISA B. YOST KEVIN P. & SHANNON C. LADESTRO EDWARD HASTILLO JR.
= 94 TRIPP ROAD 96 TRIPP ROAD 100 TRIPP ROAD |
| I
l | : . ! ! :
! I
l l : I ! ! :
S CONDITIONAL APPROVAL
: : PROPERTY LINE — - ———-——-— PROPOSED ZONING SETBACK—PRINCIPAL STRUCTURE RESUBDIVISION MAP
-- -- ABUTTING PARCEL & PROPOSED ZONING SETBACK—ACCESSORY STRUCTURE PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS ’ LLC
I | ——__—— _—— '_T—  EXISTING EASEMENT 632 WB33 RIDGE CROSSING
| | —_— I A WETLAND BOUNDARY
APN: 023-001-0000
L=30.27 ° FISTING 1P T T T —  FLOOD ZONE TRIPP ROAD
¢ L=39.27° , SEE SHEET 1 FOR NOTES AND CERTIFICATIONS = EXISTING MONUMENT STONEWALL ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT
£=90"00'00" | HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND @ PROPOSED |I.P. <, UTILITY POLE GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
- BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
- - S 012952;)4" E - - - - - T = PROPOSED MONUMENT 01-21-2021 STAFF COMMENTS TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
—_— e — —  PROPOSED EASEMENT PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
K e LS. 23430 — e —— e — o SCALE PATE SHEET NO. | AP NO
T ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. CRAPHIC SCALE 17=40’ M.A.P. 17=40’ 12—01-2020 2 OF 13 10820




= , -
-t |
\
» b
v’ |
\
v’ |
\ c——— |
" / ’’’’’’’’ | |
o s T T = .
\“\ PX e — (>5 | s
\“ s =TT e — - 5;—‘: 1 -
o .~ ~. El& | o)
............... — UNRESTRICTED RIGHT TODRAIN 1 ZE | |=
OVER LOT #6 IN FAVOR OF THE | o[ , | N
TOWN OF ELLINGTON ~ ol o
! o 3|
l £s 2
— T i N ! gll ‘
—_— T . O
e ——— NO1°5245"E —— 3557 e — — T t——-— > ! o
10RY.-ACCESSORY ™" — " ____ - — —  — . 1 ' ;’CU,’! §
T TRy - —— - ' 333.26 =N\ 21|
Y. _ \ ‘T | |
. Lol 1
\ | |
\ ' | |
| \ (£ i
o [
l Bz |
\ é\ -
| PARCEL TO BE DEEDED | |
TO THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON . l | |
93,907 s.f. \ |
| 2.15 Ac. \ ! i
. |
\ .
APN 023-001-0000 \ ‘ #
|
I 1
il A
| .
! A VY
X [
| l | N
‘. | =
[ \\I1 i N
| |\. i|
=] il " \’ !
-—503°12"11"E l \ |
| 243.04 _ _ _ - \ |
- - - - T 08y ’ !
-
I N ,
|
| |
|
. ! |
|
= .
83 g L
5|8 3 LOT #6 _—
I8 3! 1,648,293s 1. - T
| il | 37.84 Ac. . T
' ' o // _ _— |
I — _ — I '
, : #12 GARNET LANE " _— |
\ \ \ \ \ \ ! ;5 | | 5 DRAINAGE EASEMENT APN 023-001-0015 o " |
\ \e\ " AN ores o\ oT #7 B | moyRioTin osor — — |
s 87,998 s.f. \ . 139,565 s.f. m ! _— _— |
\ 2.02 Ac. \ \ 20 Ac. egn | — o |
\ _ \ ® . _ / _ / | 1
L/ﬁw;\ \ \ \ \ #8 GARNET LANE \ ‘ #10 GARNET LANE | 8?) ! 3 — |
<% \ \ APN 023-001-0017 \ \ APN 023-001-0016 =~ - 3832 - s |
030‘ ’/‘(\ ' \¢ ;CU) m : _ — W\ 5'269 _ — | '
S \ \ \ \ AR ! =t |1 T o1 |
@?\ﬂ"h \ \ \ ' %;Oo\ =z - - - i
P \ \ LOT #9 2 \B\ 29 | - - o
\V 85,611 s.f. \03‘%\ A\ \% T 32 M _— 7 I
\ \ ’ A (=) 29 / =z f k — —~
\ \ 1.96 Ac. WR %x A . > AN — — |
\ \ ‘ \ =\ | \ /~ fm SN - - o
o \ ya > : \)' _ / _ | %
| \ \ \ \ #6 GARNET LANE . \ \ ! %, e - N
\ \ \ 2 \ APN 023-001-0018 \ \ \ / 0:3504 : i e // // | ' =
. LOT #10 o\ w2 2 \ / N L:37 T07n D=37°21'48" \ — — I . "~
ON\B \ \ 0 N 0737 L=39.13' N
R — 1
89,167 Sf ™, ) = 4 oD Q’QJ . 6000, R=60.00' — | N
\ \ O\ ® AZ AN ) _ I ]
| 2.04 Ac. ‘\‘;51, O\ O‘%\ ' . \ s & °4 @QQQ . - — K
\ \ \ \(‘\ \ \ \ \/ - a‘f.)cbigoQ v B %’ i 3
Py e : R
\ \ \ #4 GARNET LANE \ \ \ \ g ) SIS T < g
\ \ APN 023-001-0019 \ \ \ ¥ & DA 10 g N
> \ \ - . — ),
\ ) ) %A \ - - — A‘096 R=60.00' ’g LOT #5 _;Sl
& 2 % ' \ - 3 175,340 s f. ! 'gi
\:4 \ | -*\ ‘ \ 7 4.02 Ac. fg’l
\ \ \ \ ‘ D=53°58'05" / 8
\ \ \ \ \ 7,@ PN W S - #9 GARNET LANE T
% 2\, - AR ' .. APN 023-001-0014 -
o\ LOT #11 o \% \ // R& ;\,’\ |
Q) 9;\ 45284 s f. \ Oy % \ . _— 'cla 23,00 D=61°4928" N ,\,2\50\ L
Aol Taae \BR \_— 5 N < oo N |
s . . 2, o, \ _ - 0’3 L=33.40' R=60.00' - ~ 7,5 ,,6 ~ 1
2 o \ @\ ) N 3 R=60.00" Pl K2 O~ CONDITIONAL APPROVAL
2 GARNET LANE : 50~
APN 023-001-0020 \ \ \ 32 \1031‘?’A R P LBGEND RESUBDIVISION MAP
\ _— W 1\31::‘\“‘ | SROPERTY LINE PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC
- A \ -_— - — PROPOSED ZONING SETBACK—PRINCIPAL STRUCTURE
\ \ // ‘ W5 RIDGE CROSSING
\ . 2622 - - ABUTTING PARCEL & @ —vooo o PROPOSED ZONING SETBACK—ACCESSORY STRUCTURE APN: 023—001—0000
\ \// 036"561‘ —__—— 1 —— '_T"—  EXISTING EASEMENT AR AMB33 \WETLAND BOUNDARY TRIPP ROAD
D N2 )
0/\»4%\@,0 A SEE SHEET 1 FOR NOTES AND CERTIFICATIONS o EXISTING 1.P. —————— —  FLOOD ZONE ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT
H & 5 | HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND @ EXISTING MONUMENT STONEWALL GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
)i $$ 7 ‘ BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
S / %2.'5%’ ® PROPOSED |I.P. N OF) UTILITY POLE 01-21-2021 STAFF COMMENTS TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
% N 7 = PROPOSED MONUMENT PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
3z I .
z 3 éﬁ? Hove LS. 23430 —— —  PROPOSED EASEMENT — e ———— e — BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. 1 AP NO.
: ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. CRAPHIC SCALE 1"=40" M.A.P. 17240’ 12-01-2020 3 OF 13 10820




N/F

-— \\ — —
. ) RUTH HASTILLO
\ gg EAST ROAD
\ a: NADB3
N/F \ = —
KAREN ALFORD : T —— T — — —— TOWNOF EAST WINDSOR
165 WINDSORVILLE ROAD ““‘—\-\_‘_~_EWN OF ELLINGTON — ——— — NO1'52'55"
165 ROCKVILLE ROAD - T — — i S — 3214.99’
T - _ - _“‘—‘_‘_‘_~_‘_ - —— e— -—
e 10RY.-ACCESSORY =~ " —"—-— i _____ —— - .. -
\_\_ ‘—‘_§_\_\ — ———— -—
—_— _ —\—‘_‘_\ — ——— —
—_— — T ee— e —— -—
\~§ 25 RY —\—\_ §_‘_\“—‘_‘ - — e e
\“ \l \—\_\_\ _~“—‘_~_‘_§_‘_ — o
T — "
| .
1
I A wB19
[
[
’ \ wB18
. A
| \
I .
|' \ weclL4
| N
[ ) \
——— . ~
| .
[ \
| — |
. D — /N
| >: N wB17 ) . Ce— weLe
| s . —_— — .
l 2, N — s — . —
| ’ N A wBz0 — o — . —
] : < ]
[
I .g \ . weLz
. o N
| © )
| | h
I ’ \ .
| = | A
< \ we16
- 5 . A nez1 W25
-— 2' g A
D | : . A WEZE
@ \ we27
. o -y A\ weLs)
WB24 \ .- / wB28
N K - §~ — A
. |
| \ o2z 23 \‘ -1--\--\--1--1--1--1--\--\- -y O
. - /‘ ./..l
\ we14 e
| LOT #6 . A \J
N/F N )
CHARALAMBOS MOUTTA : N 4
275 WINDSORVILLE ROAD | . '\'
\ A ‘\’ .
’ ) WB13 ‘\‘ ./ —_— —_—
/ "s’s.s
| \ ‘ "\4 X = ——
\ "\ ’/./ ________ -
. X 12 "\ /./’/ T~ -
N ’¢/\. ......... f— UNRESTRICTED RIGHT TODRAIN
| . - OVER LOT #6 IN FAVOR OF THE |
- N P TOWN OF ELLINGTON !
M . \._ - - —\f I
~—o . ‘—;\_\-—J\\ .
—— | // «@/‘_“‘J%Z‘_\_ CWEN —§— !'\'1 L — /L .—\‘\_\_\ I
28 N . b — — e — - - _— .
- Ce— —_
b e L mmree— o Y i
| , Lt . 10R Y. ACCESSORY "~ "—-— e _____ - L — -\__ . T ’l
_ | - j 333.26' : L —
s | Ry —— - — — T —
=5 ’
ﬁ o | \’ |
>3 | \

LO% \
Z>5 | o8
é %) | | B 3

a b B
az | ’ | 3
Zz e
32 ' i

| .
z() N NO4S PARCEL TO BE DEEDED
) WJ TO THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON
® - -00’ 93,907 s.f. .
a T - ' !
ale ‘|\ — i 2.15 Ac. \
-(‘;).. © WJ \
——— : \\ ¢/ . APN 023-001-0000 \
- - - \
e T , \ \
. 7 v \ ' \ \ I\
I
|

5002819 A); ( /././’. \ \ \ \ |
¢ W\ A\ W\ | "l

N/F
MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB N/F
TRIPP ROAD MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB \ -7 \ \
80 TRIPP ROAD .= \ \ \
- \ \
- /\ \ \ \ \ o, !

LEGEND - i\ | |

/ \ \ B2 .
—_— \ -—3S03°12'"11"E \

. 243.04' _ _ \
R - - - - Tosy. \
o Q\

PROPERTY LINE \ . \ \
\
\
-- -- ABUTTING PARCEL \ \ \ \ \ . \ !
\ \
2\ \
S

ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO.
N OF UTILITY POLE .
\Vi

I
[
I
I
I
I
: ——__—— . —— '_T"—=  EXISTING EASEMENT \a . \ \ \
ol \%
| o EXISTING 1P. 3 A\ \ \ '\ CONDITIONAL APPROVAL
[ ga| \ \
o 0 _ - . o EXISTING MONUMENT b \ \ \ \ \ A \ RESUBDIVISION MAP
5
, ® PROPOSED I.P. ‘ \ X \ \a \ PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC
»__ ’ ¥ \
: GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=50 a PROPOSED MONUMENT \ \ %\ \ \ \ RIDGE CROSSING
\
’ —— e — e — —  PROPOSED EASEMENT %‘ \ ' . . \ \ APN: 023-001-0000
N \ Y
I — -———-——-— PROPOSED ZONING SETBACK—PRINCIPAL \ \ \% \ \ TRIPP ROAD
SEE SHEET 1 FOR NOTES AND CERTIFICATIONS o \
| PROPOSED ZONING SETBACK—ACCESSORY g\ \ \ v \ \ LA RA /Ny REULIL L0y ¥ (004
@ | HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, — —"— "~ "~ "=~ "7 — - W \
3 ’ THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. w832 w33 * \ \ \ \ GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
;f |I A A WETLAND BOUNDARY \ \ \ \ . REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
Q ® \ LOT #8 LOT #7 01-21-2021 STAFF COMMENTS
g ’ — T T T T T T FLOOD ZONE el \ \ 87,998 s.f. \ 139,565 s.f. TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
b ) ?7/} ) Y \ 202 Ac \ 390 Ac. PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
2 ! - ﬁ%’ LS. 23430 - © STONEWALL \ /\ ' \ . \ \ BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
N \gb;‘\N \ \ #8 GARNET LANE \ #10 GARNET LANE »_gzn? A1
3 , \/'51 : \ ‘ \ APN 023-001-0017 . APN 023-001-0016 M.A.P. 17=50 12-01-2020 4 OF 13 10820




N/F A
RUTH HASTILLO weLt
EAST ROAD
§ — —
—
welLz d — -— e

————
—_—

e—— E—
_ _ —§_“‘-\—§-‘_
4 _ B 74 T T —
_“\—\
weL3 3 N
,A '
»'
o’
> ¢
Ve
OQ
' 4
(O
a4
K4
|
4
)24 ‘/
|
|
|
|
b
S
S
Ve
A 3
. 1N
weLs K
A 3
/p \/
wi6] >
K4
Y 4
K4
Y 4
— — — \'
x .= —
- T
\
-
\
’—
[ ]
[ |
| |
| WSS e RS
-
A S
weLg ‘/
’
- ]
|
.m WELTA\
= AAWB31
)
- NAD83
52
o
BLLI
1 [
Zlo
Zlx
88 A
w2 weLro
O [
x> 2
oW
e " weLr2
LzL;' weLr1 7
2k wcL13
3 i
>
WB32 G |9
A\ ==
o
=
- - =
—_— ¢ —
— — —
T — e —_— .
X\ #8335
X\ HB34
A WB35 o
Lx
WB38
A
W waz
\ »
}QS,

10820\ dwg\ 10820—A.dwg

|
/
/ '
K |
/
- / we15
10'R.Y-ACCESS- - = !
s“—\'_§_OR‘Y_‘_§ '
_____ wB20
- _ 25'RY. -—
T _ T_OTV(\QVSJ\FOEFAEST‘W'&DS\OR RUTH HN//\FSTlLLO !
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ LLING — e —
------- TON — T —_— _ _ NO1'52'55"E EAST ROAD |
o - T —— — e —
wp22 _\_\_\_\‘\—\- _______________ y
Pz
&
W23 ©
<
m
9
=3
> 2
S 5
i
- mx z
_____ % >
] : T 32
\ o — a8
i N S 00°04°47" W 1300.59’ —_— 2%
: —_— ‘ 23
| i \\ / ) ‘*O'Ig'l
| \, TOWN OF ELLINGTON /
. \ (OPEN SPACE) / .
i ! ——_ \ R |
! | - — — D —
N - — . _
—_— — . I
I , _——__—E—___‘E —— —_—— e _ _ — i D ™— .
' TOWN OF ELLINGTON T — [
! (OPEN SPACE) T Tt T ————
o | T T T T T S
- : E
| ; i
i weL14 : .
i |
ek
. I |
| N ! TOWN OF ELLINGTON l'
5i (OPEN SPACE)
Py
< '
:'>| l |
o
(@]
al ],
5|8 !
< . 8 |
d— . |
1 E— — — —_— |
| , — _— — —_— —_ f
I i - -
| |
| I
|
| !
! |
-
l # — - - - - - - — —]
! wB42 —_——— _ _ . ——/_
| 40 T — : LEGEND
] , PROPERTY LINE
H wB41
C | -- -- ABUTTING PARCEL
| |
K ! T—__—— . —— '_T= EXISTING EASEMENT
''©
! !M , o EXISTING 1.P.
I
3 | | o] EXISTING MONUMENT
2 | ' _
b : | e PROPOSED I.P.
| |
|. TOWN OF ELLINGTON ] PROPOSED MONUMENT
3 ' —— = — —  PROPOSED EASEMENT
! — - ——— - ——-— PROPOSED ZONING SETBACK—PRINCIPAL
————————————— PROPOSED ZONING SETBACK—ACCESSORY
|
! AR AHEI5 \WETLAND BOUNDARY
— —-——-—— ——  FLOOD ZONE
|
| STONEWALL
/I - - - - - - L OB UTILITY POLE
i |
| .
| CONDITIONAL APPROVAL
| ! RESUBDIVISION MAP
| 50 25 0 50 100 150 PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC
' N/F
! DOUGLAS & ELAINE : GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=50 RIDGE CROSSING
| 7EAZIEIIEC§R|VE APN: 023-001-0000
! //' SEE SHEET 1 FOR NOTES AND CERTIFICATIONS ELLING%“(R;]].:VPPC(?NQNAECTICUT
rd
| ' | HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF,
i // THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
DL S REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
, 2 ‘\ : 01-21-2021 STAFF COMMENTS TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
A ~o / X PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
N A ﬁ%’ L.S. 23430
I S l o i : 2. BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
| D ~ ———~~\\/ | ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO.
;3 N ,/ 4 I M.A.P. 17=50’ 12—-01-2020 5 OF 13 10820




\ \ | ¥ o | \ ) Y
\\ \ \ \ A ! N E /| | \ 2R P33 e 8 - I
\ B \ \ T | | / ¥ I l 9 =0 > e 203/ / |
66 \ 270 =l | | x I \ %\Q . > _ I
\ 63C | = Al ¥ l Lo x — _— , I
\ \ \ | |/ £SHED TO BE s /:_  §1 | l =X 270 " _— I i I
| ‘ ! LOT 7.1 | i > % - g |
T\ \ NN "4 AR P @ — e a7 |
_ \ i E 3K - ! ' !
_— \ 210 \ \ 1 RN I l l LOT 6 o o | ,
\ TP268 \ \ E I = 2 | l ,; _ / _ / 1
\ \ \ . RESERVE AREA ' \ |\ N ERIE | || _— " |
/,/\\ 7'\6 ¥ : : . l | _ / _ / | i |
- X 5 12 EI\ il \ _— _— , |
' 76 oV 1. \ . —
- \ PROPOSED EDGE OF LAWN 2207 \B aoR ¥ | ARl | < m - : ! .
\ 128 PRIMARY ARﬁ e QP 0 0 516 N| §: o _6x _— | ~.
\ QB PT13A \g, 5127 \3 4?'?"):\AD |I || \ \|\L l _— ,/ '
TP19 \ s X3 )\ Y| N % l _—" _— l I
RESERVE AREA a,) ° - 77 Y. O - - | \ !
D N O AN N \Werrreceeeeeveve Ly HHHHHHH\H\H \ 7‘7,0 ' § ?'\*0 C& | | g; ! // // |
2 Y \ W\ W AL atas 1]‘;;\‘”””” \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ HHH'\H‘ \ \ % P ‘V \ : | : N // // :
\ PT \ 2 \ / z N ] ) — 26— _— l I
\ \ - TP209\2\ Y TP130 3 Qi | - — == — ! i |
) WS v / T RlcB8 -~ -
\ \\ LOT 10 PRIMARY AREA EI S . yor YO \ 2 % B o I'
\ ' o a5 \ - |
\ TP131 PRV 925160 2 ¥ _— I i
LOT 9 \ ‘\Ns\ﬂ’i\ \ > Y/ / _ _—— I [
\ ° 5o VA % ' 7X2 PROPOSED |
Gy v\ x \ SNOW STORAGE < I
\ Y Iy 7’”"\ \ 7 Wﬂ%;11?5:%?(:‘,111;:::‘,11:‘,111;:::‘,11:‘,111;:::‘,wr;111‘,:::‘,11:;111‘,:::1‘,1::‘,111Hummuwmm f:jv g" I | I
- AN % W W W W W 2 I I
2 ' \ _ / \/ S ! S e O I
\ \ B cB6 4 X\ N i ' Y28 [A ! |
E - _ <N ! |
0% A'eg) 7 £ v ‘06\\50’ N\ \\ ! EEE&) & LOT 5 l
?f‘b”?%"..’l\"') = \ \ 729 7 Pe =« CB7 & \\ Uas LA 227x0 & ) !
oo L’/ & 7309 2% N % 4 I |
'17.8%5 - e ., 4 / 9 \ ~ S 256 | |
_ 30 % - & I
— _— = N\ 7 N .. -
- C
T s j CB50 Zoc NN | N % pT% PT5 \J !
9 \
¢! S ' !
<
o S pﬂe g g " >~ 1P106 2 ~ z 224 |
nel -t P — o~ ' ~ | ;
P\?\ / - = |
oh™ y Lo
) = \ N P10 ,
W\ | .
CBS | F |
=z
//\ \ ’ z
A — \ \ - TP10% I\ | ! o
254/ \ A8 RESERVE AREA-QUICK 4 lyTFH{TRATORS | | 236 | ! E 2
2 _— T \ TRAOS\ | 79 /\ l w 2
P \ PRIMARY_AREA—QUICK 4 INFILTRATORS N\ 1 i 2% :
30 TP203 « \ 1 ! =3
\ O , " 2 P \,\o\ﬁ’e 6 ! o
4 JoR TP114 |
g2 < l P ,A 0 0 I -
, l ??\ érlbc/fl'53' |
A \ TR103 =3 | \ ' " ! i
2> PT4A TPS |
\ N 0 AN < - |
\ \ oP: b‘eo N \ T~ I i
\ R N - | i
\ \ et < 5 | \ T~ _ ~_ T~ \i |
. \ ll l \ : 240 ~ ad -
| \ 240 -
- |
l P2 239.8 —
= Q \ \\ LOT 3 | I\ \ \ LOT 4 240 X \
x> 130 \ | 240.8 ! i
&Bl< ' \ | X ll
4|m / \ \ |
P CB1 \ '
30z / / / TP1 3 m) . \ | \ . | L 2409 '
PEs | ) / TIGHT PIPE o \ l ! '
I / B @ TP110A  PT i !
gz | R \ | X A I
2 | / 8%, g5 4 LOT 2 \ o \ S < i
[ I / L ¥ | \ RESERVE AREA—PUMP REQUIRED FBR " Tp115A by |
LS P & o \ \ | ; !
i ] o4 Ty \ | \ l]
- il 2 | . \ |
! ’ ! 2 \ \ L \ \ | !
S e NSRS\t W W VO W W RSt H="2 M 1 W U L St E e - |
> 1 P TP P b HEHHEHHHHHHHEEHEHEE RPN ER I |
_ # — £ T—© = ? Tk T RS eTTR oo oy " :
, . T )
| | 244 \\ \ | ' k . | O ' ‘
: E NAD83 ¢ '
y 238. ; g *% % I 1 \ \\ | ! x 24741 N 246.5 % ! :
E 3 245.4
E /\ e \ | |< x 247.1
EDGE OF LANDSCAPING : | I | %* I i ! [ -
-V | ! \ I ' I
: |
g (I
r ><240.5
I
- | | [ N/F ' N/F | N/F : N/F I
3 ; [ * 246 I NEIL L. & TAMRA J. MALKIN ! RICHARD & CORISSA DUBORD BRYCE G. & KIMBERLY J. MARTIN RICHARD A. LUSSO I
27 ) | : 102 TRIPP ROAD 104 TRIPP ROAD 106 TRIPP ROAD 108 TRIPP ROAD
o g **}\’** | ]
; E I x \ | ' | I '
: 2416 | 3’&’/ \ | ( |
: LEGEND
N/F E q, ( — — |
AMY ROSE GRACE - N ke o | , PROPERTY LINE " ! I I |
90 TRIPP ROAD E N | N TG " i ! [ I
: BYRON F. & LISA B. YOST KEVIN P. & SHANNON C. LADESTRO EDWARD HASTILLO JR. - - ABUTTING PARCEL ’
: 94 TRIPP ROAD 96 TRIPP ROAD * A 100 TRIPP ROAD . _ o |
%* 2 243.2 “b\@\/* —_— T/ _'_T"T"  EXISTING EASEMENT " ! | | | |
F | -7 | APPROXIMATE LOCATION APPROXIMATE LOCATION I | !
| | E | -\ | OF EXISTING HOUSE | L OF EXISTING HOUSE |
E * V) q’&b o EXISTING L.P- APPROXIMATE LOCATION
X e, T APPROXIMATE LOCATION X
e 242.8 OF EXISTING HOUSE o EXISTING MONUMENT I I |  ———T] | OF EXISTING HOUSE !
APPROX. LOCATION i % APPROXIMATE LOCATION : APPROXIMATE LOCATION : ! | | : !
OF EXISTING HOUSE ai g OF EXISTING HOUSE OF EXISTING HOUSE @ PROPOSED I.P. —
g Q APPROXIMATE LOCATION |
T : — R = PROPOSED MONUMENT ! ! PPROXIMATE. LOCATIC | '
: I
g x*/‘ y CROPOSED 2485 CAPE COD CURB ! !
E 7 1 1
| \ : SPEED LIMIT SIGN = PROPOSED DRAINAGE I I l
3 1 . 1 |
E 43.2 NO CROWN FROM THIS POINT TO
2402 < TRIPP ROAD. PAVEMENT TO DRAIN " PROPOSED PUBLIC WATER
240 % SOUTHEAST TO TRIPP ROAD GUTTER 630 SolL LINE SOILS LEGEND~WEB SOIL SURVEY CONDITIONAL APPROVAL
O 6385 12 Raypol silt loam
PROPOSED 3 : 53 — - —— - ———-— ZONING SETBACK — PRINCIPAL STRUCTURE 23A Sudbur dv | 0 to 5 t sl GRADING & SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
STOP SIGN 5 »2433 _PROPOSED STREET SIGN y sandy floam, U to o percent slopes
& STOP B PROPOSED STOP SIGN - \ . PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC
: PROPOSED S ZONING SETBACK — ACCESSORY STRUCTURE 63B Cheshire fine sandy loam, 3 to 8 percent slopes RIDGE CROSSING
-- - - -— - -— - - - -—— TP10 P11
E 3 2 a) TEST PIT/ PERC TEST 63C Cheshire fine sandy loam, 8 to 15 percent slopes
W OHW { : — —
> / EXISTING CONTOUR 66B Narragansett silt loam, 2 to 8 percent slopes APN 023 001 OOOO
7 vy, o » - , TRIPP ROAD
20>y eote w/ PROPOSED CONTOUR 108 Saco sit loam ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT
o BE RELOCATED e e
. E—— S Sk it i it gte Tsp—— 7 w PROPOSED LIGHTPOLE | HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
& m - — __ - - _- -- - - - - PROPOSED FOUNDATION DRAIN THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
© N STANDISH , 01-21-2021 STAFF COMMENTS TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
= EXISTING STOP SIGN_} * ROAD EXISTING STOP SIGN PROPOSED STREET TREE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
2 & STOP BAR & STOP BAR
Z 40 80 120 STING TREELINE . ‘\P?% BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. | MAP NO.
8 SEE SHEET 1 FOR NOTES AND CERTIFICATIONS : L.S. 23430 MLALP 17240’ 12-01=2020 &5 OF 13 10820
S SEE SHEET 7 FOR LEGEND AND SOIL DATA GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=40’ M PROPOSED EDGE OF LAWN ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. el -




"

182.6
X

NAD83

N/F

AN 1840

182.2
X

MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB

g\ N
Ve

182.8
X

(XN}

184.4
X

O\
\ \

\

PROPOSED EDGE OF LAWN

183.4
X

184

wB21

\ TP208

w,

LIMIT OF FLOOD ZONE_ - — —

N fos.s

NAD83

— A
M&

X
189.2

e

WB27

WETLANDS
' AN x( A\ S —
e \ SEED AGRICULTURAL FIELD WITH <
g N "NEW ENGLAND EROSION CONTROL/RESTORATION M
" \ 189.2 FOR DETENTION BASINS AND MOIST SITES” /
&' \ x BY NEW_ENGLAND WETLAND PLANTS, INC. / /
\ 188.6 N=\_L AMHERST, MA /
" % . \ T =oAL / /
'\ J/ \ X / R
v® o) S
186.9 R - —
x " /./ / } __________
e -~ /]
. -
s? = r/
e ST T == - A 7/
e v
e s
i
19%4.2 / 193/5
Y- __ X X
S s T 194.1 /A
—_— _ _— —_— T/ T | ——
S G2 A (58
Z___ ) T
—_— e :
T
\ g // / 1935 \ I
L 195.9 -~ STONE DIAPHRAGM / s
x GM \
192.8 \ )\ (SEE DETAL) ,” / ]
iy X V) EROSION CONTROLE » * * \
\ MAT (SEE DETAIL) T\ |
\
1926 \~\ SPILLWAY=195.0
\
|
P28 v\ WET POND 2, ‘t;,; '\
\I\ AQUATIC BENCH =
IR PLANTINGS |
or | (SEE DETAIL) STABILIZE DISTURBED
11 o \ AREAS WITH SEED
4 \ ‘\
\ 972 1934 - |
| x EROSION CONTROL x \
Vo MAT  (SEE, DETAIL) ;
N } \
AN ; V
A MODIFIED RIPRAP £
| FOREBAY & )
. /. iTOWN OF
< ELLINGTON
|
198.9
X
SEED~BETWEEN AQUATIC BENCH/RIPRAP 195.0
| . { AND TOP“BERM WITH "NEW ENGLAND x
199x5 7 \ EROSION CONTROL/RESTORATION MIX
. FOR DETENTION BASINS AND MOIST SITES”
. N BY: NEW ENGLAND _WETLAND PLANTS,
N N INC. AMHERST, MA
\\ />
\v//
KCN " 668,
638 ~
200
204.9
X

Tpézg \
RESERVE AREA \
LOT 8 \

2
TP128 7\"
iﬁ_‘“ 3A PRIMARY AREA

@

P19
HWHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHV\}M
G
TPZOQ\’S/—\
8
PRIMARY AREA EI %
LOT9

206 TP124

LOT 7

210 \

\

l
I
|
|
|

—
)

R

-

FHHAHHHHHHHHHHH R e
o
[}
N

{

CYREREREEENERRN T RNEERNNNERRERUREENNNENENANN N ENENEER]

—_—

&r__

SHED TO BE
REMOVED

N G

B

A RRRRAR AR AREEENERRNNEEREEA SRR NENEL AN NNNERN]

\ GRAVEL ACCESS DRIVE

188.4
X

WBz24

189.7
X

190.5
X

¢ — — — —

189.9
X

WB37,

. — —

189.6
X

wB38

LEGEND 40 20 0 40 80 1
\
\ PROPERTY LINE e SOIL LINE CRAPHIC SCALE 17=40"
%31 . \ -- -- ABUTTING PARCEL — - ——————— ——  ZONING SETBACK—PRINCIPAL STRUCTURE CONDITIONAL APPROVAL
2.
| TP133A \\ , \ \ \ ——__——— . — '_T—— EXISTING EASEMENT = @ ———m ———-—-— ZONING SETBACK—ACCESSORY STRUCT. GRADING & SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
P10 1
o) EXISTING I.P. - TEST PIT/ PERC TEST PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC
@ EXISTING MONUMENT EXISTING CONTOUR RIDGE CROSSING
e PROPOSED |I.P. 249 PROPOSED CONTOUR APN: 023-001-0000
1SSILSRLEGI-Z|ND"|:V\/|EB SOIL_SURVEY TRIPP ROAD
aypol silt loam SEE SHEET 1 FOR NOTES AND CERTIFICATIONS = PROPOSED MONUMENT ’Q PROPOSED LIGHTPOLE ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT
:% 23A Sudbury sandy loam, 0 to 5 percent slopes |T HI—:ER,I:ZAI,E‘?\; ?SECSLGEET;H%}LJYO TC|)—|I'\I;:R EETSTASOFN gA_l_YEDKNHOEVI\:/aLE%D,\lGE AND BELIEF, CAPE COD CURB F F PROPOSED FOUNDATION DRAIN GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
(C\',‘ 63B Cheshire fine sandy loam, 3 to 8 percent slopes c c ) = PROPOSED DRAINAGE PROPOSED STREET TREE REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
3 630 Cheshire o 5 to 15 C 01-21-2021 STAFF COMMENTS TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
= eshiré tine sandy foam, ° percent slopes % W PROPOSED PUBLIC WATER EXISTING TREELINE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
B3 . .
% 66B Narragansett silt loam, 2 to 8 percent slopes Z }///@ LS. 23430 PROPOSED EDGE OF LAWN BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
%‘ 108 Saco silt loam ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. M.A.P. 1”=40’ 12-01-2020 7 OF 13 10820




X

3 &
8{<
~4[m
ZE
T =
'z A
Al N
Ol'
&3
.
|m
| -
|
s !
, —
| |
[
x
|
|
4

J
>

223.1

L — L ——C ——.——

10820\ dwg\ 10820—A.dwg

e re——————— ———— ——
R
>

EDGE OF LANDSCAPING

N/F
AMY ROSE GRACE
90 TRIPP ROAD

E 3
L1

APPROX. LOCATION §
OF EXISTING HOUSE *
E 3

p— |

e
240.2

X

PROPOSED

v 242.9

— \ :::::L:?.?_::::
- T %t\ STANDISHY
EXISTING STOP SIGN N ROAD

& STOP BAR \

210

668
63C

\ -
|
210 \ \

b SHED TO BE
REMOVED

RESERVE AREA

\

216

Valialilit Yo, - HEH

/

PRIMARY AREA

RESERVE AREA

220

/T T —

PRIMARY AREA

3
‘o
)

270

LOT 6

635
63¢

206

270

/
EXISTING
& STOP

STOP SIGN
BAR

PROPOSED FOUNDATION DRAIN
PROPOSED STREET TREE

PROPOSED SILTFENCE

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
(OPEN SPACE)

' 2471

01—-21-2021 STAFF COMMENTS

LOT 9
SNOW STORAGE ?go
LOT 5
224
232.3
X
r——__-—_x QJO
RESERVE AREA—QUICK 4 INFILTRATORS \
PRIMARY-AREA—QUICK 4 INFILTRATORS
G‘JO
%%
240
240
><239.8
240
LOT 4 240.8 ! i
X
|
/ / 240.9
242 ;X
TIGHT PIPE |
& |
S .:fL.O N £ Il
S A RESERVE AREA—PUMP REQUIRED Lo
S Yoo l
S q,’p LOT 1 ll
S ,'
S | i
: |
- A s
T Tﬁ R A A ey X —Ix xloaz, 1 *?
i ( 245 : O |
| 1 L2471 2465 1A |
>(245.4-
I 1 I ! |
I 1 ] ! I
><240.5
| | | NIF ' NIF N/F : N/F l
| % | 246 | NEIL L. & TAMRA J. MALKIN ! RICHARD & CORISSA DUBORD BRYCE G. & KIMBERLY J. MARTIN RICHARD A. LUSSO |
102 TRIPP ROAD 104 TRIPP ROAD 106 TRIPP ROAD 108 TRIPP ROAD
sﬁ\
| %r ’*\* ] I ! |
2416 | */ \ | | | [
W ( LEGEND
v | *® | =Lt ND
N/F ! N/F ! N/F ! PROPERTY LINE SOILS LEGEND~WEB SOIL SURVEY 40 20 9 40 80 120
BYRON F. & LISA B. YOST KEVIN P. & SHANNON C. LADESTRO'\ EDWARD HASTILLO JR. 12 Raypol silt loam
o 94 TRIPP ROAD 96 TRIPP ROAD ——W\/Jr 100 TRIPP ROAD __ __ ABUTTING PARCEL GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=40’
X243 ; 1 -7 * | | 23A Sudbury sandy loam, O to 5 percent slopes
I — I ——__—— ./ '_T"—  EXISTING EASEMENT L
y e AEPROXIMATE. LOGATION 63B Cheshire fine sandy loam, 3 to 8 percent slopes
242.8 —  —
! OF EXISTING HOUSE O EXISTING 1.P. 63C Cheshire fine sandy loam, 8 to 15 percent slopes SEE SHEET 1 FOR NOTES AND CERTIFICATIONS
AREROXIMATE LOCHTION | A OF EXISTING HOUSE - o EXISTING MONUMENT . | HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF,
66B Narragansett silt loam, 2 to 8 percent slopes THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.
— ® PROPOSED I.P. 108 Saco silt loam
ANTI-TRACKING PAD |
/ | s I z PROPOSED MONUMENT ép 7
PROPOSED p
SPEED LIMIT SIGN w, CAPE COD CURB /E % L.S. 23430
_____ ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO.
43.2 NO CROWN FROM THIS POINT TO : = PROPOSED DRAINAGE
TRIPP ROAD. PAVEMENT TO DRAIN
SOUTHEAST TO TRIPP ROAD GUTTER W PROPOSED PUBLIC WATER CONDITIONAL APPROVAL
. ! **%*8- S SOIL LINE EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
x“"2>—PROPOSED STREET SIGN
PROPOSED STOP SIGN o ___ 70NING SETBACK PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC
& STOP BAR
TP10 PT1
- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- TEST PIT/ PERC TEST RIDGE CROSSING
N o R STNG. CONTOUR APN: 023-001-0000
> UTILITY POLE W/ 246.1 ///;'775‘ m PROPOSED CONTOUR ELLING%(R;INI)PC(?NQNAE)CTICUT
STREETLIGHT TO TRIPP ROAD V4
BE RELOCATED
k.t R e e XX PROPOSED LIGHTPOLE GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE

TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

LAND SURVEYORS

BY
M.A.P.

SCALE DATE
1”=40’ 12-01-2020

SHEET NO.
8 OF 13

MAP NO.
10820




N/F
NARY ELLEN H. TRUEB
80 TRIPP ROAD

10820\dwg\ 10820—A.dwg

182.6
X

210

PROPOSED EDGE OF LAWN

\\/
\

\

1>

wBi1o

0

LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE

ABUTTING PARCEL
EXISTING EASEMENT
EXISTING I.P.

EXISTING MONUMENT
PROPOSED I.P.
PROPOSED MONUMENT
CAPE COD CURB
PROPOSED DRAINAGE
PROPOSED PUBLIC WATER
SOIL LINE

ZONING SETBACK

TEST PIT/ PERC TEST
EXISTING CONTOUR
PROPOSED CONTOUR
PROPOSED LIGHTPOLE
PROPOSED FOUNDATION DRAIN

PROPOSED STREET TREE

PROPOSED SILTFENCE

PRIMARY AREA

LOT 9

40 20 0 40 80 120

GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=40’

SOILS LEGEND~WEB SOIL SURVEY

WB38
WB37,

184.3
X
183.4
X
wB14
A LIMIT OF FLOOD ZONE_ — —
{585 WETLANDS
N x( ST —
SEED AGRICULTURAL FIELD WITH < < —— K
"NEW ENGLAND EROSION CONTROL/RESTORATION Mi X 80 1 T
1819 189.2 FOR DETENTION BASINS AND MOIST SITES” / ' N
x BY NEW_ENGLAND WETLAND PLANTS, INC. / 1870 - \
184 > w13 AMHERST, MA y / x 2 \
AW \
184.4 _ / / 2 \
x X e T oy N N T xR N N gy e x x XN T T =S e / / S&f‘ \
/ =~ ~. / 8 Z ,
“ w12 ~. ;7 5[
"~/ zle l
v £ g A -
", y A 192.1 w2 weLro
~ / /s oS
2 / | (o)
> / . Sl
J\ Y _— — V. / / l Lf %
N o N / / . 219 189.4
- / | , X
g 2 / : 0
e ;) s
S g / | AMB32 5[0
g : // / | s
g — (O]
'é /-/ — - — L : Z/5
\ . —\- t— —_— i}
2 e ) - —_
. y :
& s 192 | / / 193.5 \‘
' . 1959 STONE DIAPHRAGM  // x \ A\ B33
(4 2 1928 Vg 194 : (SEE DETAL) ,” / :
4 B X VB EROSION CONTROL / // \
v 7 \ MAT (SEE DETAIL) =N y \
7 \ N/ '
i 1926 \~\ // g \_
S \ /N \
. \ - ~ N A
R \ 3 \ S \ '
i V[ QUATIC BENCH x 3 ® .
.~ 192.9 | PLANTINGS -
_ )
— x (SEE DETAIL) \Y STABILIZE DISTURBED
6 \ : . AREAS WITH SEED
19 \ f -
97.2 S | 2 1934 -
\\x 1‘\ ~ EROSION CONTROL _ 23 x
MAT / (SEE, DETAIL) 3
VA 3 - 2
, ‘S wBz4
[l < 70 E o\
[ MODIFIED RIPRAP ' ) & £ -
| . FOREBAY _X% ¥ \
N\ /
\ f / ¥ <
| 1997 4@ / 6&00 / OWN OF %
198.9
X
SEED~BETWEEN AQUATIC BENCH,/RIPRAP 195.0
AND TOP“BERM WITH "NEW ENGLAND x o
199x5 EROSION CONTROL/RESTORATION MIX
FOR DETENTION BASINS AND MOIST SITES”
BY: NEW ENGLAND WETLAND PLANTS,
/ INC. AMHERST, MA
468 —
/
/
~
/
/7
/! / 200
!/ / y
R /7 it /'Q@ > 204.9
= ESERVE /S E / 7 %
=~ AR Y N/
’ / / E:
. /7 =
- /
\ A {
/% F Ispgl
04 T 2@
/ E: /,F .
/] 94
/1 i
| 296 [ ] 7 e
A "
[ X 109
\ l ¢ %10'3'2\@"/
N L
66§BC 210 || : g | |
} |~ FSHED TO BE i /— |
LOT 7 o % REMOVED =
. G ER VAt
|4 = AN
IR AN
TP208 £
T t—t
RESERVE AREA E P B
: /l_ |
F T 278
Vil Yo, - S i an\
216> N
7 S Ak
§ 216l | TE\
L |
I
EA \ . ;
RESERVE AR - 2

CONDITIONAL APPROVAL

EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC

RIDGE CROSSING

APN: 023-001-0000

TRIPP ROAD
ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

LAND SURVEYORS

12  Raypol silt loam
SEE SHEET 1 FOR NOTES AND CERTIFICATIONS
| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, 23A Sudbury sandy loam, O to 5 percent slopes
THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. 638 Cheshire fine sandy loam, 3 to 8 percent slopes
' REVISIONS
63C Cheshire fine sandy loam, 8 to 15 percent slopes 01-21-2021 STAFF COMMENTS
ﬁ; > E P% 66B Narragansett silt loam, 2 to 8 percent slopes
. L.S. 23430 BY SCALE
ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. 108 Saco silt loam
M.A.P. 1”=40’

DATE
12-01-2020

SHEET NO.
9 OF 13

MAP NO.
10820




£8aVN

N/F
AMY ROSE GRACE

N/F
MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB
80 TRIPP ROAD

- —

90 TRIPP ROAD
\ / \e"e
1 T / LOT 11
V1l
PROPOSED EDGE OF LANDSCAPING BENCHMARK e 1
- i S e
EXISTING E EDGE OF LANDSCAPING / INV.OUT=230.33 1-2
X
STOP SIGN 2
/ (@]
. >
_ o // W) \ :.n— B N
— l -a '_\‘)_ J— —"/E' - 8
‘ - .~ [ 5 N
o  CURBIRADIUS=25' v >\+//->\/-*’|’ 8 GARNETLA
+ \ | g ~ PROPOSED Sl
STANDISH ROAD & N S
R ~ — \
SPEED LIMIT SIGN ) » E
2 RAMP WITH ADA WARNING STRIP ;
e /| % s E SIGN @ TF=234.63
BENCHMARK =/ A\ | umuy POLE To.BE RELOCATED ° INV.0UT= 250,03 |
= . ' . = .
ELEV.=243.33 % / LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED BY 2
UTILITY COMPANY ’8
PROPOSED N/F ]
v ol
\ 2 STOP BAR BYRON F. & LISA B. YOST °
\ 94 TRIPP ROAD a
| \ 3 LOT 1
: H
| | )
| . d
250 . 250
-
S|
e - ans.
58 R
5E it
s e
t; AAY)
S
= — — \\ — o
- =
~N — ~—— 5_--;
= o ]
———— ~) A
= ala +|w
= ks o fie
240 Lo —— - == R 240
3
C = -
~ S >
8% b ‘;\‘ |
— = MIN. 4.5’ COVER =
““ ~ ~ ““ =
— ~
~L —— —
~ N 1 o
230 e 220 LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE
— |
= — -- -- ABUTTING PARCEL
—— T __—— 1 '_T= EXISTING EASEMENT
o EXISTING I.P.
= o EXISTING MONUMENT
63
501312 ) PROPOSED I.P.
1 009 -
= PROPOSED MONUMENT
o) =) ) o) .cIE ~ 0l =) .sB ) ofig ) |2 o~ of 2 o 3 ~NS <8 Co) ©lo
N = S MEECE SRS ST 8 3 N R eSS RS TEE SIES R N EET o ComrTm T T PROPOSED EASEMENT
220 1 N | M N ¥ ¥ i | M i - J 220 sz WJJ
0+00 0+50 1+00 1+50 2400 2+50 3+00 3450 4400 4450 5+00 PeS A WETLAND BOUNDARY
—_—————— ——  FLOOD ZONE
STONEWALL
HOR UTILITY POLE
———— ———— — ——  CENTERLINE ROAD
— PROPOSED CB AND PIPE
W PROPOSED WATERLINE
PROPOSED SIDEWALK
PROPOSED CURB
A BENCHMARK
CONDITIONAL APPROVAL
PLAN & PROFILE
STA: 0+00 TO 5+00
APN: 023-001-0000
TRIPP ROAD
ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT
o>
3 GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
& REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
8 01—-21-2021 STAFF COMMENTS TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
= 40 20 0 40 80 120 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
i BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
S GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=40’
9 M.A.P. 1”=40’ 12—-01-2020 10 OF 13 10820




10820\dwg\ 10820—A.dwg

FLARED END 10
STA.14+33
INV.=195.00 9-10

STMH 9 2 Z
STA.13+19
TF=202.00 2%
INV.IN=197.00 8-9 %40
INV.OUT=196.90 9-10_F%7 -
/ ////
- \lé\'\ ///// N
P
13 S
/ ////
, /
/
/ /
LOT 10 J5y
// //
| L Wi/
i
RESERVE AREA g/ 7/
QUICK 4 INFILTRATOR | S/
s é?// //
é‘)/// // Ql:/
Q Q
J N LOT 7 T// ! // L
n *
/ /1 []v
// //
J L )]ée
7 3
' SHED TO BE o A
REMOVED Iy
| Y/
i T I >
/ ’ / <%§
\ A e
/// // & 10'9/4{ 6\7
// // /‘/V 4'?)— /%\y
%I;OP. 4BR HOUSE Y/ 4'964
=222.0 rl
_L PROP. 4BR HOUSE BSMT=214.0 Y/ el
TW=224.5 Ky g%g
BSMT=216.5 /oy
PROP. 4BR HOUSE PROP. 4BR HOUSE Iy RO
TW=230.0 TW=229.5 v Boa
BSMT=222.0 BSMT=221.5 e NS
// // wm T
/ = // / // CO:.
cB 8 @
o STA.10+63 m
/ TF=222.13
S INV.IN=217.13 7-8
! ) INV.0UT=217.03 8-9
CB 4 T /
x STA.7+18 = X
TF=228.95 p
INV.0UT=224.65 4-5 )
o W%
% LOT 6
IE /
W— w =Wy W W W W W
_ i - — - _ f$ﬁf_i+___ , GARNET LANE o SNOW_STORAGE
— S ' = K T - & - + - - AREAS
30-5 L=80'°mR || 5-50 L=126" — S=1.84%°  18"HDPE - 50-7
T S=1.87% — 18'HDPE £ S=1.70% — 18 HDPE S
@® N
3 cB 30 CB 50
CB 1 3-30 I STA.6+34 CB 5 STA.8+47 RAMP WITH ADA =
L=1 02’ TF=230. STA.7+18 W=é26 55 WARNING STRIP
S=1.94% (2 INV.IN=226.24 2-30 n o TF=228.95 INV.IN=222.05 5-50 —
15" HDPE g INV.OUT=225.94 30-5 INV.IN=224.45 30-5 INV.OUT=221.95 50—7 /
B 3 2 INV.IN=224.45 4-5 = |
STAB+23 o INV.OUT=224.35 5-7 2 — |
TF=232.62 S STA.9+36
INV.IN=228.32 2—3 TF=225.01
INV.OUT=228.22 3-5 iw INVIN=220.51 50-7
15" HDPE RESERVE AREA ¥ LOT 2 INV.0UT=220.01 7-8 /N
LOT 3 BENCHMARK LOT 5
BENCHMARK TF=234.63
ELEV.=236.09 INV.IN=230.13 1-2 PRIMARY AREA i LOT 4
INV.0UT=230.03 2-3 i T
ﬂ ‘Z::i\\\“~; | \\
oo 2461220 220 LEGEND
N\
v ...I‘E'ji.‘. tzzs:sﬁsm "N \\ PROPERTY LINE
A'A CLEY AN
A =0.475 SN\ -- -- ABUTTING PARCEL
K 210.526 B
i ~\ T __—— . '_T"— EXISTING EASEMENT
100" VC——F—— N N A
\\\
N N% o EXISTING I.P.
~ TN
N A N N o] EXISTING MONUMENT
e CE B S “qg,\‘ X\ ® PROPOSED I.P.
e —— e ~ N N\
\ E!. — NG \\\
EXISTING CENTERLINE —&!u\\ - o2 Nl D %(% N ] PROPOSED MONUMENT
= = = —= glo N = ; - R
—=== —— = = o1 = — B NS NS PROPOSED EASEMENT
> <3 - ~ S e — —
230 = I 7| s ek N O 210 w32 w33
Is=1/> —— O 1O S NN I A WETLAND BOUNDARY
3= iﬁ Hr ) [y N N\ A
'S%ﬁ’g} — =5 ~_ | N, NN\ —_—————— ——  FLOOD ZONE
— =1.94x Lr20° —e— E NS STONEWALL
B — T —— SE —_— \‘\ \\ \‘ n
—1 |5 ~— | i500re — =: SES=RC
s —— T St — — . ~. ~ NN ‘@ UTILITY POLE
STA.5423 — { ‘Sjj 5 _,' — % < N \\ AN :‘\\
TF=23 —— == Le1og: — =20’ ~ N . —~ ~——— — ——— — ——  CENTERLINE ROAD
i =228.92 3 — — S e = e~ NG \
—_— — P 1 —\ = ,&@% N N\ — PROPOSED CB AND PIPE
O —_— 90=7 —— i A ~_ \ N — —
—S=L.70% L=ga — \ N . N W PROPOSED WATERLINE
e == B 18™Hp: — \ B | ~ N N
—— e | ~ . \ ~—— PROPOSED SIDEWALK
115> —— \ Ay —I~
220 = ——— — 2 I 2261266 = ~C = Ne=== 200 A BENCHMARK
48 X& ] ~ S= N N . ~
530 cE 7 H —~t——_ | 24"Hpp P R —— = \ PROPOSED CURB
ST 36 - — — “ﬁ‘ I {3 N\ NS N
£ — TF=225.01 ; : ~ N 9—1 —_— — 1\
L4 - — L 4 X
% < i N ;#‘\ = HZLSE’71'!_{ - ‘\‘ ;’
INY ; =220.01 7= N S ST —— < E‘\‘ ", = —
—r cB 8 N STA.13419 — \{
% +63 N TF=202.00 {
TF=222.13 — ™\ INV - \
Z == S NV INZ197100 B9, S CONDITIONAL APPROVAL
A QL X TV ~ \ Y & )
= \/INV.=195.00, 3=10 PLAN & PROFILE
STA: 5+00 TO DRAINAGE OUTLET
© ~ ~ =) Qg ) ~ oS ~ <X o) /g o e e ) ©| ~ ns = ~ o 0 ~5 o) ~ ~ oi8 ) olo %) o) < I~
'_ﬁ Ulay O U‘.‘:“ '_I% - '_: ‘_‘ ‘_‘Ia; - '_S : '_I '_m Ol 4 ISl W HJ: '_' L llle N ele S “12 N F@ - US W l\. l\. ‘L; “}; ) RIDGE CROSSING
RS SRR Rg W R e R§ 8 RY 8 R§ B R§ RS O RF W e ‘ N & S — S = 8§ S SRS S = = = = = =
210 1S 1 oY 1 SN 1o 1 A 1o SN SN I A | I IS 24 — hJ — | M — 190 APN: 023_001_0000
5+00 5+50 6+00 6+50 7+00 7+50 8+00 8+50 9+00 9+50 10+00 10+50 11+00 11450 12+00 12+50 13+00 13+50 14+00 14+50 15+00
TRIPP ROAD
GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
01-21-2021 STAFF COMMENTS TOLLAND, CONNECT|CUT
40 20 40 80 120 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS

GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=40’

BY

SCALE

M.A.P. 1”=40’

DATE

12-01-2020

SHEET NO.
11 OF 13

MAP NO.
10820




HEAVY DUTY COVER——

AND FRAME

/

BRICK ADJUST FRAME TO
FINAL GRADE WITH MAX.
HEIGHT OF 12" OF BRICK

G PRECAST SLAB TOP

BLOCK CONSTRUCTION OR
PRECAST CONC. UNITS

—_—r
2" MIN.

20"

il 2 e o

‘ LRPI TN
K Ly
Sred a
s, 1

-4 .
A /7
< 5,, 5n
TMIN. MIN.Z]
T = T
I ] — . I
i MR IR
T TN L

STORM_MANHOLE

n.t.s.

PE THREADED ROD
W/ WING NUTS AND SPACERS

10820\ dwg\ 10820—A.dwg

(SEE NOTE)
=
L -
4
H
LA W A > lT
TOP VIEW RIGHT SIDE VIEW FRONT VIEW
PIPE SIZE A B(MAX) H L W
10in 3.8in 10.01in 6.5in 28.01in 34.5in
12&15in 6.5in 10.0in 6.5in 25.0in 29.0in
18in 7.5in 15.01in 6.5in 32.0in 35.0in
24 in 7.5in 18.0in 6.5in 36.0 in 45.0in
30in 7.5in 12.0in 8.6in 58.0in 63.0in
36 in 7.5in 25.0in 8.6in 58.0in 63.0in

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS ARE NOMINAL

HDPE FLARED END SECTION DETAIL

I
|
45-3/8" |
|
|

(¢
T
(&}
S
»

NOTES:

1.

PARK TYPE CATCH BASIN TOPS SHALL CONFORM TO

CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD
SPECIFICATION M. 08. 02—4.

2.

STRUCTURE TO BE PRECAST CLASS 'A’ CONCRETE,

OR MASONRY CONCRETE UNITS. WHERE MASONRY CONCRETE
UNITS ARE USED CORBELLING WILL BE PERMITTED. MAXIMUM
CORBEL TO BE 3".

3.

SUMPS TO BE PRECAST CONCRETE OR CONSTRUCTED

ON A CONCRETE SLAB. WHERE PRECAST UNIT IS USED FOR
SUMP, THE TOP OF THE UNIT SHALL BE AT LEAST 6” BELOW
THE BOTTOM OF THE PIPE OUTLETTING FROM THE CATCH BASIN.

4.

GUTTER TO MATCH PAVEMENT SLOPE.

WHERE CATCH BASIN IS CONSTRUCTED ON A SLOPE ,

— 1% 14|%n
/ I
@ I
/ CB 8 J
MIN. ZJE‘O"
N, l Z
4
—Z 7. T T . o T T 3T % —
\ .. \ -f\ <;'_‘_‘ '-_I‘._' i_-‘. <’fj| . 6" <‘l )] j . {r_, . 4 .
8" 4!_0" 8" 8 3,_0 8"
5'—4” 44

PARK TYPE CATCH BASIN

CT D.O.T. #3
2" CRUSHED STONE OR

GRAVEL (6" DEPTH) _BALE HEIGHT
T | MINUS 6”

|||£III:III:|||
A

E=IEN=EIEIETR

SECTION
STONE OUTLET SPILLWAY

NOTES:

1.
2.

3.

THE STANDPIPE DIAMETER AND NUMBER OF PERFORATIONS SHALL BE COMPATIBLE
WITH THE PUMP SIZE BEING USED.

PERFORATIONS IN THE STANDPIPE SHALL EITHER BE CIRCULAR OR SLOTS.
PERFORATION SIZE SHALL NOT EXCEED %” IN DIAMETER.

CRUSHED STONE OR GRAVEL SHALL BE NO SMALLER THAN CT DOT #67 NOR LARGER
THAN CT DOT #3 SIZE. CRUSHED STONE SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 12" BELOW
THE BOTTOM OF THE STANDPIPE.

THE STANDPIPE SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 12" ABOVE THE SURROUNDING
GROUND.

PLACE GEOTEXTILE BETWEEN THE EXISTING SOIL AND CRUSHED STONE.

DISCHARGE HOSE

——— GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE INSTALLED ON ENTIRE INSIDE FACE
(SEE DETAIL)

HAYBALES BUTTED TIGHTLY (TYP.)

Ml—

<
T D

STONE
OUTLET SPILLWAY

_—

2"x2"x3’ HARDWOOD OR METAL DOWEL STAKE
(2 PER HAYBALE MIN./TYP.)

PUMPING SETTLING BASIN

NOTES:

SOLID WALL HDPE PIPE 1. HOOD SHALL BE E.J. PRESCOTT, INC.
GRADE PLATE HOOD

2. HOOD SHALL BE FABRICATED TO FIT
SHAPE OF THE STRUCTURE.

3. HOOD SHALL BE SEALED TO THE
STRUCTURE WITH AN OIL RESISTANT
FOAM GASKET.

4. VENT HOLES SHALL BE INSTALLED ON
THE TOP OF THE HOOD TO PROVIDE

OUTLET PIPE

—~ = \, AIR FLOW INTO PIPE.
(’?REATER OF 5. HOOD SHALL BE INSTALLED TO THE
6 DCI)A?M?TEFSPE STRUCTURE WITH STAINLESS STEEL

ANCHOR STUDS AND NUTS AN AS

ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'’S
RECOMMENDATIONS.

CATCH BASIN HOOD DETAIL (cB 8)

PROPOSED GRADE

—=—— PAVEMENT SECTION OR
LANDSCAPING (SEE PLANS)

I.D. + 2
3" MINIMUM

™~

APPROVED BACKFILL PLACED
AND COMPACTED IN 12" LAYERS
(OR AS OTHERWISE APPROVED)
NO STONE LARGER THAN 3"

STORM DRAINAGE PIPE
TYPE & SIZE PER PLAN

BEDDING PLACED AND COMPACTED
IN 6” LAYERS. BEDDING MATERIAL
SHALL BE 3/4” CRUSHED STONE
WRAPPED IN FILTER FABRIC TO
SPRINGLINE OF PIPE

6" DEPTH TO INVERT VARIES SEE PROFILES

MIN|

STORM DRAIN TRENCH DETAIL

PIPE 0.D.+24" OR 3'0"MIN
TRENCH PAY LIMIT

S

FINISH GRADE

BACKFILL PLACED
AND COMPACTED
IN 12" LAYERS

ETE

COMPLETE ENVELOPE
OF FILTER FABRIC
WITH 12" OVERLAP
REQUIRED WHEN
CRUSHED STONE IS
USED AS BEDDING
MATERIAL. FILTER
FABRIC REQUIRED IN

ROCK AS DIRECTED
BY ENGINEER

BEDDING MATERIAL SHALL
BE BANK GRAVEL

(DOT GRADING A),

WELL GRADED SAND

OR 3/8" TO 3/4” CRUSHED
STONE*, PLACED AND
COMPACTED IN 6" LAYERS.

BLUE WARNING
TAPE

/ETE==

[ 24"+

W ata //}

///_

4'—6" MIN.

12"
=

/=

PIPE

6"

——— GRAVEL FILL AS DIRECTED BY
ENGINEER WHEN UNSUITABLE
MATERIAL IS ENCOUNTERED

HE/EIE=H=

*CRUSHED STONE SHALL ONLY BE USED IN HIGH
GROUNDWATER CONDITIONS AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER

TYPICAL TRENCH DETAIL (WATER)

Y X X X & 5
N

SUBGRADE
4” BANK RUN GRAVEL: NO STONE LARGER THAN 3%”

TENSAR GEOGRID REINFORCEMENT (OR EQUAL)
NOTES:

1. DRIVE SHALL NOT EXCEED A SLOPE OF 14%.
2. DRIVE SHALL HAVE A WIDTH OF AT LEAST 10 FT.
3. SIDE SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 4:1.

GRAVEL ACCESS DRIVEWAY DETAIL

HDPE CATCH BASIN HOOD OR EQUAL.

PERFORATED METAL OR PLASTIC CONDUIT

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE

CURBING
\

SEE NOTES 1 & 2.

4

NOTES:

1. PERFORATIONS TO BE PLACED UP OR
DOWN AS SPECIFIED BY THE ENGINEER.

2. HOLES ARE TO
3. PIPE SHALL BE
4

BE 1/2” DIA. OR 5/8” DIA.
MIN. 6” DIA. (SEE SPECS.)

. ALL UNDERDRAIN TO BE OUTLETTED

DIRECTLY INTO

A CATCH BASIN.

THE TOP OF THE UNDERDRAIN PIPE IS
TO MATCH THE TOP OF THE OUTLET PIPE.
5. UNDERDRAIN LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED BY
THE TOWN ENGINEER AT THE TIME OF
ROAD CONSTRUCTION.

|- GRASS PLOT
1/2”/FT.

CONC.
SIDEWALK——
1/4"/FT.

4" ToPSOIL |

BASE }

SEE NOTE 3.

|<—PIPE DIA. + 24"——]

0
0000 1<

"IMIN.

0000

o °o~——1

PUMP INTAKE PROTECTION SUMP

ROAD UNDERD

PIPE 0.D.+2'—0Q"
TRENCH WIDTH

RAIN DETAIL

GRAVEL FILL

GEOTEXTILE WITH
FULL OVERLAP ON TOP

UNDERDRAIN

2" WASHED ROUND
STONE OR PEA STONE

PROCESSED AGGREGATE BASE

IF TRENCH BOTTOM
IS UNSUITABLE

4"-6"
(10-15c¢m)

6" ARE L EEE Ry
(15cm)

CRITICAL POI

A. Overlaps and Seams
B. Projected Water Line
C. Channel Bottom/Side Slope Vertices

N

==
ﬁMﬁu 4
=EIEIE

NTS NOTES:

*Horizontal
altered if necessary to allow staples to
secure the critical points along the channel
surface.

**In loose soil conditions, the use of staple
or stake lengths greater than 6"(15cm) may
be necessary to properly secure the

w

HI==l==T=lTE=l=]=] 5.

staple spacing should be 6.

12" (30cm CHANNEL
] 5 4"(10cm) INS ]]1)1}: I’i{fi{ ION
6" e W
\\j\ —TF 6"
(foem |:| |:|| \/§\\\ mM (15cm) 4"(10cm) 1. Prepare soil before installing rolled
_|Em El— erosion control products (RECPs),

including any necessary application of
lime, fertilizer, and seed.

.Begin at the top of the channel by

anchoring the RECPs in a 6"(15cm)
deep X 6"(15cm) wide ftrench with
approximately 12"(30cm) of RECPs
extended beyond the up-slope portion
of the trench. Use ShoreMax mat at the
channel/culvert outlet as supplemental
scour protection as needed. Anchor the
RECPs with a row of staples/stakes
approximately 12"(30cm) apart in the
bottom of the trench. Backfill and
compact the trench after stapling. Apply
seed to the compacted soil and fold the
remaining 12"(30cm) portion of RECPs
back over the seed and compacted soil.
Secure RECPs over compacted soil
with a row of staples/stakes spaced
approximately 12" apart across the
width of the RECPs.

Roll center RECPs in direction of water
flow in bottom of channel. RECPs will
unroll with appropriate side against the
soil surface. All RECPs must be
securely fastened to soil surface by
placing staples/stakes in appropriate
locations as shown in the staple pattern
guide.

.Place consecutive RECPs end-over-end

(Shingle style) with a 4"-6" overlap. Use
a double row of staples staggered 4"
apart and 4" on center to secure
RECPs.

Full length edge of RECPs at top of side
slopes must be anchored with a row of
staples/stakes approximately 12"(30cm)
apart in a 6"(15cm) deep X 6"(15cm)
wide trench. Backfill and compact the
trench after stapling.

Adjacent RECPs must be overlapped
approximately 2"-5" (5-12.5cm)
(Depending on RECPs type) and
stapled.

In high flow channel applications a
staple check slot is recommended at 30
to 40 foot (9 -12m) intervals. Use a
double row of staples staggered
4"(10cm) apart and 4"(10cm) on center

. RECP's. over entire width of the channel.
Drawing Not To Scale 8. The terminal end of the RECPs must be
SHOULDER OR PAVEMENT | 12 3" anchored with a row of staples/stakes
. . " " X approximately 12" (30cm) apart in a
4" TOPSOIL & SEED Erosion Control Mat to be North American Green "ERONET P300" or equal. Equivalent products shall be as 6"(15cm) deep X 6"(15cm) wide trench.
R=2" 1/2 depicted on the current CTDOT Qualified Products List for "Erosion Control Matting-Type H" and shall be Backfill and compact the trench after
FINISH BITUMINOUS CONCRETE / |_i> =t _R=2" | approved by the design engineer prior to installation. stapling.
1'3 77/ // // //
77777777, ] //<\>/<\><\><\> | EROSION MAT DETAIL
\\ \\\\ \\\\ \\ VEGETATED EROSION MAT OS O
AN \\\\\"———— BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BINDER ~ /_(SEE DETALL) 12—INCH HIGH
g‘ "l i 7 .z .'.‘""..".:"‘.‘l .,‘-.x 4t -: / / / "’ //BERM /
e e L e e S e e —— - EARTHEN BERM EARTH BERM
VEERIT RN 3 S : ROAD BASE WET POOL / [ ELEV=196.0 4 / —exsTING GRaDE AQUATIC BEN/CH
BOTTOM=191.5 [ : ~ /
[ / / / 1S~
NOTES: . % / / / N —
1. CURBING MATERIAL TO BE CLASS 3 BITUMINOUS CONCRETE PER CONN. D.O.T. FORM 816. ,§ / / / {
S /s / o/ { INCET CULVERT
2. CURBING TO BE LAID ON TOP OF BINDER COURSE. o & /R ¥ & ’ . |
g J 0 W f
3. TACK COAT TO BE APPLIED PRIOR TO CURB PLACEMENT AS REQUIRED BY TOWN. COATING };‘” § //,5’ 7 5-7/ ;
TO BE APPLIED PER M 04.01.1.d.4, FORM 816 AS AMMENDED. I ,‘5’ Y "l/' v / »
Ing o / / / '[ FOREBAY WET POOL 12" HIGH SPILLWAY
4. THE CAPE COD CURB SHALL BE MACHINE LAID AND LAID ACROSS DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES. § / / /’ | NOTES:
< / ) EXTEND MAT 3—FEET 1. EARTH EMBANKMENTS SHALL BE NATIVE TILL MATERIAL, FREE OF ROOTS, WOODY VEGETATION, STUMPS,
BITUMINOUS CONCRETE CURB CAP COD CURB ¥ ) o \\-k\ / BEYOND EXISTING GRADE SOD, OR ORGANIC MATERIAL. THE MATERIAL SHALL HAVE NO STONES LARGER THAN 6—INCHES AND NO
° © S L i STONES LARGER THAN 3—INCHES WITHIN TWO—FEET OF THE INLET OR OUTLET. AREAS ON WHICH FILL
3 v [3 ~ IS TO BE PLACED SHALL BE SCARIFIED PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF FILL.
é'f m&? EARTHEN BERM max. // 2. FOREBAY TO BE LINED WITH MODIFIED RIP RAP.
v 3. AQUATIC BENCH ELEVATION TO BE 1—FOOT BELOW OUTLET SPILLWAY ELEVATION AND SHALL BE
3 _ / PLANTED WITH CARREX SPICATA, AWL FRUITED SEDGE, 2" PLUGS. SPACE 18"—24" APART.
1/ 4. SEE OUTLET SPILLWAY DETAIL FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SPILLWAY.
WET POOL SPILLWAY WET POND DETAIL
STORMWATER
BASIN ouTLET i |
= m il
24” WIDE x 24" DEEP _/’/
1” CLEAN/WASHED CRUSHED STONE
FILTER FABRIC — g
STONE DIAPHRAGM DETAIL
4’ WIDTH UNLESS |
OTHERWISE NOTED
1/4” PER FOOT CROSS SLOPE
REQUIRED DRAINING TOWARD STREET
5” CLASS C CONCRETE
TYPICAL SECTION AT |
DRIVEWAY
| 25’ 25’ |
| ‘ 9” PROCESSED GRAVEL
CT DOT M.05.01
1]
Zz
|
- 1. BROOM FINISH SURFACE AND TROWEL FINISH EDGES.
[ 2. PROVIDE TOOLED CONSTRUCTION JOINTS EVERY 5° AND EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY 20'.
- E 3. WALKS SHALL NOT PASS THROUGH DRIVEWAYS.
8 W W 4. PROVIDE ADA RAMPS WITH LEVEL LANDINGS AND DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE AS REQUIRED.
o of 5
& MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF D.O.T. FORM 814A, ARTICLE M.03.01, CLASS C.
, 13" 13’ 12 SIDEWALK SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE NORTH AND EAST SIDE OF THE ROADS AS SHOWN.
12 REAR OF WALK TO BE SET 1’ OFF STREETLINE.
3.
a4 PAVING OF -
7);0 POINT OF APRON REQ. SIDEWALK CROSS SECT'ON
CAPE COD CURB OF GRADE CONDITIONAL APPROVAL
1/2%1
4t TP 777777 / 3/8"1" 4 . CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
: — > DEPENOINS ON GRADE BEYOND PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS, LLC
\
RIDGE CROSSING
\
R APN: 023-001-0000
AND SEED TRIPP ROAD
6" PROCESSED TRAP ROCK
CONFORMING TO DOT 1 1/2” BITUMINOUS CONCRETE ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT

—814A, ARTICLE M.05.01

—— 12" MIN. BANK RUN GRAVEL
CONFORMING TO D.O.T. FORM
814A, ARTICLE M.02.02.

TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION

7"

WEARING COURSE (COMPACTED)
CONFORMING TO D.O.T. FORM
814A, ARTICLE M.04.01, CLASS 2.

BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BINDER
L COURSE (COMPACTED) CONFORMING

TO D.O.T. FORM 814A, ARTICLE
M.04.01, CLASS 1.

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
01-21-2021 STAFF COMMENTS TOLLAND, CONNECT|CUT
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
M.A.P. NONE 12-01-2020 12 OF 13 10820




. LOT 7
MINIMUM LEACHING SYSTEM SPREAD (MLSS DEEP TEST PIT RESULTS: DEEP TEST PITS RESULTS: LOT S
( ) BY NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND GARDNER i“PI’_:iPEFgSHOSE:‘STSS'éI A'%'I_:SSTFE'EJ HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND GARDNER gH199,8 Tonsoll EHL%A' Plow layer CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE &
& PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC , - opsoi -8
HYDRAULIC FACTOR (HF) X FLOW FACTOR (FF) X PERCOLATION FACTOR (PF) DATE TESTED: APRIL 4, 2019 DATE TESTED: July 24, 2019 9-16"  Brown loamy sand 856" _Somewhat compact red loamy sand EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL CHECKLIST
16—67" Somewhat compact red loamy sand estrictive — _
MLSS = HF X FF X PF TH 1 LOT 1 Restrictive — 20" Mottling Indistinct GENERAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES PROJECT NAME: RIDGE CROSSING
0-10"  TOPSOIL 1100 . Mottling Indistinct No L, S, R LOGATION: TRIPP ROAD, ELLINGTON
H Y D R A U I_l C I_— A CT O R (H I_—) 10—18" BROWN LOAMY SAND WITH GRAVEL ?()_—120" ;:z;‘;"mwn loamy sand w/gravel No Ledge, Seepage, Roots TH125
123_26:;,, ?&%DIEEDS%":'EVémBYC?mEACT LOAMY SAND WITH GRAVEL 20-72"  Somewhat compzct red |oqgmy sand TH109 0-18"  Topsoil 1. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PROJECT DESCRIPTION: RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION
- iotive — 20" » . —28" IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE "GUIDELINES .
NO SEEPAGE mﬁ,’:ﬁ':;'vﬁ] gl 0-9",  Topsall ¢ w/qrovel DBeca® et oy Bdnd FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL® BY THE CONNECTICUT COUNCIL ON PARCEL AREA:61.56 ACRES
” - ed loamy sand w/grave - SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION. .
Iﬁlég?}gm?wgs@ 18” No Ledge, Seepage, Roots 29-67" Somewhoty compact ?‘ed loamy sand 54—66" Somewhat compact red loamy sand RESPONSIBLE PERSONNEL: MICHAEL LEASKA
HYDRAULIC GRADIENT (% OF SLOPE) FEW ROOTS—FIELD Restrictive — 99" Restrictive — 54" 2. ALL SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES AND MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED,
- TH101 Meitlr‘lc 'Vle distinct Total depth 80” APPLIED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED SEDIMENT
T < [1=| 21- 3.1-|41- 61— [8.1-[10.1=>15 o 0-11"  Topsoil Notting Indistinct 1 sots Mottling. mdistinct CONTROL  PLAN. WORK DESCRIPTION EROSION & SEDIMENT  |DATE | INIIALS
0 2 3 4 6 8 0 |15 0-9" TOPSOIL 121_%1,, ngn/e t;:r?:tn J:;’Ech"r”e% ‘1’4} géives'qn g No Ledge, Seepage, Roots 3. TOPSOIL REQUIRED FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF VEGETATION SHALL BE STOCKPILED
» - IN THE AMOUNT NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE FINISHED GRADING OF ALL EXPOSED
9-22° =~ REDDISH LOAMY SAND WITH GRAVEL Restrictive — 24” 3'1181,,1 Toosoil TH 125A AREAS. CONTACT CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
R K17.9| SEE | NOTE| #1 22-75" FIRM REDDISH LOAMY SAND WITH GRAVEL, SOME SILT Mottling Indistinct X psoi 0-12"  Topsoil
E NO SEEPAGE No Ledge, Seepage, Roots 8-18"  Red loamy sand w/gravel 12-32"  Brown loamy sand 4. AREAS TO BE FILLED SHALL BE CLEARED, GRUBBED AND STRIPPED OF TOPSOIL TO STAKE LOT LINES ALONG 50° WIDE
s |1s- NO LEDGE 18—68"Somewhat compact red loamy sand 32-52" Red loamy sand REMOVE TREES, VEGETATION, ROOTS OR OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL. ACCESS STRIP
72 62 54 48 42 34 30 28 26 RESTRICTIVE @ 22~ Restrictive — 18" "
T 22 FEW ROOTS—FIELD TH10 ) Mottling Indistinct 52-69" Somewhat compact red loamy sand 5. ALL FILLS SHALL BE COMPACTED AS REQUIRED TO MINIMIZE EROSION, SLIPPAGE, COORDINATE UTILITY MODIFICATIONS
D g 0-12"  Topsoil No Ledge, Seepage, Roots Restrictive — 32 AND SETTLEMENT. FILL INTENDED TO SUPPORT STRUCTURES, DRAINAGE, ETC, WITH EVERSOURCE
E 22.1— ™ 3 12-32 Red/brown loamy coarse sand w/grqvel ! ' No Ledge, Seepage, Roots SHALL BE COMPACTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROPRIATE STATE AND/OR
P 1 26 | 66 |56 |48 |42 |34 30 | 28 | 26 | 24 M opsolL Medium sand lense TH112 LOCAL SPECIFICATIONS. REMOVE TREES ALONG FRONTAGE
- 32-60 Somewhat compact red loamy sand ” .
T T e Restoe T3 TP e 0o AL S UL S 08 O, Pt el S, S0, S rSTL TG P
A= 28-87" REDDISH SOMEWHAT COMPACT LOAMY SAND AND GRAVEL Mottling — IndistinctNo L, S, R 8-18"  Red loamy sand w/gravel A : ’
H \If 30 56 49 42 sS4 30 28 26 24 20 NO SEEPAGE 9 18—66" Somewhat compact red loamy sand 122 ig,, hB/I:::iviILTmIOI(:)?ge S:::d INTERFERE WITH OR PREVENT CONSTRUCTION OF SATISFACTORY FILLS. INSTALL SILTFENCE
NO LEDGE TH200—Dec. 2, 2020 Restrictive — 18" _ 7. FROZEN MATERIAL OR SOFT MUCKY OR HIGHLY COMPRESSIBLE MATERIALS SHALL
30.1— » » ’ i isti 48-82" Somewhat compact red loamy sand . REMOVE STUMPS
E 48 42 34 30 28 26 24 20 18 RESTRICTIVE @ 30 0-10 Brown Ioom, plOW Iuyer Mottlmg Indistinct <. . p y NOT BE INCORPORATED INTO FILLS.
36 FEW ROOTS 10-20" Reddish loamy sand No Ledge, Seepage, Roots Egs"[gs’: ge::]g e. Roots B FILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON A FROZEN FOUNDATION ROUGH GRADE ROAD STOCKPILE TOPSOIL AND PROVIDE
L 20-70" Compact reddish loamy sand till TH47 ’ ’ - : SILTFENCE DOWNGRADE
36.1— TH 4 Restrictive — 20" INSTALL STORMWATER BASIN
A |4 |42 |36 |30 (28 |26 24 | 20 | 18 | 16 0-14"  FILL/TOPSOIL Restric 2 0-8 TS TH127 9.  ALL BENCHES SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF SEDIMENT DURING ALL PHASES OF
Y 14—-22"  ORIGINAL TOPSOIL Mottiing. Indistingtr " 8—20Red loamy sand w/gravel 0-8"  Plow layer DEVELOPMENT. INSTALL STORM DRAINAGE, PUBLIC | PROVIDE SETTLING BASIN AS
E 1420 50 130 |28 |26 |24 | 20| 18 | 16 | 14 22-39" BROWN SILT LOAM 2008 e Mewhat compact red loamy sand B e omewhat compact red loamy sand 10.  SEEPS OR SPRINGS ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE HANDLED WATER AND UTILITIES NEEDED (SEE DETAL)
_54” _ - - IN_ ACCORDANCE WITH SOUND CONSTRUCTION PRACTICE.
R 48 39-54” REDDISH LOAMY SAND WITH GRAVEL TH201-Dec. 2, 2020 Mottling — IndistinctNo L, S, R Mottling Indistinct FINAL GRADE ROAD
48.1— 54—84"  FIRM REDDISH SANDY TILL 0-10" ~  Topsoil No Ledge, Seepage, Roots 11.  ALL GRADED AREAS SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
n |30 |28 |24 |22 |20 18 | 16 | 14 | 10 MOTILED @ 54 10-22  Reddish loamy sand TH114 FINISH GRADING. IF FINISH GRADING IS TO BE DELAYED FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS PAVE AND CURB ROAD
60 NO LEDGE 22-54" Reddish loamy sand, somewhat compact 0-9" Topsoil TH28 AFTER DISTURBANCE IS COMPLETE, TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE
WATER @ 80" No Ledge or Seepage 9—14" Brgwn loamy sand 0-8" Topsoil APPLIED. AREAS LEFT OVER 30 DAYS SHALL BE CONSIDERED "LONG TERM” AND SHALL ';\gAEAMs AND SEED ALL DISTURBED
; “sti - » RECEIVE TEMPORARY SEEDING WITHIN THE FIRST 15 DAYS.
>60 | LSS NEED NOT BE CONSIDERED _— Mottling  Indistinct 14-24”  Red loamy sand w/gravel 8—15"  Brown loamy sand
. Mottling @ 24 24—62" Somewhat compact red loamy sand w/gravel 15-28" Red loamy sand 12. SITE IS TO BE GRADED TO PERMIT THE USE OF CONVENTIONAL EQUIPMENT FOR SEEDBED REMOVE EROSION CONTROLS WHEN
0-16 TOPSOIL _gom _7g" PREPARATION, SEEDING, MULCHING, AND MAINTENANCE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN SITE IS STABILIZED
16—28" BROWN SANDY LOAM LOT 2 D 62 28-78 Somewhat compact red loamy sand THE PLANS
#1-CANNOT BE APPROVED UNLESS HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS DEMONSTRATES SUITABILITY 28-30" REDDISH LOAMY SAND WITH GRAVEL TH102 Restrictive — 24’ Restrictive — 28" :
=30 0-10"  Tobsoil Mottling Indistinct No Ledge, Seepage, Roots 13.  CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 2:1.  TOPSOIL SHALL BE SPREAD
30—-87" SOMEWHAT COMPACT LOAMY SAND TILL —10" = Topsoi No Ledge, Seepage, Roots TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 4". ADDITIONAL TOPSOIL MAY BE REQUIRED TO MEET MINIMUM
FLOW FACTOR (FF) = DESIGN FLOW SO: 3 BEDROOMS = 450 = 1.5 RESTRICTIVE @ 30" 10-24"  Red/brown loamy sand w/ gravel TH29 DEPTHS. NO TOPSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THIS SITE.
300 300 NO LEDGE 24-70" Somewhat compact red loamy sand TH115 0-12"  Topsoil
» ictive — 22° psoi 14.  APPLY SEED UNIFORMLY BY HAND, CYCLONE SEEDER, DRILL CULTIPACKER TYPE SEEDER
WATER @ 84 Restrictive — 22 0-12"  Topsoil 12-26" Red loam ) 3 i
; sti . y sand OR HYDROSEEDER (SLURRY INCLUDING SEED AND FERTILIZER). NORMAL SEEDING DEPTH
_ mgttl'_'gg ;"d'ssé‘;”i‘ e Roots 12-20" Red loamy sand w/gravel 26-76" Somewhat compact red loamy sand IS FROM 1/4” TO 1/2" INCH. HYDROSEEDING WHICH IS MULCHED MAY BE LEFT ON THE
4 BEDROOMS = 525 TH 6 9e. page, 20-60" Somewhat compact red loamy sand ictive — 26" SOIL SURFACE.
p y Restrictive 26
PERCOLATION FACTOR: 300 PIT NOT RECORDED, LOCATED WITHIN WIND ROW BETWEEN FIELDS, Restrictive — 20 e Lo S Root
y . _ DEEP LOAM LAYER NOTED TH55 Mottling — IndistinctNo L. S. R 0 Ledge, oeepage, Rhoots 15.  WHERE FEASIBLE, EXCEPT WHERE EITHER A CULTIPACKER TYPE SEEDER OR HYDROSEEDER
L1J8 1t° 1%) h’;l".'”“tte%'”c: = 11 -35 0-11"  Topsoil g . S, LoT 8 IS USED, THE SEEDBED SHOULD BE FIRMED FOLLOWING SEEDING WITH A ROLLER OR
- inutes/Inc = 1. » Wl o LIGHT DRAG. PROJECT DATES:
i 11-20"  Red/brown loamy sand w/gravel ROAD CONSTRUCTION TO COMMENCE Spring 2021
20.1 = 30 Minutes/Inch =15 PERCOLATION TESTS: PERCOLATION TESTS: PERCOLATION TESTS: 20-64" Somewhat compact red loamy sand THT1SA . TH128 , DATE OF CONSTRUCTION START & pring
AN 0-8 Topsoil 0-2 Topsoil 16.  FERTILZER AND LIME ARE TO BE WORKED INTO THE SOIL AS NEARLY AS PRACTICAL TO DATE OF CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS—1 YEAR FROM START
BY GARDNER & PETERSON BY GARDNER & PETERSON BY GARDNER & PETERSON Restrictive — 18~ 8-18" B | d A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES WITH A DISC, SPRING TOOTH HARROW OR OTHER SUITABLE
ASSOCIATES, LLC ASSOCIATES, LLC ASSOCIATES, LLC Mottling Indistinct . orown lodmy san 2-12/20 Red loamy sand EQUIPMENT. THE FINAL HARROWING OR DISC OPERATION SHOULD BE ALONG THE
DATE TESTED: AUGUST 7&9, 2019 DATE TESTED: AUGUST 7&9, 2019 DATE TESTED: AUGUST 7&9, 2019 No Ledge, S Root: 18—52"  Somewhat compact red loamy sand 12/20-67 Somewhat compact red loamy sand firm w/depth ’
: ) : ) : , o Ledge, Seepage, Roots D = 52" Mottling Indistinat CONTOUR.
LOT 1: LOT 6: PERC 1 PERC 6 TH202—December 2, 2020 Restrictive — 24~ No Ledge, Seepage, Roots o 17. REMOVE FROM THE SURFACE ALL STONES TWO INCHES OR LARGER. REMOVE ALL OTHER
AVERAGE DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER AVERAGE DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER PRESOAKED @ 8:50 PRESOAKED @ 7:35 PERC 13 0-9" Brown loam Mottling Indistinct Perc to 18” to demonstrate suitability DEBRIS SUCH AS WIRE, TREE ROOTS, PIECES OF CONCRETE, OR OTHER UNSUITABLE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PROCEDURES SHALL ESSENTIALLY BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
TH 100: 20" TH 35 46" DEPTH = 22" DEPTH = 18" PRESOAKED @ 9:15 —19” . : No Ledge, Seepage, Roots MATERIALS. THESE PLANS, AS REQUIRED BY TOWN REGULATIONS, AND THE MANUAL, “GUIDELINES FOR
: " » » » DEPTH=18" 9-19 Reddish loamy sand with gravel TH129 SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL” FOR CONNECTICUT, BY THE COUNCIL ON SOIL
TH 200: 20 TH 121 44 MARK DOWN 0 MARK DOWN 0 = . 19-50" Reddish loamy sand somewhat compact with flat rock 0-10"  Plow | 18.  INSPECT SEEDBED BEFORE SEEDING. IF TRAFFIC HAS LEFT THE SOIL COMPACTED, AND WATER CONSERVATION. 1985 REVISED TO 2002. ’
TH 201: 22" TH 122 28” MARK DOWN 0 boulders TH116 . oW layer THE AREA MUST BE RETILLED BEFORE SEEDING, THEN FIRMED AS DESCRIBED ABOVE. ' '
AVERAGE: 20.7" TH 123 50" TIME DEPTH TIME DEPTH Restrictive — 19 " ; 10-14"  Reddish brown loamy sand w/gravel
HYDRAULIC GRADIENT: 4.1—6% AVERAGE: 40" 9:27 17" 8:18 6" TIME DEPTH Mottling Indistinct 0-10"  Topsoil 14-60" Somewhat compact red loamy sand 19.  WHERE GRASSES PREDOMINATE, FERTILIZE ACCORDING TO SOIL ANALYSIS, OR SPREAD
) P 4102 IVERACTC GRADIENT: 2.1-3% 9.37 147 828 8" 10:30 6" Ledge Indistinct 10-20" Brown loamy sand Restrictive — 28" 300 POUNDS OF 10—10—10 OR EQUIVALENT PER ACRE (7.5 POUNDS PER 1000 S.F.).
FF=1.75 HF=30 o 9:47 16” 8:38 10” 10:40 8" No Seepage 20-62" Somewhat compact red loamy sand w/stones & gravel  Mottling Indistinct 20. CALCIUM CHLORIDE WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR DUST CONTROL ON GRAVEL TRAVEL SURFACES.
PF=1.0 FF=1.75 9:57 17" 8:48 12" 10:50 10" Restrictive — 20 No Ledge, Seepage, Roots
MLSS: 73.5' PF=1.0 10:07 18" 8:58 13.5" 11:00 12" LOT 3 No Ledge, Seepage. Roots H130
. . : » : o : » TH103 3 TEMPORARY SEEDING SCHEDULE:
LOT 2: MLss: 925 182;; 1D%.$> g:?g }gg Hgég 12;'5 0-10"  Topsoil TH1164 ; 0-8"  Topsoil/Plow layer SPECIES LBS/ACRE LBS/1000SF SEEDING DATES
AVERAGE DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER LOT 7: RATE: 10 MIN/IN 9:28 16.5" 11:30 DRY 10—-24" Brown/red loamy sand w/gravel 8_29, EOPSO'II d s_(?z " Som1e8vg,hqt compact red loamy sand
TH 55: 18" AVERAGE DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER ) y ; . - 24-60" Somewhat compact red loamy sand N rown foamy san estrictive = ANNUAL RYEGRASS 40 0.9 3/1-6/15, 8/1-10/1
TH 102: 22" TH 125 54" PERC 2 RATE: 10 MIN/IN RATE: 5-10 MIN/IN Restrictive — 24~ P Y 29-64" Red |°<r11"](y sand - m:ttll':gg;”d'ssggﬁge Roots WINTER RYE 40 0.9 4%/15—(4//15, 4/15—1/0/1
TH 202: 19" TH 125A 32" PRESOAKED @ 8:40 PERC_6A PERC 13A Mottling Indistinct . somewhat compact a ' ' SUDANGRASS " 0.25 5/15-8/15
AVERAGE: 19.7" TH 126 48 DEPTH = 20” PRESOAKED @ 11:00 PRESOAKED @ 9:20 No Ledge, Seepage, Roots e e 6. Root TH207-December 2, 2020
HYDRAULIC GRADIENT: 4.1—6% AVERAGE: 44" MARK DOWN 0" DEPTH = 23" DEPTH = 18" TH104 0 tedge, oeepage, Roots 0-10"  Topsoil, brown loam plow layer TEMPORARY SEEDING IS NOT LIMITED TO THE SPECIES SHOWN. OTHER SPECIES RECOMMENDED
F‘II-':;?.‘;S EFE%ULIC GRADIENT: 3.1-4% ME DEPTH MARK DOWN 0” MARK DOWN 0O 0-12"  Topsoi TH117 10-78" Reddish loamy sand, somewhat compact with depth BY THE SCS OR AS LIMITED BY SITE CONDITIONS MAY BE USED.
PF=1.0 FF=1.75 9:25 7" TIME DEPTH TIME DEPTH 12-26" Transition from B.S.L. to R.L.S. 0-11"  Topsoil u‘ét&idgg‘fn dgistinct Eggﬁéw 7%UI__I_((:)H9I3 Egs BEEARPF;IE)IEIEJ) E% SI_EII_-IDED AREA AT THE RATE OF 1-1/2 TO 2 TONS PER
. ’ = . " " . » -64”" 11-66" Red | d t . . . e e e . . . ) - SRRE
MLSS: 59.5 :;Eg;o 45.5' 9:35 11 2:48 6 1822 g" égstgi’cive Sfmzeg{hqt compact R.LS. Restrictive _e 180,9my sand w/stones Perc required in this area to establish if this soil is restrictive
: : 9:45 13” 2:58 10.5” : | -
LOT 3: : ” ” . » Mottling Indistinct No Ledge, Seepage, Roots _
AVERAGE DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER: LOT 8: ?6585 }g 5 §=?g }i;? 1?;82 1; No Ledge, Seepage, Roots Compact ©® 18" gH21%§ DecTir:Sb;Ir 2, 2020
TH 104: 26" AVERAGE DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER : ; : : » i FINAL SEEDING SCHEDULE:
: ,. " 10:15 18" 3:28 16" 11:12 14.5 TH105 LOT 6 10-28 Reddish loamy sand
™ 108 26" TH 129 28" 10:25 ~ DRY 338 18" 11:22 15.5” 0-8"  Topsoil TH118 28-56" Somewhat compact loamy sand
TH 203: 28 H 207 18" RATE: 5.1—10 MIN/IN 3:48 20" 11:32 DRY 8-24"  Brown loamy sand w/ gravel 0—9” Topsoil Ledge possible at 56 PROVIDE 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL MINIMUM, FREE OF ROOTS, LARGE STONES, AND OTHER OBJECTS.
. » : » RATE: 10 MIN/IN »
AVERAGE: 26 TH 208 18" 3:58 22" DRY Some angular rock 9-19 Brown loamy sand w/gravel
HYDRAULIC GRADIENT: 4.1—6% AVERAGE: 20.5" FERC 3 60 @ 8:30 RATE: 5 MIN/IN 24-62" Somewhat compact, reddish brown loamy sand 19-31" Red coarse sand and gravel Lot 9 SPECIES LBS/ACRE LBS/1000SF SEEDING DATES
HF =34 HYDRAULIC GRADIENT: 4.1—6% DEPTH = 20" PERC 14 Restrictive — 247 31-62" Somewhat compact red loamy sand 0-10"  Tobsoil
FF=1.75 HF=42 » BERC 7 PRESOAKED @ 9:30 Mottling Indistinct Restrictive — 317 R 1o KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 40 0.90 4/15-6/15, 8/15-9/15
PF=1.0 FF=1.75 MARK DOWN 0 PRESOAKED @ 7:52 e e No Ledge, Seepage, Roots No Ledge, Sespage, Roots 10-30"  Red loamy sand w/stones X /15-6/15, 8/15-9/
DEPTH = 18 g pag CREEPING RED FESCUE 120 2.75
MLSS: 59.5° — DEPTH = 21~ 30-72" Somewhat compact loamy sand w/stones -
: . PF=1.0 TIME DEPTH » MARK DOWN 0" S - PERENNIAL RYEGRASS 40 0.90
MLSS: 73.5' T MARK DOWN 0 TH106 TH119 Restrictive — 30
LOT 4: 9:39 10" TIME DEPTH 0-14"  Topsoil 0-14" Topsoil No Ledge, Seepage, Roots
AVERAGE DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER: LoT 9: popsa TME  DEPTH 10:35 6" 14-187  Brown sandy loom 14-30"  Brown transitions to red loamy sand THay
TH 110 24 AVERAGE DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER %:59 15 10:45 6" 10:45 8.5" 18-26"  Reddish brown loam sand 30-58" Somewhat compact red loamy sand w/stones ! ,
TH 204 24" TH 19: 18" 10:00 170 10:55 8 10.52 e 26-72" Reddish brown loamy sand Restrictive — 30 8‘?7,, g°PS°"| g
TH 205 24" TH 131: 18" : 11:05 10” : " Restrictive — 26” Firm w/depth No L, S, R -7 rown loamy san
TH 206 18" TH 209: 18 RATE: 5 MIN/IN 11:15 12" H?g 1% Mottling Indistinct 17-27"  Red loamy sand
AECE, kB2 51101 NIV o, 51-101 = R No Ledg. Sepoge, Root R 277t ST compac oy sond /o PLACEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION OF A SYNTHETIC
=2 ° . ol- o . : : » - | ! - »
HF=28 HF=30 EEE?HOAEE[;O? 8:30 1145 18 Hig 1D5RY gH21%?'—De<_:rembe‘lr %2020| o | 14-24"  Topsoil No Ledge, Seepage, Roots FILTER BARRIER 6” MINIMUM
FF=1.75 FF=1.75 " » 11:55 20" : —1Y ~ lopsoll, brown loam plow layer 24-36" Light brown loamy sand o e
PF=1.0 PF=10 MARK DOWN 0 RATE, 5 MIN/IN RATE: 10 MIN/IN 10-28" Reddish loamy sandy with cobbles 36-65" Red loamy sand w/stones TH19 ) -] 1. SET POSTS AND = ;| 2. STAPLE THE CT DOT #3
MLSS: 49’ MLSS: 52.5' TIME DEPTH 28-74" Reddish loamy sand, somewhat compact Restrictive — 42" 0-10 . Topsoil/plow layer POSTS — 4 'I-I;l)?(gﬁ\(/:?-lTESAEI'GPOXSTS SILT ——|[ 3, FENCING TO
) = PERC 8 PERC 14A ) Mottling Indistinct No Ledge, Seepage 10-78" Sfmewhgt compact red loamy sand - DOWNSLOPE. FENCE - END POST.
LOT 5: LOT 10: 9:30 6 PRESOAKED @ 10:00 PRESOAKED @ 9:35 No Ledge or Seepage Roots to 36" Restrictive 18 -
AVERAGE DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER: AVERAGE DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER: 9:40 7.5" DEPTH = 18" : DEPTH = 18" Mottling Indistinct s 4
TH 116 20" TH 18 24" 9:50 8.5" MARK DOWN 0" MARK DOWN 0" LOT 4 TH121 No Ledge, Seepage, Roots e g
TH 116A 37" " 10:00  9.5" TH50 He i ] s
TH 117 18" s pe” 10:10 105" TIME DEPTH 0-10"  Topsoil 0-9 .,  lopsal , TH131 B
TH 132 28 : ., TIME DEPTH . ” ” 9-26 Brown loamy sand — very fine _g” ; -
AVERAGE: 25" : » 10:20 11.5 . » 10:37 6 10-15"  Brown loamy sand » 0-8 Topsoil &
HYDRAUL]C GRADIENT: 4.1—6% AVERAGE: 2.3 10:30 12.5" 10:47 6 " 10:47 10" 15—-66" Red loamy sand w/ ravel 26—44 Red loamy sand w/grqvel 8-67" Somewhat compact red loamy sand <
A HYDRAULIC GRADIENT: 4.1-6% : e 10:57 8.5 10:57 19" D = 66 y 9 44—69” Somewhat compact red loamy sand Restrictive 18” _ g Y
HF=34 HF=34 1040 135 1107 11" . " - . . Restrictive - 44" M ttl | d t t » _m_m_l_l (AT TRIPP ROAD)
:;E=11'Z)5 FF=1.75 RATE: 10 MIN/IN 11:17 12.5" 11:07 13 seitpdwf d'_ t'24t No Ledge, Seepage, Roots N: ﬂ:gge” Isseg;,%ge Roots E)EPTMIN' |:| | |:| |F
=1. PF=1.0 . " 11:17 14" ottling Indistinc ’ ’ ’ ’ I =lk-T=
MLSS: 59.5 MLSS: 59.5 ng }g 1:27 157 No Ledge, Seepage, Roots TH122 TH209—December 2, 2020 ll ”W
LOT 11: PRESOAKED ®© 7:30 11:47.  DRY 1147 DRY TH107 012 RSOl e red | d 0-10"  Topsoil ®
AVERAGE DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER DEPTH = 22" RATE: § M|N/|N . 0-12" TOpSOil - " rown transitions to re oamy san 10—18' Reddish Ioamy sand ]
TH 133 26" MARK DOWN 0” RATE: 10 MIN/IN 12-32" Brown/red loamy sand w/gravel 28—6_4‘ Somew"hqt compact red loamy sand 18-72" Firm loamy sand till 3. ?gﬁ-?_:} I\:Allll_l-?rERFEFﬁgmg 4. ?QENKE:-II_LALHDE
TH 134 22" FERC 9 , PERC 15 32-64"  Somewhat compact red loamy sand Restrictive — 28 Mottling indistinct AND EXTEND IT TO COMPACT THE
AVERAGE: 24" TIME DEPTH EEE?HOAEE[;? 10:15 PRESOAKED @ 10:50 Restrictive — 32’ mgttl'_':gg;”d'ssé‘g;‘ge Roots No seepage or ledge THE TRENCH. EXCAVATED SOIL.
HYDRAULIC GRADIENT: 4.1—6% 8:15 6" - » DEPTH = 20" Mottling Indistinct ' :
_ : » MARK DOWN 0 » No Ledge, S , Root LOT 10 COMPACTED
EF:?% 8:25 8.5 MARK DOWN O © lLedge, Seepage, Roots TH123 TH18 BACKFILL
PF=1.0 8:35 10/ TIME DEPTH TIME DEPTH TH110 0-16"  Fill 0-8"  Topsoil
MLSS: 59.5' ggg 1; 10:531 6 12:04 6” 0-9” Topsoil 16—22"  Topsoail 8-24"  Red/brown loamy sand w/gravel
: : : 11:01 8.5" : ” 9—15" Brown FSL 22-31" Light brown very fine loamy sand 24-70" Somewhat compact red loamy sand
. » » 12:14 12 . » A v =TT e
9205 13" 11:11 11 ) 12:24 14” 15—-72" Red loamy sand w/gravel 31—6‘6‘ Red Io,gmy sand w/gravel & stones Restrictive — 24 — 1= | I=—=TTT—T]
9:15 147 11:21 135 1254 o D = 72” Restrictive — 50 Mottling Indistinct —|||= le=gl=1=115
9:25 15 11:31 145" 12:44 18" Restrictive — 24" No Ledge,,' Seepage No Ledge, Seepage, Roots E| | |_ ! | | |E| | |—_ « « SLOPE DIRECTION
RATE: 10 MIN/IN 11:41 155 12.54 DRY Mottling Indistinct Roots 31 TH20 T —T
PERC 5 11:51 16.5" RATE: 5 MIN/IN No Ledge, Seepage, Roots TH33 0-8" Topsoil
. » : - opsoi
EEIE'?HOAKEES? 7:45 :?iT(I); 10 :/II7N5/IN PERC 15A TH110A 0-10"  Topsoil S_T{' " Som1eéuhqt compact red loamy sand BOTTOM OF
= Y ) EERC_19A ) 0-10"  Topsoil 10—-24" Brown to red loamy sand estrictive — 18" DRAINAGEWAY == SLOPE DIRECTION
MARK DOWN 0 PERC 10 EEE.?HOAEEES? 11:00 10-24" Red loamy sand w/gravel 24—66" Somewhat compact red loamy sand m°ttll_'”g I”d'SSt'”Ct Root
TIME DEPTH PRESOAKED @ 7:50 MARK DOWN O” 24—-62" Somewhat compact red loamy sand Restrictive — 24~ 0 Ledge, seepage, Roots
E DEPTH = 19" Restrictive — 24> Mottling Indistinct TH132 = «@== SLOPE DIRECTION
33 6 MARK DOWN 0 TIME DEPTH Mottling Indistinct No Ledge, Seepage, Roots 0-8"  Topsoil =aN as
ggg 1815" TME DEPTH 12:06 10" No Ledge, Seepage, Roots TH34 8—28" Rez/l?:rown loamy sand w/ gravel N B P
10:03 12" 10:52 6" 12:16 1", TH204—December 2, 2020 0-9"  Topsoil Restrictive 28" D) u
10:13 13" 11:02 8" 1%%2 12" 0-11"  Topsoil 9-12"  Brown loamy sand w/gravel ?\IAOttll_mg |”d'SSt'”°t Root A S =
10:23 14" 11:12 10" : . 11-18" Brown sandy loam with silt 12—64" Somewhat compact red loamy sand © lLedge, Seepage, Roots N. [~ ~
10:33 15" 11:22 12" 12:46 15 18-24"  Reddish loamy sand Restrictive — 22 ~
10:43 16" 11:32 14" 12:56 16 24-78" Reddish loamy sand, somewhat compact Mottling Indistinct %
RATE: 10 MIN/IN X » 1:06 DRY No Ledge or Seepage No Ledge, Seepage, Roots . . OIS M SHOULD BE HIGHER PLACE HAYBALE OR SILT FENCE AT
11:42 16" RATE: 10 MIN/IN Mottling Indistinct 0-12 . Topsoil M DOWNGRADE LIMIT OF STOCKPILE
11:52 18 TH35 12-28 Red/brown loamy sand w/gravel and coarse sand THAN POINT "B
PERC 5A
1. Bales shall be placed in a single row, lengthwise on the PRESOAKED @ 10:55 12:02 ~ DRY PERC 16 TH205—December 2, 2020 0-12"  Topsoil 28-60" Red/brown loamy sand w/gravel and coarse sand PLAN VIEW STOCKPILE EROSION PROTECTION DETAIL
contour, with ends of adjacent bales tightly abutting one another. _ ” RATE: 5 MIN/IN PRESOAKED @ 12:00 —10”" p —26” H Restrictive — 26
]] ghtly g DEPTH = 18 0-10 Topsoil 12-26 Light brown loamy sand N.T.S.
MARK DOWN 0" DEPTH=23" 10-18" Orange brown loamy sand 26—46" Red/brown medium sand w/gravel Mottling Indistinct
2. Al bales shall be either wire—bound or string—tied. Bales PERC 11-February 12, 2020 MARK DOWN 0" 18-24" R _en” No Ledge, Seepage, Roots
. g s d - ed brown loamy sand 46—60 Somewhat compact red loamy sand
shall be installed so that bindings are oriented around the TIME DEPTH PRESOAKED @ 10:26 24-78" Reddish somewhat compact sandy til Restrictive — 46"
sides rather than along the tops and bottoms of the bales E DEPTH = 21" TIME DEPTH N Mottling Indistinct TH134 .
to prevent deterioration of the bindings. 2:45 6 MARK DOWN 1” . » No Ledge Y ottling Indistinc 0-10"  Topsoil nsert 1" Rebar For
2:55 10" 1%8 g,, Mottling @ 24 g:oéedt%evsgfemge 10—-22" Rez/brown loamy sand w/gravel Bag Removal From Inlet CONDITIONAL APPROVAL
3. The barrier shall be entrenched and backfilled. A trench 3:05 13" TIME DEPTH : " 22-65" Somewhat compact red loamy sand
shall be excavated the width of a bale and the length of 3:15 15" 10:54 7" 1;’8 14?_,. TH206—December 2, 2020 Restrictive — 22~ EROSION CONTROL DETAILS, SOIL DATA & MLSS
the proposed barrier to a minimum depth of 4 inches. After 3:25 17" 10:59 9 1/2" 200 16" 0-11"  Topsoil Mottling Indistinct it Sack® (or equal)
the bales are staked and chinked, the excavated soil shall 3:35 DRY 11:04 11" : Y 11—18" Redd!sh loamy sand ] No Ledge, Seepage, Roots PREPARED FOR TYMAC HOLDINGS’ LLC
be backfilled against the barrier. Backfill soil shall RATE: 5 MIN/IN : ” 2:10 17.5 18-78 Reddish loamy sand with cobbles, somewhat compact
conform to the ground level on the downhill side and shall 11:09 13 ., 2:20 19" No Ledge Dump Loops RIDGE CROSSING
be built up to 4 inches against the uphill side of the barrier. 11:14 14 1§2 2:30 20" Mottling Indistinct
) 11:19 15 1/2" oy
4.  Each bale shall be securely anchored by at least two stakes DATE TESTED: DECEMBER 2, 2020 11:24 16 1/2" RATE: 10 MIN/IN Expansio APN' 023_001_0000
or rebars driven through the bale. The first stake in each PERC 204 RATE: 5 MIN/IN PERC 17 Restraint °
bale shall be driven toward the previously laid bale to . .
force the bales toge’gher. Stakes or re—bars shall be EEIE'?HOAEE[;1? 10:15 PERC 12 BEIE'?HOAEEDZZ? 10:45 TRIPP ROAD
ggl\;esn deep enough into the ground to securely anchor the MARK DOWN 0 PRESOAKED @ 7:50 MARK DOWN 0 ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT
o : DEPTH = 24"
= »
3 5. The gaps between bales shall be chinked (filled by wedging) I|2M53 g!',:PTH MARK DOWN 0 IIZM(EZ gEPTH GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
with straw to prevent water from escaping between the : :
& bales. 1213 10” TME  DEPTH 12:12 12" REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
® ) ) 1223 12" 8:35 127 12:22 14" 01-21-2021 STAFF COMMENTS TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
= 6. Inspection shall be frequent and repair or replacement 12:33 13%" 8:45 14 12:32 15"
% shall be made promptly as needed. 12:43 15" 8:55 16 1/2" 12:42 16" PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
E . » 9:05 19” . "
2 12:53 16 . 12:52 17
5 HAYBALE APPLICATION 103 17" 9:15 21" 1:02 18" CATCH BASIN FILTER INLET PROTECTION BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
S 1:13 18" 9:25 22 1/4 1:12 19"
Q . 9:35  DRY : (TO BE INSTALLED IN ALL CATCH BASINS) M.A.P. NONE 12-01-2020 13 OF 13 10820
=] RATE: 10 MIN/IN RATE: 5210 MIN/IN RATE: 10 MIN/IN




~

ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT

ISTAFF REVIEW SHEET]

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

$202004 — Hastillo Properties, LLC, owner/ TYMAC Holdings, LLC, applicant, request for a re-
subdivision of 61.56 acres for eleven (11) lots on west side of Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0000, in
a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone and request to waive Appendix C 3.13(a) to allow

HDPE pipe.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: January 25, 2021
STAFF REVIEW RETURN DATE: January 15, 2021

DEPARTMENT

COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official

North Central District Health Dept

2.

Fire Marshal / /%2

//é-/b_;/

Public Works Director/WPCA

Assessor

Traffic Authority

2 new fire hydrants shown at the intersection of
Tripp & Garnet and in the area of Lot #8 should be
stipulated as a condition of approval.




Barbra Galovich

From: Timothy Webb

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 11:10 AM

To: Barbra Galovich

Subject: RE: Staff Review - 5202004 - West side Tripp Rd APN 023-001-0000

Morning, all previous comments from DPW still stand MMM ’f/ﬂ‘l /92[,920 &mmg/ul@ .

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 11:07 AM

To: James York <JYork@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Kim Bechard <KBechard @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Lori Spielman
<Ispielman@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Mike Caronna <mcaronna@ncdhd.org>; Raymond Martin <Rmartin@ELLINGTON-
CT.GOV>; Sydney Kern <skern@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Timothy Webb <twebb@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Westford Lirot
<wiirot@ncdhd.org>

Cc: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: Staff Review - 5202004 - West side Tripp Rd APN 023-001-0000

Hi,

Hope you are doing well. Please see the attached documentation with Staff Review Sheet. This application wiil be
.d__iscussed at thePzC meeting on ‘M_onrd__a,y‘, January 25 2021

Thank you in advance for your review.
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860} 870-3120



Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

From: Timothy Webb

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Barbra Galovich _
Subject: RE: Staff Review request for 5202003 & Z202005 17 Lot Subdivision - Tripp Rd APN

023-001-0000

Project is outside of the Sewer District and no comment from the Ellington WPCA. As for the road and drainage it
appears they have meet the Town regulations as they pertain to their project. JR Russo the Town Engineer will have to
confirm the storm water management plan

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:55 PM

To: James York <)York@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Kim Bechard <KBechard @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Lori Spielman
<Ispielman@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Mike Caronna <mcaronna@ncdhd.org>; Raymond Martin <Rmartin@ELLINGTON-
CT.GOV>; Sydney Kern <skern@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Timothy Webb <twebb@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Westford Lirot
<wlirot@ncdhd.org>

Cc: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV> ‘

Subject: Staff Review request for 5202003 & 7202005 17 Lot Subdivision - Tripp Rd APN 023-001-0000

Hi,
Please see the attached documentation with Staff Review Sheet. This application will be discussed at the PZC May 18,

2020 meeting. | have provided you with two “Staff Review” sheets. One is for the subdivision and the other is for two
rear lots

Thank you in advance for your review. -
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
{860) 870-3120

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic message is intended to be used exclusively by the individual or entity to.which itis addresseq. This message
may contain information that is privileged or confidential and thereby exempt and protected from unauthorized disclosure under applicable law. If the

reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, be aware

that any disclosure, disserination, distribution or copying of this communication, or the use of its conten.ts, is not authorized and is str-ictly prehibited. If
you have received this cormmunication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message from your e-mail system.



Barbra Galovich

From: Dana Steele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:15 PM
To: Lisa Houlihan; John Colonese

Cc: Barbra Galovich

Subject: $202004 - Ridge Crossing, Tripp Road

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Lisa,

i have reviewed the subdivision plans (sheets 1-13) dated 12/1/20 and the Stormwater Management Report dated
12/8/20 by Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC. My comments are as follows:

1. The applicant is requesting a waiver of concrete pipe (RCP) in favor of plastic pipe (HDPE). | recommend
granting this waiver.

2. Submit shop drawings for drainage structures to DPW for approval prior to ordering materials, including catch
basin hood (CB8), storm manhole #9 (STMH9) and flared end section (FE10). Submittal shall also confirm EJ
Prescott hood does not restrict capacity of the 24” outlet pipe and can fit through the CB grate opening for
maintenance. :

3. Thisis a conditional subdivision approval. Cost estimate, bonds and easements acceptable to the Town shall b
executed prior to filing of final subdivision approval. An A2/T2 as-built survey of the road, sidewalk, signage,
utilities, drainage system and stormwater basin shall be submitted to confirm compliance with the approved
plans prior to release of bonds.

Item 2 should be incorporated as a condition of approval. Item 3 is already a requirement of the regulations but could
also be included as a condition if you find it helpful. Let me know if you have any questions.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer

'RUSSO

SURVEYORS « ENGIREERS

J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LLC
P.O. Box 938, 1 Shoham Road

East Windsor, CT 06088

(CT) 860.623.0569 (MA) 413.785.1158
dsteele@jrrusso.com | www.jrrusso.com




Town of Ellington
Planning Department

MEMO

DATE: January 13, 2021

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission
cc. PZC Files S202004

FROM: Barbra Galovich, CZET, Land Use Assistant on behalf of the Inland Wetlands Agency
SUBJECTS: Proposed eleven (11) lot subdivision

Hastillo Properties, LLC (Owners)
Assessor Parcel No. 023-001-0000, West side of Tripp Road

The Inland Wetland Agency made a determination for a proposed eleven (11) lot resubdivision of 61.56
acres at their January 11, 2021 regular meeting. The following motion was made in reference to PZC
application #S202004:

MOVED (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
GRANT A POSITIVE REFERRAL TO THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
PURSUANT TO CONN. GEN. STAT. 8-26(E) - Hastillo Properties, LLC owner/ TYMAC Holdings,
LLC, applicant, for an 11-lot resubdivision application (5202004) involving land regulated as an inland
wetland or watercourse at property located on Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0000.



JTATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLANL
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 8§70-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 11, 2021 7:00 PM
VIA ZOOM MEETING

PRESENT: Chairman Ken Braga, Steve Hoffman and Katherine Heminway;, Present via
ZOOM meeting: Vice Chairman Ron Brown, Art Aube, and Alternate Francis Hann

ABSENT: Hocine Baouché and Jean Burns

STAFF
PRESENT: John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer; Present via
ZOOM meeting: Barbra Galovich, Land Use Assistant/Recording Clerk

. CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Ken Braga called the Ellington Inland Wetlands Agency
meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Il. PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items): None
lil. OLD BUSINESS: None
IV. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Hastillo Properties, LLC owner/ TYMAC Holdings, LLC, applicant, pursuant to Conn. Gen.
Stat. 8-26(e), request for positive referral to the Planning & Zoning Commission on an 11-
lot subdivision application (S202004) involving land regulated as an inland wetland or
watercourse at property located on Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0000.

Mark Peterson, Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC, 178 Hartford Turnpike, Tolland, CT
was present to represent the request.

Mr. Peterson stated his client is looking for a positive referral to the Planning & Zoning
Commission. Mr. Peterson explained they redesigned the resubdivision, which has been
reduced to eleven lots. He stated that within the 100’ upland review area, they are
proposing seeding down grade from the proposed stormwater basin, but no earth activity.

Chairman Braga noted that the proposed project will not have any activity within 100’ of
the delineated wetlands. Commissioner Hoffman asked if the project was redesigned to
be any closer to the wetlands. Mr. Peterson said that overall the project is further away.

Inland Wetlands Agency
Regular Meeting Minutes
January 11, 2021
Page 1 of 4




)

MOVED (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
GRANT A POSITIVE REFERRAL TO THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION -
Hastillo Properties, LLC owner/ TYMAC Holdings, LLC, applicant, pursuant to Conn. Gen.
Stat. 8-26(e), request for positive referral to the Planning & Zoning Commission on an 11-
lot subdivision application (S202004) involving land regulated as an inland wetland or
watercourse at property located on Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0000.




= 0150k

From: WILLTAM COONS

To: John Colonese; Lisa Houlihan

Subject: Request for Windermere Bond Reduction
Date: Saturday, December 19, 2020 10:22:31 AM
Attachments: Windermere Bond Form.pdf

John

Good morning

Please let me know a good time to talk Monday to discuss the Bond reduction request for '
Quantum of Ellington II LLC. I thought it was easiest to just scan you what my father felt in
the field what was completed.

Too simplify we added an additional column, which is our proposed retention. J ot}nl am
asking for a full reduction and I will post a Cash Bond with the town for the retention so the
Bank is no longer involved. As a reminder, I already posted the cash with the Bank many
years ago.

The Bond in $111,200 I request a 78.73% reduction. If you agree I ask that $11 1,209 be
released and I will give the Town of Ellington $23,648 in a Cash Bond at your direction,
which represents 21.27% of the total Bond.

John I will send you a follow on email, which is the quote from Milone & Macbroom. .
representing all the unfinished work the Town has requested for engineering. The engineering
expense has been calculated into our reduction request.

Please let me know a good time to call you?

Thank you
Bill Coons
9179226839



Barbra Galovich

Subject:

FW: Windermere Village Bond Reduction

From: Dana Steele [mailto:dsteele@jrrusso.com]

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 5:29 PM

To: John Colonese <jcolonese @ ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Cc: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: Windermere Village Bond Reduction

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

John.& Lisa,

In responses to the developer’s request for bond reduction, John and | visited the site on 12/31/20 to observe
construction and erosion control progress. Based on my observations and in consultation with staff, | have calculated
revised bond amounts for this project. These recommendations are attached. The following is a summary explanation:

1.

Erosion controls remain similar to the previous bond reduction. Therefore | do not recommend further
reductions to the overall E&S Bonds for any of the project phases at this time. However, I am recommending a
reduction from $10,200 to $6,000 for the individual lot bonds. Because some of the lawns are stabilized, |
reduced the unit count from 6 to 4.5. Because separate silt fence around each unit does not appear to be
necessary at this point, | completed this line item.

| reduced the Site Improvements bond for phases 1-4 & 7 to reflect the fact that most of the pavement puddle
issues have been resolved to my satisfaction. The one remaining area of concern is the catch basin in front of 80
Windermere Village Rd. There remains a substantial puddie directly in the travel lane in front of the catch
basin. It does not appear this area was addressed with the others but could be resolved in similar fashion.
The light poles are all in. Although some are not lit, we understand the maintenance and bulb replacement is
now the responsibility of the Association.

Walking trails are competed and acceptable. The walking trail easement needs to be executed and the trail
signs require modification, but | understand these items will be completed prior to final CO’s in phases

5&6. Therefore they are not included in this bond recommendation.

There were two portions along the boulevard entrance where water was puddling in the sidewalk. This has
been temporarily addressed by shaving back the turf so that water now puddlesin the lawn rather than the
walk. But I think the lawn should be regraded to drain to the nearest yard drain. Therefore | left some money
for this work under sidewalks. The walks themselves should be fine.

The detention basin in phases 1-4 still needs confirmation of conformance to the approved plans. Residents
have noted the basin backing up water during a storm event. While this is to be expected, the extent of backup
was surprising. Our observations noted the following:

a. The outlet structure does not appear to conform to the approved plans. The orifice, weir and outlet
pipe do not appear to have the required elevation differential between them. This is a construction
issue and may require changes or new calculations.

b. The lower orifice was also blocked with debris. This is a maintenance issue.

c. The flared ends on one pipe into the basin as well as the pipe outlet from the basin is collapsed. Each of
these items could contribute to the backup. We brought these concerns to the developer’s attention.

Once the final as-built is submitted, we can determine if there are any remaining items to address. |
recommend keeping the $20,000 allowance for these unknown issues, including the detention basin issues.
Light bollard bases are in but one base is broken and the bollards are not yet installed.

Crosswalks are not yet painted.



10. An as-built survey was submitted but it noted several irregularities and was missing key information to
determine compliance with the approved plans. I've asked the engineer to revise the as-built and they have
provided the developer with a fee to perform this update. It is my understanding that this price includes all
phases of the project, including phases 5-6. I've added a line item for this cost. If the surveyor provides written
assurance this will be provided, | would accept this in lieu of line item 15.

11. Since we do not have the final as-built for phases 5-6 either, and since the developer is asking for certificates of
occupancy for the final two units in phase 5-6, | recommend requiring an additional bond for phase 5-6 to
ensure the completion of these improvements in lieu of completing the improvements prior to CO. |
recommend the same $20,000 allowance for yet-to-be-identified issues that could arise once the as-built is
completed. John has also reviewed the plantings in these phases and requests some to be bonded until we can
confirm that they survive a full growing season.

The total recommended bond amount for all phases is $102,000. This includes a $34,200 reduction to the existing bonds
and a $25,000 additional bond for a net reduction of $9,200. Let me know if you have any questions.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer

RUSSO

SUNYEYORS » ENGINEERS

J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LLC
P.O. Box 938, 1 Shoham Road

East Windsor, CT 06088

(CT) 860.623.0569 (MA) 413.785.1158
dsteele@jrrusso.com | www.jrrusso.com




TOWN OF ELLINGTON

BOND ESTIMATE FORM
Project: Windermere Village
Street:  Windermere Road, Ellington, CT
Job No.: 2017-902
By: DPS
Date: 1/6/2021
E&S Bond Phase 5 & 6
% | Remaining
ltem Desciption Unit Quantity |[Unit Price Cost Comp. Cost
1 Silt Fence LF 2,000 $4 $8,000] 75% $2,000
2 Staked Haybales < LF 1,200 $8 $9,600{ 75% $2,400
3 Temporary Diversion Berm/Swale LF 300 $10 $3,000{ 100% $0
4 Temporary Seeding SY 1,700 $1.50 $2,550{ 100% 30
5 Permanent Seeding SY 9,700 $2.00 $19,400] 75% $4,850
8 Temporary Sediment Trap cY 850 $20 $17.,000{ 100% $0
7 Inlet Protection Ea. 20 $130 $2,600{ 50% $1,300
8 Riprap Volume CY 50 $70 $3,500{ 100% $0]
9 Stone Check Dam Ea. 6 $50 $300| 100% $0
10 Erosion Control Blanket sY 2,800 $1 $2,800] 75% $700
11 100'x15" Anti-Tracking Pad Ea. 2 $3,000 $6,000] 100% $0
Subtotal $74,750 $11,250
10% Contingency $7,475 $1,125
TOTAL $82,000 $12,000
Additional E&S Bond Per Unit (Phases 5 & 6
Remaining
ltem Desciption Unit Quantity | Unit Price Cost # Units Cost
1 Permanent Seeding SY 600 $2 $1,200] 4.5 $5,400
2 Silt Fence LF 75 $4 $300 $0
Subtotal $1,500 $5,400
10% Contingency $150 $540
TOTAL $1,700 $6,000
E&S Bond Phases 1-4 & 7
% | Remaining
liem Desciption Unit Quantity |Unit Price Cost Comp. Cost
1 Permanent Seeding SY 3,500 $2 $7,000] 75% $1,750
2 Inlet Protection Ea. 3 $130 $390| 100% 30
3 Siit Fence LF 420 35 $2,100| 100% $0
4 Clean Catch Basins Ea. 54 $100 $5,400] 0% $5,400
Subtotal $9,490 $7,150
10% Contingency $949 $715
TOTAL $10,000 $8,000

Page 1 of 2




TOWN OF ELLINGTON

BOND ESTIMATE FORM
Project: Windermere Village
Street:  Windermere Road, Ellington, CT
Job No.: 2017-902
By: DPS
Date: 1/6/2021
Site Improvements Completion Bond (Phases 1-4 & 7)
% | Remaining
item Desciption Unit | Quantity |Unit Price Cost Comp. Cost
1 1.5" Bit. Top Course SF 101,800 $1 $101,800{ 95% $5,090
2 Remove & Patch 1.5" Binder Course SF 8,000 $2 $16,000] 100% $0
3 Milling at Structures Ea. 70 $100 $7,000] 100% $0
L4 Light Poles Ea. 2 $2,500 $5,000{ 100% $0
5 Stone Dust Trail SF 5,000 $2 $10,000{ 100% 30
8 Conc, Sidewalks SF 7,860 $15 $117,900] 99% $1,179
7 Detention Basin Completion LS 1 $5,000 $5,000f 0% $5,000
8 Shade Trees, 3-3.5" cal. Ea. 0 $1,000 $0 $0
9 Ornamental Trees, 4-10' high Ea. 0 $500 $0 $0
10  |Large Evergreen Trees, 7-8' high Ea. 0 $500 $0 $0
11 ISmall Evergreen Trees, 5-6' high Ea. 0 $200 $0 30
12 |Minor modifications per as-built LS 1 $20,000 $20,000] 0% $20,000
13 Light Bollards Ea. 3 $1,250 $3,750] 33% $2,513]
14 |Crosswalks Ea. 13 $150 $1,950f 0% $1,950
15 As-built update by M&M LS 1 $10,700 $10,700] 0% $10,700
Subtotal  $262,700 $46,432
10% Contingency $26,270 $4,643
TOTAL  $289,000 $51,000
Certificate of Occupancy Performance Bond Phase 5 & 6
% | Remaining
ltem Desciption Unit Quantity |Unit Price Cost Comp. Cost
1 Minor Modifications per as-built LS 1 $20,000 $20,000] 0% $20,000
2 Ornamental Trees, 4-10' high Ea. 1 $500 $500| 0% $500
3 Small Evergreen Trees, 5-6' high Ea. 10 $200 $2,000] 0% $2,000
’ Subtotal $22,500 $22,500
10% Contingency $2,250 $2,250
TOTAL $25,000 $25,000

Page 2 of 2




- Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission Application

Type of Application: [JZone Change  [] Amendment to Regulation Z 709043
;@:Site Plan Approval [ ]Special Permit [X] Modification []CGS 8-24 Date Received

I3/ 22/2050

Application # \

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant, | Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,

_if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested. if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Name: Lori Spielman Name: /{/my%_ﬁ/@/% /7/éqé
. - . 2/ / J 4 5
i . . Mail / ///f s

2’\'31,‘,225: 55 Main Street, P.0. Box 187 A:;‘,Zis: Cﬂ/ % . T

)
F T ] AT I
Ellington, CT 06029 %%7 kf’ﬂéﬁé/—gf’

Emai: 1lspielman@ellington-ct.gov Email: ﬁ@; / /,4/‘ /7(72) (féﬁ‘?%/ﬂ//{* //

\WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS; | WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY. NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? KlYes - [INo MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO.YO Yes: [[INo
Primary Contact Phone #: 860-870-3100 Primary Contact-Phone #: /?M" _—7%7" ’/ﬂﬂ&J

—- 5? '/(62 z
Secondary Contact P 5\:‘ L_\ Secondary Contacf,Phone #: % Z 7/ / '9?/4/
. 97/ .
Signature: w” ZE . ) Date: 12/14/202 Signature: W Date:/

By signing below | cmml information submitted with this application | By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and | is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and | understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when | acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been | all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. Moreover, by signing above l/we expressly provide written | submitted.

consent to the filing of the application and access to the site by the
Commission or its staff.

V)

. n L/ — . — 7 =
strect AddresdPT Z /77 é//éf%\{f 7 (j%eﬂ//;ﬂéﬁé St //////////4"/4// v a
Assessor’s Parcel Numb.er(APN):()gﬁ - 005 - 0000  Existing Zone:_V_Z_ Proposed Zone: ____

(If unaware of APN, please ask staff for assistance) (If none, insert “N/A")

Public Water: [ ] Yes)3dNo  Public Sewer: [_] Yes/ﬁﬁo If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make
application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Officé).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [] Yes []No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ ] Yes¥No  f ves, pursuant to state law application must be made fo the
Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ ] YeMO If yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail return receipt within 7 days of applic:-gt/on (§8-3i(b). Copy of application,
plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Description of Request (If more space is needed, please attach additional sheets)

Ao _attritud /pmuiéoff Jashalipa




Batz Amphitheater Site Plan

The Batz amphitheater will be built within the confines of the field’s existing bowl shape
(see Site Plan photo). There will be 3 rows of benches (18 total), 12 feet between benches
in each row and 12 feet between each row to accommodate mowing. A small stage
platform will be located at the bottom of the bowl (approximately 10 feet by 14 feet). The
benches will be 4.5 feet long and 18-20 inches wide secured to the field by being attached
to either 4x4’s or 6x6’s that are sunk into the soil (see photos of examples). This is the
only soil that will be disturbed. The benches and stage are not permanent and can be
removed (per stipulations of the property’s will to the town). The same procedure will be
used for the stage.

At this point we have an Eagle Scout who plans on building, installing (with Trails
Committee help) and funding the materials for the benches. The Eagle Scout plans on
funding the materials for the benches by asking the Ellington community to donate
money for each bench with a plaque being placed on each donated bench.

With 18 benches, 2 people per bench and some blankets on the grass our maximum
capacity will be between 40-60 people. Which means no more than 30 cars. Which the
parking area and field can comfortably and safely accommodate.

e eta

3

T

ARG Dol

DEC 22 2020




Proposed improvements for the Batz Property

The Batz property was given to the town as land to be preserved for conservation and education. We
are looking for conceptual approval on this project. We will be looking to the town engineer and public
works for their expertise and advice on how to complete this project once we have secured town
approvals and funding. We are proposing an amphitheater, wood plank viewing areas, a hand pump
well, and wildflower and butterfly garden areas.

a2ty arany / i
T A

Proposen
—
Grgitioge
1Tt VAt ey
) hateri by Candin
cnidl ey

LAY T8 30120LTH
Loy l‘\ [gas?,

\
-

b » z

- N > l‘ b
LOLAYIOHN PLAN Saste 1= (080

- ' WAP OF PHOPERTY OF
UMMA 1A & CHARLES F.
BATZ

| EVLINGTON. COnNEETIEUT
AIAS € HNIELER

RF GG\\} ED

TOWR G Lt
PLANNING Do {AF

{3




DEC 22 2020













Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 2:20 PM

To: 'Linda Anderson'’; Lori Spielman .
Subject: FW: 7202023 - TOE/Trails Committee - 97 Shenipsit Street - Proposed amphitheater
Hi,

Happy 2021! Please see the below comments from Tim Webb, Director of Public Works.

Thank you,
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120

From: Timothy Webb
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 11:59 AM
To: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: RE: 2202023 - TOE/Trails Committee - 97 Shenipsit Street - Proposed amphitheater

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 11:54 AM

To: James York <JYork@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Kim Bechard <KBechard @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Lori Spieiman
<Ispielman@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Mike Caronna <mcaronna@ncdhd.org>; Raymond Martin <Rmartin@ELLINGT9N-
CT.GOV>; Sydney Kern <skern@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Timothy Webb <twebb@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Westford Lirot
<wlirot@ncdhd.org>

Cc: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: 2202023 - TOE/Trails Committee - 97 Shenipsit Street - Proposed amphitheater

Hi,

Hope you are doing well. Please see the attached documentation with Staff Review Sheet. This application will be
discussed at the PZC meeting on Monday, January 25, 2021.
Please provide your comments/concerns on or before January 15, 2021.

Thank you in advance for your review.
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington




Town of Ellington

Department of Town Fire Marshal { ARSHA
:: [NGTON, E
Memorandum
To: Planning & Zoning Commission
: / [l
From: James S York |l, Fire Marshal
Date: January 8, 2021

Subject: Batz Property Amphitheater, Site Plan Approval Application

Copy(ies): Lori Spielman, 1%t Selectman
via email Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner
Linda Anderson, Applicant (member of Ellington Trails Committee)

In the past the use of the Batz Property by groups has always been done via the Town
Use Form which allows for vetting of the activity. By establishing a permanent
“amphitheater” type facility this will invite more regular use of the property. This may
be a good time to examine to overall use and intent of this property going forward as it
seems that this is transitioning into more of a “public park” type use.

Emergency vehicle access: This needs to be considered as currently the “access road” to
the rear of the property is restricted by a large gate. The needs of emergency vehicle
access should be coordinated with the Town’s emergency services agencies, namely
EVAC and the EVFD.

Maintenance: The benches and stage will need periodic and ongoing maintenance to
ensure their safe use. As an example of a current maintenance issue, upon my inspection
of the property on 1/8/21 one of the doors on the “outhouse” has been ripped off its
hinges and is propped up in the doorway to the facility waiting to fall over.

General Access: As we continue to invite more use of the property the following should
be considered; improved walking surfaces, designated emergency vehicle parking, fire
lanes, and lighting.

Code Requirements: The installation of benches and a stage may require compliance
with certain sections of the Fire Code, possibly falling under requirements of bleachers
and grandstands. Compliance with Building and ADA codes should be evaluated by the
Town Building Official. '




STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET — PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FX (860) 870-3122

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2020, 7:00 PM
TOWN HALL MEETING ROOM, 55 MAIN ST, ELLINGTON, CT AND ZOOM

IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIMITED DUE TO COVID19 RESTRICTIONS
ZOOM ATTENDANCE INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED

MEMBERS PRESENT: IN MEETING ROOM: CHAIRMAN ARLO HOFFMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN
SEAN KELLY, SECRETARY ROBERT SANDBERG, JR., REGULAR
MEMBERS F. MICHAEL FRANCIS, RICCI HIRTH AND MICHAEL
SWANSON. VIA ZOOM: REGULAR MEMBER WILLIAM HOGAN AND
ALTERNATE KEITH DURAO

MEMBERS ABSENT: ALTERNATE JON MOSER

STAFF PRESENT: IN MEETING ROOM: LISA HOULIHAN, TOWN PLANNER VIA ZOOM:
CHRISTINE POST, RECORDING CLERK

I. CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Hoffman called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items): Mike Vengruskas, 14 Green Street, addressed the
Commission concerning 15 Green Street owned by Susan McCarthy. He complained about junk
being stored on the property and requested more aggressive enforcement be conducted.

lil. PUBLIC HEARING(S):
1. 7202018 — Natalie and Richard Lapointe, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 7.1 of the
Ellington Zoning Regulations request for Special Permit for an accessory apartment at 4 Olde
Farms Road, APN 063-058-0001, in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

TIME: 7:14 PM
SEATED: Hoffman, Kelly, Sandberg, Hirth, Hogan, Francis and Swanson

Natalie Lapointe, 4 Olde Farms Road, Ellington was present to represent the application.

Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner, reviewed the application documents. There are no staff comments to
address. The application was opened for questions. Ms. Lapointe clarified her understanding that
the property has to be owner occupied and explained the apartment is for her mother.

MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (KELLY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE
HEARING FOR Z202018 — Natalie and Richard Lapointe, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 7.1
of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for Special Permit for an accessory apartment at 4 Olde
Farms Road, APN 063-058-0001, in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (KELLY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
7202018 — Natalie and Richard Lapointe, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 7.1 of the Ellington
Zoning Regulations request for Special Permit for an accessory apartment at 4 Olde Farms Road,
APN 063-058-0001, in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Special Meeting Minutes
December 21, 2020
Page 1 of &




Chairman Hoffman recused himself. Vice Chairman Kelly seated Alternate Durao.

2. 7202019 — Oakridge Dairy, owner/Rev LNG, LLC, applicant, request for Site Plan Approval to
construct a manure digester at 11 Jobs Hill Road & 161 Maple Street as a permitted agricultural
use in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) and PC (Planned Commercial) Zones.

TIME: 7:19 PM
SEATED: Kelly, Sandberg, Hirth, Hogan, Francis, Swanson and Durao

Jim Burdett of Rev LNG, LLC, introduced the Oakridge Dairy team of experts which includes the
following: Sean Gleeson, Karl Czymmek, Steve McGlynn along with Seth Bahler of Oakridge Dairy.

Vice Chairman Kelly opened the application for discussion. Mr. Burdett stated that Rev LNG, LLC,
will own, operate and build the methane digester. The digester takes methane out of the manure,
processes it and makes it into usable natural gas that will be either directly injected into Eversource’s
pipeline or trucked off site.

Mr. Gleeson indicated the equipment is leased for 10 years with two 5 year options for a total of up
to 20 years. At the end of 20 years, the digester and all the equipment will revert back to ownership
by Oakridge Dairy at no cost. Vice Chairman Kelly asked if any of the methane would go back into
runnirig Oakridge Dairy and Mr. Gleeson replied that none will be used to run the dairy operation.

Mr. McGlynn explained all the major components of the digester. Discussion ensued regarding gas
flares, which would be 3 to 4 times per year during scheduled maintenance and take up to a day of
work. The flare was compared to a 5 or 6 foot flame seen at sewage treatment plants. It does not
cast intense light especially since it occurs mainly during daylight hours and generally all that is seen
is the heat signature. '

\
Mr. Czymmek addressed the odor issue. He stated odor is difficult to measure, however, their findings
have been that communities react positively. Mr. Bahler indicated that the digester installation is
intended to reduce the lagoon odors. '

Commissioner Hogan stated he feels this is a very positive project and asked if there are any issues
that should be raised to protect the town’s citizens. Mr. McGlynn answered that the Fire Department
should be provided emergency preparedness training. The community should know the digester will
reduce but not eliminate odor and should be educated about the gas flares. He stated the system is
designed to shut down in the case of manure spills. Mr. Czymmek indicated it is their practice to
invite the Fire Department to the facility and provide training. Commissioner Francis asked about
monitoring gas and Mr. McGlynn stated the programming systems are incredible and are able to be
monitored onsite and remotely. Mr. Gleeson stated that the truck drivers are trained to do front line
monitoring as well. Mr. Burdett indicated that Rev LNG, LLC, will monitor the gas pressure as will
Eversource.

The item was opened to public comment.

Mr. Paul Gilbert introduced himself as representing a neighbor of Oakridge Dairy, St. Luke’s Church,
and stated he was asked to participate in tonight’s meeting due to concerns with odors along with
addressing what is done to prevent emitting straight methane if the ignitor for the flare goes out. Mr.
McGlynn stated there is a redundancy that will not allow the methane valve to open unless thereis a
flame. It was also addressed that in the event of any storm transportation issues the boiler can fire
off of both propane and biogas to allow the use of any excess biogas. Mr. Gleeson indicated they
also have the ability to have more than 1 truck available for potential gas storage if bad weather is
impending. Mr. Gilbert also asked about methane scrubbing and if there have been any discussions
with Eversource regarding the quality of the gas to be injected into their system. Mr. Burdett replied
Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Special Meeting Minutes

December 21, 2020
Page 2 of 5



that Eversource has strict specifications and they clean up the methane to meet their specifications.
Mr. Czymmek stated they are investing in specific equipment to ensure both the flare and the methane
scrubbing are handled properly and safely. Mr. Gilbert also asked how they manage the fixed cover
and Mr. McGlynn answered that the outer cover is replaced every 10 years which is a 7 day process.

Stanley Matczak of 162-164 Maple Street asked where the digester will be built, how high the
structure will be and if anything would be done with the existing pond. Mr. McGlynn reviewed the
proposed plans and advised the highest point of the dome is 30 to 32 feet and that no changes will
be made to the pond.

Ms. Houlihan asked if Mr. McGlynn would email the pictures he shared with the commission via
Zoom to be part of the record.

MOVED (FRANCIS) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE
HEARING FOR Z202019 — Oakridge Dairy, owner/Rev LNG, LLC, applicant, request for Site Plan
Approval to construct a manure digester at 11 Jobs Hill Road & 161 Maple Street as a permitted

~ agricultural use in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) and PC (Planned Commercial) Zones.

MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
WITH CONDITIONS 2202019 — Oakridge Dairy, owner/Rev LNG, LLC, applicant, request for Site
Plan Approval to construct a manure digester at 11 Jobs Hill Road & 161 Maple Street as a permitted
agricultural use in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) and PC (Planned Commercial) Zones.

Conditions: ;

1. Shall comply with comments from the Town Engineer dated December 11, 2020. ,

2. Pursuant to comments from the Town Fire Marshal, compliance with CT Fire Safety Code
and CT Fire Prevention Code shall be required at time of building permit application.

3. Pursuant to comments from the Public Works Director, permit is required from the
Department of Public Works for construction within the town right-of-way.

Chairman Hoffman was reseated.

. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Discuss a potential zoning amendment for Access Management.

BY CONSENSUS, TABLED DISCUSSION TO THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING FOR JANUARY
25, 2021, 7:00 PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN ST, ELLINGTON, CT, AND ZOOM.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.7202021 - Pursuant to a memo dated December 15, 2020, from the Ellington Board of Selectmen,
request for CGS §8-24 review regarding the acquisition of 80 Maple Street, APN 072-021-0000,
consisting of approximately .18 acres, in the C (Commercial) Zone.

Ms. Houlihan reviewed the proposal with the Commission. Town First Selectman, Lori Spielman,
indicated this is the last abutting parcel to potentially add onto Center School.

MOVED (KELLY), SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO RESOLVE THAT
THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RENDER A POSITIVE REFERRAL TO THE BOARD
OF SELECTMEN FOR A REQUEST TO CONSIDER THE ACQUISITION OF A PARCEL OF LAND
KNOWN AS 80 MAPLE STREET, ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER 072-021-0000, NOW OR
FORMERLY OWNED BY GINA B. AND RYAN D. CORTHOUTS, CONSISTING OF
APPROXIMATELY .18 ACRES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTE
SECTION 8-24. IN SO RECOMMENDING, THE COMMISSION FINDS NO CONFLICT WITH THE
PLAN OF CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AND THAT ACQUISITION OF SAID PARCEL
Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Special Meeting Minutes

December 21, 2020
Page 3 of 5




PROVIDES OPPORTUNITY TO INCREASE AND ENHANCE COMMUNITY FACILITIES IN TOWN
CENTER.

2. 7202022 - Pursuant to a memo dated December 15, 2020, from the Ellington Board of Selectmen,
request for CGS §8-24 review regarding the sale of town land known as 24 Green Street, APN
129-020-0000, 26 Green Street, APN 129-121-0000 and Reds Road Private Way, APN 129-017-
0000, consisting of approximately 16,988 sf in the LR (Lake Residence) Zone.

Ms. Spielman reported this property was taken for failure to pay taxes and she wants to put it up for
sale. Ms. Houlihan recommended adding a condition of transfer that the parcels be combined and
sold as one lot.

MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (KELLY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO RESOLVE THAT
THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RENDER A POSITIVE REFERRAL TO THE BOARD
OF SELECTMEN CONCERNING A REQUEST FOR THE SALE OF TOWN-OWNED LAND
KNOWN AS 24 GREEN STREET, APN 129-020-0000, 26 GREEN STREET, APN 129-121-0000
AND REDS ROAD PRIVATE WAY, APN 129-017-0000, CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY
16,988 SF IN THE LR (LAKE RESIDENCE) ZONE. IN SO RECOMMENDING, THE COMMISSION
FINDS NO CONFLICT WITH THE PLAN OF CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AND

RECOMMENDS THE THREE PARCELS BE COMBINED AS ONE PARCEL AS A CONDITION OF
SALE. ’

3. 2202020 - Joseph & Mary Hollay and Heather Hollay-Farr & Christopher Farr, owners/applicants
pursuant to Section 3.1 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for a Special Permit for a
dormitory at 154 Crystal Lake Road, APN 095-021-0001, and 156 Crystal Lake Road, APN 095-
021-0000, in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

STATUTORILY RECEIVED AND SCHEDULED FOR A PUBLIC HEARING FOR JANUARY 25,
2021, 7:00 PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT, AND ZOOM FOR
Z202020 - Joseph & Mary Hollay and Heather Hollay-Farr & Christopher Farr, owners/applicants,
pursuant to Section 3.1 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for a Special Permit for a
dormitory at 154 Crystal Lake Road, APN 095-021-0001 and 156 Crystal Lake Road, APN 095-021-
0000, in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

4. S202004 — Hastillo Properties, LLC, owner/ TYMAC Holdings, LLC, applicant, request for a re-
subdivision of 61.56 acres for eleven (11) lots on the west side of Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0000,

in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone and request to waive Appendix C 3.13(a) to allow
HDPE pipe.

STATUTORILY RECEIVED AND SCHEDULED FOR A PUBLIC HEARING FOR JANUARY 25,
2021, 7:00 PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT, AND ZOOM FOR
§5202004 — Hastillo Properties, LLC, owner/ TYMAC Holdings, LLC, applicant, request for a re-
subdivision of 61.56 acres for eleven (11) lots on the west side of Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0000, in
a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone and request to waive Appendix C 3.13(a) to allow HDPE
pipe.

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of November 23, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

MOVED (SWANSON) SECONDED (HIRTH) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
NOVEMBER 23, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN.

Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Special Meeting Minutes
December 21, 2020
Page 4 of §



2. Planner's Report

Ms. Houlihan reported a site development proposal for Earthlight for their property on West Roa,d
was received after the agenda was finalized and explained the proposal will be on next month ]
agenda for review and potential decision.

3. Correspondence:
a. Notice from East Windsor Planning & Zoning Commission regarding pz-2020-20 Text
amendment application from SJK Properties, LLC to East Windsor Zoning Regulations
Section 802 Multi Family Development District (MFDD).

b. Notice from East Windsor Planning & Zoning Commission regarding pPz-2020-21 Zone
change application frqm SJK Properties, LLC, from R-33 to MFDD.

c. Ms. Houlihan reported receipt of notice from a local law firm that CTEC Solar, LLC, is applying -
to the Connecticut Siting Council (CSC) for a declaratory ruling to allow a solar project on
approximately 30 acres of the Thompson Family farmland to the north of Green Cycle. The
project is utility-scale and outside of the Commission’s jurisdiction, however the Commission
can provide comment to the CSC when the Town Selectman’s office gets formal notice.

Vil. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (FRANCIS) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN
THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING AT 8:40 PM. '

Respectfully submitted,

~ Christine Post, Recording Clerk

Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Special Meeting Minutes
December 21, 2020
Page 5 of 5




TOWN OF EAST WINDSOR : 11
PLANNING AND: ZONING COMMISSION '
Regular Meetmg #1789 — October 27 2020
ZOOM Teleconference
Meetmg ID: 332 683 3563

. .MEETIN G MINUTES

OLD BUSINESS/A. Warehoqse Pomt Plannmg Studv to mclude Terrl Han of
LADA P C Land Planners R

-Mfs. Hahn was unable to access the meeting at thls time;, Chalrman Ouellette requested‘a
motion to take Agenda item 7/A, Informal dlscussmn regardmsr Ouarrv Mead WS t0-
include Marek Kement next.

MOTION: To GO OUT OF THE AGENDA ORDER and take item XTI 7/A
Informal discussion regardmg Quarry Meadows to mclude Marek
Kement next.

Kowalski moved/Gowdy seconded/DISCUSST ON: ‘Noné
VOTE by show of hands: In Favor: Ouellette/Su]hvan/Thurz/Kowalsla] Gowdy
(No-one opposed/No Abstentwns)

Marek Kement joined the Commission for an informal discussion on an alternative
proposal for the Quarry Meadows subd1v151on M, Kement indicated he’s representmg
himself, and his family.

Mr. Kement recalled the original Quarry Meadows Subdivision Plan was approved in
2006;. that approval allowed the development of 48 lots in an R-3 Zone. Following that
approval the family has been in court regardmg tax issues on the'subdivision. In2007
and 2008 the nation suffered the economic downturn. Mr. Kement: teported the storm.
dramage and the gravity sewer have been: mstalled aIready, the pump stationon Depot
Street up to Quatry Meadows remains to be done as Well as the paving of the mtenor
roads. The parcel is served by pubhc Water ~

Mr. Kement reported they’ve tried to market the subdivision but everyone they’

: approached has said the subd1v151on as proposed isn’t economlcaﬂy feasible today. Asan
alternative he’s considering increasing the: dens1ty of the project to allow the construction
of more houses; that proposal would require a Zone Change toa Multl-Famﬂy
Development District (MFDD). Mr. Kement suggested under the MFDD dwelling
density would increase from 1 or 2 units per acreto, 4 '

Mr. Kement siggested one consideration for this proposal is to determine how it fits in
the Plan of Conservation and Development. He referenced The Mansmns on North
Road, was constructed ina MFDD; Scantlc Glen condom]mums is a muilti-unit
development

U@vﬂ[ﬁf mﬁ 'd)&msefl on page |42




TOWN OF EAST WINDSOR 12
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION '
Regular Meetmg #1789 ~ OCtober 27, 2020

ZOOM Teleconference

Meetmg ID: 3326833563

MEETING MINUTES

M, Kement offered the Commission a coneeptual 1ayout for The Village at Quarry
Meadows, which Would be developed as a condom;mum' omplex utlhzmg the existing -

 street layout because of the existing infrastructure. The parcel has & water line gomg
through the property to the Myers subdivision located on East Road. Mr. Kement
referenced 4 sketch depicting the units, which would be single family detached units
<containing 1,400 to;1,600 square feet w1‘ch a2 car garage. The units would be 2and3
bedrooms to maintain the rural context of the ared, Mr. Kenderit noted hie’s created a
rotary at the Depot Street entrance: to screen the development an emergenoy ACCESS:
would be created off of Sullivan Farms Road which would be gated to prevent the access
from becoming a cut-through. Amenities for the: complex would include a clubliotise
with a pool, tennis courts, a playscape, a dog park, 2+ miiles of walking and recreational
trails around the perimeter of the development, and access to the Broad Brook stream.
Mr. Kement indicated he wanted to build detached units to keep the rural environment;
hewould agree to that as a condition of. approval.

Mr. Kement reported he has met with Town staff regarding the proposal. Town Engineer
Norton likes the proposal; it’s a private commumty which not require Town
responsibility for maintenarice.

Commissioner Sullivan:

'Number of units being proposed; Mr. Kemerit indicated the conceptual drawing
proposes 156 units; the minimum would be 88 units. If he includes the piece in
Ellington the density would increase to 204.

Traffic impact: Referencing the exit.on Depot Street Commissioner Sullivan questioned:
 the amount of additional traffic this proposal might cause? Mr. Kement indicated he
would be doing a traffic study if he proceeds with the formal apphcatlon he felt the
traffic would actually be split between Depot Street and Ellmgton

Number of bedrooms: M. Kemeiit replied the regulatlons allow 2 and 3 bedroom units.

Commiissioner Gowdy:

Access to Broad Brook stream: Commissioner Gowdy acknowledged the access to the
Broad Brook stream but noted that a private. orgamzatlon/ﬁshmg club leases rights to use
the stream access; ‘only club members cou]d fishin the brook.  Mt. Kemen.’t mchcated he
Would look into that further.

Commissioner Thurz felt this was 4 good idea for a piece of property that’s been opeén for
15 years. He questioned if thig was the property that was excavated too deeply, Mr. ‘
Kement replied affirmatively. Comumissioner Thurz suggested people will like the
amenities, He didn’t feel there was that much trafﬁc cuttmg through that area presently.

\JZMQD(Mé\ CL\Suggm,, @%ﬁgaﬁzz




OANER UHKNIM -
+ NAPZ7, BT, LOT 22

snozinbi, usoboroiRiET EAST VY Saw
126, 203, BURVRY EY BAOCHEON K ALKy

i PAEPAED PO K EnT LR o £t
n;ﬂnﬁ ~§cnnow T ~§-vn=>znbw§nu8 33, 7

2Pkt

&mw»doe -

Byed

- ad

\gp 1A

“ay 0oy W

N

. NT -
QERALD APIGTONI0 TRATEE

i ¥
K Lo AR

NI Y 3L

PR,

.‘ e ., - ~ - ., S e :,ﬂc?x.m{. m..O»D‘

Ll rowmipresimeron . L .
T CAERHTON. ) ) B C TUATOW  DMLETOTA.

Qe

. 23

; vonma P Heacihast
. ; >mm> Hm_.:zm._.ozv
i mmm 874 Square Feet
; --gr 1613 Acres.

. B DENSITY CALCULATIONS!
uﬂ.zn&;#ﬁ.h TR B " y 3 i . e
‘ll!l\llueﬂs%a.\i?f‘s | 4878 AcresX (1.60'density factor] < 48 Lals ﬁm_‘s.zmn . ; ERARIEDIC DGR, .
it sz 48 LTS PROPOSED )

‘W..qu

Outh
o H
Yt H
Rat YHe 3.
S g, :

) HorEx

. 4 i i Wi N . —— AR, reuiua.uxn.
2 B a3 Nitbkood 1. -

Paics Jrctiocasd ria ke 1ODyIAC ARSI PR,
4. Lot e ey RS R o Nt )
§. A goioie S 1 ARG N W R, e
e Sl o e -
. ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁiﬂhﬁ_
?m. Sl ot farveys o ot
it —2\ b-h‘n H&n!sﬁ!ﬁg.

e — A e
 EASTWINDEOR. EASTWIDSOR
v_&zzwzm & Noz_zm ncs_s_wm_oz _zt»zv WETLAND >mmzo<
& A L
P oo o AT o |

e, 1916

T SCERIARY

ui»glwn AT LI QPR ey by (N T 3
ity PR PR ey ...sn. fiutine
Dgu-:!s wgb,‘&'.nl-_sacﬂu.

THRASPOAL BRID

PUEPSPNE




| zod Hzo ZEV %mchmze %w:n\,,doz

QUARRY Zm>OO/<m mCmUHSmHOZ
EAST QHZUMOP OH.
H_me>wmd FOR.
SJK PROPERTIES, LLC.
297 ZOWHI ROAD - wﬁOZu BROOK,CT. 06016

DATE: ZOéZwmmﬂ 16,2020

A
LOCATION.

Ty
. LIST OF SHEETS

ZONING MAP AMENDMENT PLAN 10F2
DETAILED LAYOUT & OWNERSHIP. PLAN 20F2
g
a3
16 Al
52 Al
5l _
W
D
po—re 2 nmmv\rmmy\camwuxﬁ ~ - e PLANNING.. >~%cvwww,_\2mﬁ noxz_mm_oz
i . . s m)ﬂ, WINDSOR, CONNECTICUT
{ BATE:

. Profect No, 4488,001,001




e

¥

bz

Ao RO

‘orAra e

ATTEACH HHOW OM: iy
TETRACK TO PROMRTY LNE i)

| paneny racion

© AREA& BUILDABLE LOT CALEULATIONS =

- AREA-

T

“ACRES (/) .

wananos |
| ACREE (t/|

DEVELOPABLE LAND -

ACRES {1/

CENSYY OF DCCUPANCY: (MDD = CONTOMINIUM).
20 OWELLING UNITE PER ACIE OF DEVELOPADLL. LANG &

EA31 rhiD IO

Rz
. A

A

4aay.

numgron

oy

544,

(2 4103 AC: (X) 20 URITE HR ACRE #1023 UNITY HERMITTED

e —— By o
HOUSE POOTPRINY SHOWN: 4/-) ATO SRFL

b GROSS FLOORSAREA SHOWN:  #/-139 (30% MAX.).
%_.uagﬁx)nn CHOWN:  © | ¢/<22% (3% MAXY

. JOTAL

Saavi

mar

CH53{STI3 AL. (X) 4.0 VNIVS PER ACRE » 204 UNITS RERMTTED

sin

" 188 DWEKLING LINITS SHOWN ~

or .
AT GUARRY MEA
el

pows,

mpton cvl




e

P2 08D - ) lext /iﬂ{?'(”?"! Ateig")f;“%; .

EAST. WINDSOR DRAFT ZONE TEXT AMENDMENT TO Multx Fam:lv Development Dlstnct :
:QWFDD) REGULA TIONS .

[Existing] Section 802 “Multi Family Development District (MFDD)" ....

[ Ex:stmg] Sectlon 802 4 ”Appllcablllty Na area shall be?rezoned to a Multt-Famlly

determmed that

[Proposed new - add to existing Section 802.4(c] that addresses site location requirements]:

. However, if the site is not located within one of the afarement:oned areas, then the site shall:
(a) have g minimum of twenty acres; (b} have access to public sewer and water; (c) be located in
the R-3 zone district; (d) not be located in a deSIgnated non-residential area, as deprcted on the
“Residential Growth and Guide Plan” provided in the 2016 Plan of Conservdtion and. Development
of the Town of East Windsor, as may be-amended; and ( e) provide forlncreased res:dentlal density
and promote housmg opportunities for the citizens of East Wmdsor and otherwise ‘meet the
objectives of the MFDD Regulations. '

[Proposed new — add to Section 802.6(b){(1) substitute new_subsectlonv e), where ex:stm (e
becomes néw (f)]: '

(e} 4 dwelling units per acre of developable land on the tract: provided that the proposal is-for
detached dwelling units only. In no event will there. be perm:tted more than 150 dwelhng
units on the tract to be developed.

TText Afm’n ‘-lf}’wn + L

fhac)é_ja

!
i |




11 RYE STREET BROAD BRO()K,.CT 06016
Tel.: (860) 623-6030

TO: B bEast Wmdsor Planning and Zoning | Commlssmn : =
- FROM: Michael D’ Amato; AICP, CZEO lntenm T own Planner / / (/Wg %Wrﬁ;
DATE: Janudry 6, 2021

SUBJECT:  Application #PZ 2020-20 for Text Amendment Application, Section 802 Multi Family
Development D1stnct Apphcant SJKPmpernes .

Date Submltted ' 12/3/2070

Date of Receipt 12/8/2020.

Deadline for Decision , " BS5toclose hearing, 65 days from hearmcr close to decuie
[Extension Eligible? Yes [Total Possible Days. 65

Per the materials subm1tted, this application seeks modify the existing, Miilti Family Development District
langnage to add an additional mechanism by’ with the Planning and Zoning Commission could approve a project
with this zoning des1gnat10n It also seeks to increase: the allowable density for “Non-Eldetly Occupancy” as
outlined in my:comments below.

The current MFDD regulations eutline specific criteria that a property must meet before a zone change to the ‘
MFDD can be permitted. If the language submitted by the apphcant is approved as written, it would modify the
exxstmg regulation in two ways:

1. Create an additional category within 802.4 (c) that would allow the PZC to approve parcels that did not
meet the location requirements currently within that séction, provided they met the standards of the
proposed text.

2. Modify the currently allowable density within 802.6(b)(1) by increasing it from 2 units-per acre'to 4
units per acre for smgle family detached. developments only, with a total' umt cap.of 150,

‘Subsection 802.4(c) of this section currently requires that all projects (A, C E, P} be;
1. Located withir an atea identified as a “Village Area” or;.

for (A, C, P) “Non-Rural Area” or; , -

for (E) not located within a tural area based on the Re mdenﬁal. Growth Guide Plan in the Plan of
Conservation and Development. : ' ' '

The applicant has suggested language to be included inthis subsection that would allow propertles that did not meet
the location criteria above which normally would not be eligible fora change tothe M;F“DD be. allowable if they meet
the following criteria;

1. Beatleast 20AC in size

2. Have access to public water and sewer

3. Be located within the R3

4, Not be within a non-residential area, as depicted on the Growth Plan

5. Provide for increased residential density and- promote housmg oppommmes for East Wmdsor




- The current MFDD regulations are complex and cumbersomme, ehc‘ompa.s'Sing 14 pages in to"?ﬂjvlﬁ b nefsummary, -
the text amendment application. currently before the: Commission secks to expand the possible locations these
developments may happen and allow for more units tobebuilt. - : : s

While the ideal scenario would be to examine this section m its t@taﬁtyiagd work to streamline the criteria we
cannot attempt to do'so within the statutory timeframes for this parﬁcular appl’ication.: : ’

1 am generally in agreement with the applicant’s suggestion that the charge of this Commission is tcmcreas,e
housing diversity for East Windser, As-indicated within the application narrative, pages 32 and 33 of ‘t'hei TQW.T,L‘_S'
PoCD do promiote “increased density of housing units in: key locations”. However, if you continue to-the bottom: of -

page 33, you will note récommendation #3, which states in. part, “any other application to create a multi-family

development which allows for multiple dwelling units on one parcel of land should not be approved”.

Chapter 124, Section 8-2 of the CT General Statues requires this Comimission to “consider the Pg;C;D"" dunng thg ,
consideration of a zoning tegulation for adoptions. While the proposed changes requested by this application may
seem in conflict with that particular section of the PoCD it is impc rtant to consider that the plan Was’vs'znttgn\a.r}d_
adopted in 2016. Since that time, much has changed regarding the residential housing market, _paﬁt‘lgpla_ﬂy‘ n
Connecticitt. Incomes for families has not kept pace with real estate.costs and as atesult over 4% of thehouseholds
in East Windsor are considered to be “cost burdened™ as they are speriding more than 30%.of their totdl hotisehold
income on housing. . ' D '

Staff would suggest the applicant and Commission consider including an additional qualifying cr@terion_ within the
802.4(c) which could read, “shall provide residents within the development community amenities and access o
open space”, Both of these criteria will help to further distinguish these developments from 'more-tradltmnal single- -
family residential development projects. ’

If Commission feels comfortable that the changes requested by the applicant will help to inqreas:e‘acgégsv»?l.nd
diversity of housing types in Bast Windsor and also understands that circumstances have chal}ged. since vv_the
suggestions outlined within the PoCD have been drafted, then staff would support an approval of this application




CBA EDUCATION & TRAINING

Planning & Zoning

CONNECTICUT
LAND USE LAW
FOR MUNICIPAL
LAND USE
AGENCIES,
BOARDS, AND
COMMISSIONS

Saturday, March 6, 2021
9:00 a.m. — 4:30 p.m.

Webinar

This is a virtual meeting and will be accessible via
Zoom. Zoom is a cloud-based platform for video and
audio conferencing. It can be accessed through a
browser on any device, or the Zoom app.

To receive your Webinar Link, you must provide
your e-mail address when you register.

To receive your printed course material, in a
timely manner, please register by February 15th.

@
Bar Association W.

Sponsored by the
Connecticut Bar Association
Planning and Zoning Section




CONNECTICUT LAND USE
LAW FOR MUNICIPAL LAND
USE AGENCIES, BOARDS,
AND COMMISSIONS

The future of Connecticut’s communities

will be shaped by its land use laws and
regulations.-Developers;:-neighbors;and
preservationists all intersect before municipal
land use boards and commissions, advocating
their particular interests and approaches.
Each commission member regularly has

to make critical decisions, all within the
context of complicated statutory and

case law.

This introductory level course will

focus on topics of immediate concern

to all municipal land use agencies, boards,
commissions, and their staffs. The topics
reflect both timely and practical situations,
confronting participants at every level of the
municipal land use process. This course will
provide a broad review of the municipal land
use process, including zoning, planning,
zoning board of appeals, and wetlands
issues. Members of municipal land use
agencies, boards, and commissions, as

well as municipal planners, enforcement
officers, and engineers will benefit from

this full day course.




SEMINAR PROGRAM

9:00 a.m. — 9:10 a.m.

Welcome

Atty. Eric Bernheim, Westport

Atty. Dorian Famiglietti, Vernon

Co-chairs, CBA Planning and Zoning Section

9:10 a.m. — 9:40 a.m.

Planning Commissions

Atty. Amy E. Souchuns, Milford

This session will cover powers of the
planning commission, plan of development,
statutory notice requirements, subdivisions
and resubdivisions, multi-agency approvals,
reasons for denial, open space, changes

in regulations, bonding requirements,
conditional approvals, and mandating off-site
improvements.

9:40 a.m. - 10:10 a.m.

Zoning Commissions

Atty. David M. Royston, Old Saybrook

This session will cover enabling legislation,
powers of zoning commissions and

proper purposes and goals of zoning, the
comprehensive plan, proper notices of
hearings, designating and amending zoning
districts, spot zoning, floating zones, the
uniformity requirement, dependence upon
other governmental agency action, rendering
decisions, and publications of notices of
decisions.

10:10 a.m. —10:20 a.m.
Break

10:20 a.m. — 10:50 a.m.

Non-Conforming Uses

Atty. Christopher J. Smith, Hartford

This session will entail a general discussion
of the origin, scope, and problems of non-
conforming uses.




10:50 a.m. - 11:20 a.m.

Special Permit and Site Plan Review

Atty. Brian R. Smith, Hartford

This session will cover statutory requirements
and the distinction between special permit and
site plan review, and appeals from decisions
on applications for special permit and site plan
approval.

11:20 a.m. — 11:50 a.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals

Atty. Dorian R. Famiglietti, Vernon

This session will cover functions of zoning
boards of appeal, variances, legal requisites
for hardship, including issues of confiscation
and self-created hardships, other statutory
duties of the ZBA, and hearing procedures.

12:00 p.m. —12:30 p.m.

The 2020 ZiPLeR Awards

Atty. Dwight H. Merriam, FAICP, CRE,
Weatogue

12:30 p.m. - 1:00 p.m.

Wetlands Law and Procedure

Atty. Michael A. Zizka, Hartford

This session will cover a review of procedures
of municipal inland wetlands and watercourse
agencies, and how wetlands law impacts the
zoning and planning process.

1:00 p.m. —1:30 p.m.

Conflict of Interest and Predisposition
Atty. Richard P. Roberts, Hartford

This session will cover statutory provisions
on conflict of interest, rules governing
predisposition and predetermination, court
decisions on conflict of interest, drawing the.
line between cases where disqualification
applies and does not apply, and procedural
problems when a question of conflict arises.



1:30 p.m. — 2:00 p.m.

Procedural Issues in the Municipal Land
Use Process

Atty. Peter S. Olson, Bethel

This session will cover a review of statutory
provisions and case law concerning
administrative process, applications;
conducting a public hearing; creating the
administrative record, and making appropriate
findings and conclusions to support decisions.

2:00 p.m. — 2:10 p.m.
Break

2:10 p.m. — 2:40 p.m.

Affordable Housing: The Municipal
Perspective

Atty. Ira W. Bloom, Westport

This session will cover a review of an
application filed under Section 8-30g of the
General Statutes from the Planning & Zoning
Commission perspective, including practical
advice and a review of the relevant case law.

2:40 p.m. —3:10 p.m.

Things to Watch out For:

Fair Housing Act, Religious Land Use and
Institutionalized Persons Act (RLUIPA)
Atty. Marjorie F. Shansky, New Haven

This session will cover a review of the
implications of federal legislation on local
zoning, particularly the Fair Housing Act and
the Religious Land Use and Institutionalized
Persons Act (RLUIPA) as well as state law
considerations regarding religious expression
and free speech issues.

3:10 p.m. — 3:40 p.m.

Enforcement

Atty. Charles R. Andres, New Haven

This session will cover analysis and discussion
of Connecticut law concerning enforcement
through the zoning, planning, and wetlands
process.




3:40 p.m. - 4:10 p.m.

Environmental Interventions

Atty. Janet P. Brooks, East Berlin

This session will cover interventions under
Conn. Gen. Stat. Section 22a-19 for the
purpose of raising environmental issues: what
they are, what they do, and what you have to
do when you get one.

4:10 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.
Questions

Please Note:

This program is available only to members
of municipal land use agencies and their
support staff.

Refunds of seminar fees will not be granted
for cancellations after the course material is
mailed out.

To receive your printed course material, in a
timely manner, please register by February 15th.

To receive your webinar link, you must provide your
e-mail address when you register.

This is a virtual meeting and will be accessible
via Zoom. Zoom is a cloud-based platform for
video and audio conferencing. It can be
accessed through a browser on any device,
or the Zoom app.



I
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
|
|
I
|
I
I
I
|
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
|
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I

Registration Form K
Connecticut Land Use Law Seminar
Saturday, March 6, 2021

To Register

To receive your printed course material, in a timely manner,
please register by February 15th.

To receive your webinar link, you must provide your e-mail
address when you register.
« Visit ctbar.org/LandUse2021 to register online

+ Mail the completed form to:
Connecticut Bar Association, 30 Bank St, New Britain, CT 06051

« Fax the completed form to (860)223-4488
» Call (860)223-4400
Payment must accompany registration.

(Please use a separate registration form for each registrant)

[:] Yes, | will attend the Virtual Connecticut Land Use Law Seminar
$40.00 (includes printed copy of materials)

D No, | cannot attend the seminar, but would like to

purchase copies of the seminar materials
$40.00 per copy (includes shipping and handling)

Please PRINT full name.

Name:

Municipal Agency:

E-mail:

Shipping Address:

City:

State: Zip:

Phone:

Fax:

Payment Method
D Check (payable to Connecticut Bar Association)

|:|Visa I:I MC DAmex DDiscover Amount: $
Card #:

Exp. Date: CwVv.

Billing Zip Code:

Signature:

Meeting code: #5PZ210306




	21PZC 01 25 agenda
	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	MONDAY, JANUARY 25, 2021, 7:00 PM

	20210121125510918
	20210121125857643
	20210121130132867
	20210121130513640
	20210121130541458
	20210121130620091
	20210121130722910
	S202004 - Subdivision plans RidgeCrossing.pdf
	1-Cover
	2-Subdivision
	3-Subdivision
	4-Subdivision
	5-Subdivision
	6-Grading
	7-Grading
	8-E&S
	9-E&S
	10-PlanProfile
	11-PlanProfile
	12-CONST DETAILS (1)
	13-MLSS-SOIL DATA-ES




